Milton Select Board
Meeting Packet

May 23, 2023



Milton, Massachusetts
Office of the Select Board

O ficial Citati

Be it known that the Milton Select Board hereby extends its
appreciation to:

Ste Umaltewr Gavdenevs Cluli

In recognition of:

Your dedicated service to promoting civic beautification within the
Town of Milton for over 70 years; your commitment to enhancing our
community will always be remembered and appreciated

Be it further known that the Milton Select Board extends its best wishes
for continued prosperity and success; that this citation be signed
by the Select Board on this day, 23" of May, 2023.

Signed by the Chair on behalf of the Select Board

Michael F. Zullas, Chair

Erin G. Bradley, Vice Chair
Roxanne Musto., Secretary
Richard G. Wells, Member
Benjamin Zoll, Member



15 Chestnut Street
4* Floor
Worcester, MA 01609

verizon’

Paula Foley
Network Real Estate ‘/ Regulatory

April 11,2023

Milton Select Board

c/o Office of the Town Administrator
Town Office Building

525 Canton Avenue

Milton, MA 02186

Re: Verizon Small Cell Wireless Facilities Application

Dear Select Board and Town Administrator:

Enclosed please find an Application for approval of two (2)
small cell wireless facilities on existing utility poles located
within the public right of way. We are submitting this
Application, $500.00 application fee, and supporting materials
pursuant to the Town of Milton Application Requirements and
Aesthetic Standards for Small Wireless Facility Installations
dated April 10, 2019.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Should you have
any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Yours sincerely,
Paula Faley

Paula Foley
Network Real Estate / Regulatory

Attachments: Application and Exhibits



VERIZON WIRELESS
SMALL CELL WIRELESS FACILITIES APPLICATION

DATE SUBMITTED: 4/11/23

PROPOSED LOCATIONS:
Site Name : Street Address | Pole #
MILTON_SC10_MA Canton Avenue | 3/79
| 828 Canton
MILTON_SC11_MA | Avenue 3/8

Milton Requirement:  Applicant’s name, address, phone number and email address.

Verizon Response: Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Verizon”)
15 Chestnut Street, 4" Floor
Worcester, MA 01609
¢/o Paula Foley, Network Real Estate / Regulatory

Milton Requirement:  Names, addresses, telephone numbers, and email addresses of anyone acting
on behalf of the Applicant with respect to the application.

Verizon Response: Derek Maheux

Centerline Communications
750 W. Center Street, Suite 301
West Bridgewater, MA 02379

Milton Requirement:  Provide detailed drawings and descriptions of the equipment to be installed,
whether mounted on poles or on the ground, or otherwise.

Verizon Response: Please reference Exhibit A, Location Plans, attached hereto.

Milton Requirement:  Provide Type of equipment.

Verizon Response: Verizon is requesting approval to attach a small wireless antenna and associated
equipment to two (2) existing utility poles in the public right of way. Please reference Exhibit A,
Location Plans, attached hereto.




SMALL CELL WIRELESS APPLICATION
VERIZON WIRELESS
DATE SUBMITTED: 4/11/23

Milton Requirement:  Provide specifications of equipment (including but not limited to dimensions
and weight).

Verizon Response:

Equipment | Height (in) Width (in) Depth (in) Weight (Ibs) Volume (cubic feet)
Cantenna 34.5 14 (diameter) N/A 35.0 2.98
RRH #1 17.3 17.3 11.5 102.5 1.9
RRH #2 13.9 9.8 4.8 214 0.37
Diplexer 4.8 7.9 33 7.6 0.07

Milton Requirement:  Provide equipment mount type and materials.

Verizon Response: Please reference Exhibit A, Location Plans, attached hereto, at pages L-3,
“Cantenna Mount Detail” and “Prop. Ancillary Equipment Mounting Bracket Mount Detail.”

Milton Requirement:  Provide power source or sources for equipment, including necessary wires,
cables, and conduits.

Verizon Response: The power source is the existing utility company power line fed to a utility
meter then to an electrical load center / diplexer located on the pole. Please reference Exhibit A,
Location Plans, at pages L-4 “Fiber/Electrical One-Line Diagram.”

Milton Requirement:  Provide expected life of equipment.

Verizon Response: Approximately 2+ years.

Milton Requirement:  Provide coverage area of equipment, including: amount of antennas, antenna
model, antenna length, RRU count and power, antenna height and typical coverage area radius.

Verizon Response:

(a) Amount of antennas - Verizon is proposing to attach one (1) antenna to each of two (2)
existing utility poles in the PROW. The antennas are depicted in the photo-simulations and
elevation renderings on pages L-2 of Exhibit A. The antennas are also shown on pages L-3 of
Exhibit A in the section titled “Cantenna Mount Detail” and on pages L-4 of Exhibit A in the
section titled “Typical Cantenna Specifications.”

(b) Antenna model - JMA CX160MNI236-1C. Please note that the antenna model could change
based on manufacturer availability and supply chain issues.

{(c) Antenna length - The antenna dimensions are 35.4 inches in height and 14 inches in
diameter. This is shown on pages L-4 of Exhibit A in the section titled “Typical Cantenna

Specifications.”




SMALL CELL WIRELESS APPLICATION
VERIZON WIRELESS
DATE SUBMITTED: 4/11/23

(d) RRU count and power - Verizon is proposing to include two (2) RRUs on each utility pole.
They are shown on pages L-3 of Exhibit A in the section titled “RRH Details.” The RRUs are
also shown in the photo-simulations and elevation renderings on pages L-2 of Exhibit A
attached to the pole between the load center and the fiber demarc. The RRUs are also
shown in detail on pages L-3 of Exhibit A in the section titled “Prop. Ancillary Equipment
Mounting Bracket Mount Detail” and on pages L-4 of Exhibit Ain the section titled “Typical
Remote Radio Head (RRH) Unit Domensions.” The power output of each radio transmitter
on the radio heads is 320W.

(e) Antenna height - The centerline of the proposed antenna on utility pole #3/79 is 43 feet
above ground level. The centerline of the proposed antenna on utility pole #3/8 is 23.7 feet
above ground level. This is shown of pages L-2 of Exhibit A in the elevation rendering.

(f) Typical coverage area radius - A small cell has a limited coverage area of roughly a half mile
in each direction depending on tree coverage, buildings, number of users, etc. Small cells
are designed to work in conjunction with existing and proposed cell towers and rooftop
installations. In short, they improve arid expand coverage in specific targeted areas where
there is a need for additional coverage or capacity.

Milton Requirement:  Provide call capacity of equipment, including Total RRUs, max bandwidth per
RRU, MIMO per RRU, and backhaul rate per RRU.

Verizon Response: The proposed radios are capable of processing simultaneous traffic on a maximum of
1,200 unique devices. The Total RRUs is two (2) RRUs on each utility pole. The maximum bandwidth per
RRU is 10 MHz of 700 MHz / 10 MHz of 850 MHz (20 MHz total for each install). The MIMO capacity per
RRU is 4 transmit 4 receive. The backhaul rate per RRU is CPRI rate 7 (about 9.8304 Gbps). Thisis a
radio interface and does not reflect the maximum throughput per RRU.

Milton Requirement:  Provide hardening, including: if there is a battery backup, or generator back-up,
and if there are multiple fiber paths to switch.

Verizon Response: There is no battery backup, and no generators or multiple fiber paths to switch
for the proposed small cell.

Milton Requirement:  Provide renderings and elevation of equipment.

Verizon Response: Please reference Exhibit A, Location Plans, attached hereto. Photo-simulations,
renderings, and elevations are provided on pages L-2 of Exhibit A.

Milton Requirement:  Provide detailed map with locations of the poles or other structures on which
equipment is to be located, including specific pole identification number, if applicable, and the areas it

will service.



SMALL CELL WIRELESS APPLICATION
VERIZON WIRELESS
DATE SUBMITTED: 4/11/23

Verizon Response: Please reference Exhibit A, Location Plans, attached hereto.

Milton Requirement:  Provide detailed map illustrating existing and proposed small cell installations
within 500" of the Application site or sites.

Verizon Response: Please reference Exhibit C, 500’ Maps, attached hereto. There are no existing
Verizon small cell installations within 500’ of Verizon’s proposed installations, however Verizon has no
information whether other service providers have proposed small cell installations to the Town within
these areas.

Milton Requirement:  Provide a certification by a registered professional engineer that the pole or
location will safely support the proposed equipment.

Verizon Response: Please reference Exhibit D, Pole Structural Certifications, attached hereto.

Milton Requirement:  Provide written consent of the utility pole, wireless support structure or facility
owner to the installation.

Verizon Response: Both utility pole #3/79 and utility pole #3/8 are jointly owned by Verizon and
Eversource. Please reference Exhibit E, Eversource Pole Licenses, attached hereto.

Milton Requirement:  Provide affidavit from a radio frequency engineer outlining the
network/network service requirements in Milton and how the installations address that need in Milton.
Said affidavit should characterize the current level of coverage and how the desired installations will
change the current level of coverage, through or with coverage maps, including current and proposed
coverage including a breakdown of “excellent” “good” and “poor” reception areas.

Verizon Response: Please reference Exhibit F, RF Affidavit, attached hereto. Please note that under
the FCC’s 2018 Declaratory Ruling, it is not necessary for an applicant to demonstrate a coverage gap for
approval of small cell deployments, instead, any of a variety of activities related to provision of service
are sufficient, including network densification, introduction of new services or otherwise improving
service. See FCC Declaratory Ruling and Third Report and Order, WT Docket 17-79, FCC 18-133, at 11
37-42 (Sept. 27, 2018).

Milton Requirement:  Provide insurance certificate.

Verizon Response: Please reference Exhibit G, Certificate of Insurance, attached hereto.




SMALL CELL WIRELESS APPLICATION
VERIZON WIRELESS
DATE SUBMITTED: 4/11/23

Milton Requirement:  Provide description as to why the desired location is superior to similar
locations, from a community perspective, including visual aspects and proximity to single family
residences.

Verizon Response: Choosing a location for small cell infrastructure involves many factors, including
local zoning requirements, state and federal regulations as well as aesthetic requirements established by
the municipality. In addition, Verizon has many guidelines on where small cells may be located in terms
of having an effective wireless network infrastructure site including, but not limited to, height of the
antenna above ground level, proximity to other wireless infrastructure sites, the existence and degree of
tree cover, and access to power and fiber backhaul connections.

The locations proposed by Verizon in this Application are superior to other locations in the Town given
that they are in areas of coverage need in the Town and will be used to increase the bandwidth and
cellular quality of Verizon network devices in the vicinity. The locations are within the public right-of-
way and the proposed locations comply with all of the requirements of Eversource to attach to its poles
such as the absence of transformers or risers. In addition, the proposed installations comply with the
Town’s preference for equipment to be collocated on existing structures.

In addition, both proposed locations are located at a significant distance from the nearest residence. The
nearest residence to pole #3/79 is more than 189 feet from the utility pole. The nearest residence to
pole #3/8 is more than 103 feet from the utility pole. Please reference Exhibit H, Distance Maps,
attached hereto.

Milton Requirement:  Provide description of efforts to collocate the equipment on existing structures,
utility poles, wireless support structures or towers which currently exist or are under construction. A
good faith effort to collocate is required and evidence of said efforts must be included within the
application.

Verizon Response: All of the equipment is proposed to be collocated on existing utility poles in the
public right of way. Please reference Exhibit A, Location Plans, attached hereto.

Milton Requirement:  Provide an affidavit from the applicant that it will maintain the installation in
good repair and in accordance with FCC standards, and will remove any installations not in good repair,
or not in use, within 60 days of being no longer in good repair or no longer in use.

Verizon Response: Please reference Exhibit 1, Project Engineer Affidavit, attached hereto.




EXHIBIT A:

Location Plans



PROJECT TYPE: SMALL CELL WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS
INSTALLATION ON EXISTING WOOD UTILITY POLE

verizon’

20 ALEXANDER DRIVE, 2nd FLOOR, WALLINGFORD, CT 06492

SITE_CONTROL POINT:
CENTER OF EXISNNG UTHIY POLE #3/79
N 42.248736° (42'-14'-55.457)
W 71.067641 {71°~05'~15.517)

APPROXIMATE. GROUND ELEVATION — 11@'% AMSL

MILTON_SC10_MA

UTILITY POLE #3/79
CANTON AVENUE
MILTON, MA 02186

PRESIDING POWER COMPANY

EVERSSURCE

SHEET INDEX

DWG,

verizon’

ﬂu ,mi CHAPFELL

T ENGINEERING

Al ssociaTes, LLe
Land Stveyimy

201 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST, SUAE 101

www chappellengineering.com

DATE

DATE

2523

/e

4/8/23

MILTON_SC10_MA

LOCATION PLAN/

LOCATION PLAN/AERIAL IMAGE /™ .

PER GOOGLE EARM I]_

UTILITY POLE PHOTOGRAPH ANU ELEVATION
ANTENNA & ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT ORIENTATIUN PLANS AN MOUNTING DETAILS
ANTENNA 8 ANCILLARY EQUIFMENT SPECIFICATIONS AND ONE LINE DIAGRAM

2/9/23




GENFRAL NOTES:
1 THESE DRAWNES ARE DIWGRAWMATIC IN NATURE AND ARE WTENDED T0 PROVIOE GENERAL INFORWATION REGARDING THE LOCATION, SIZE AND

QRIENTATION OF THE PROPOSED WIRELESS TELECOMMUMICATIONS EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION ON THE EXISTING UTKITY POLE AND ARE HOT
SPECIFICALLY INTENDED FOR CONSTRUCTION,

CLENE
i v
mememe | VEFiZON
B - :.u» AGL 220»

SR o
PROP. 48" POLE TOP EXTENSKN (ATTACHED 3 =3 €L = 30 AGL (18202 AuS) ARCHITECT/ENGINEFR:
YO STEEL WOUNTING CRADLE) AS SHOWN
3. AN ANALYSIS OF THE CAPACITY OF THE EXISTNG UUTY POLE, KT THE PROPOSED LOADING 1S TO BE COMPLETED BY CHAPPLL =
ENGINEERING ASSOGATES, LLG. AMD THUS  THESE ORAWAGS ARI ¥ 10 CHANGE PENDING THE OUTCOME OF THE STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS 10P OF PROP. FIBERGLASS POLE EXTENSON Wl cHarPELL

EL = 4% AGL [360.1¢ M)

T ENGINEERING

-r i ASSOCIATES, LLC

4. VERIZON WIRELESS' GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL EXTEND EFFORTS TO ENSURE THAT AL PROPOSED EQUIPNENT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS
OF THE EXISTING UTILITY COMPANY OR COMPANIES CURRENTLY OCCLPYING THE EXISTING UTIUTY POLE, THE 2017 HATIORAL ELECTRICAL
SAFETY CODE AND ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL BUNOMG CODE REQUIREMENTS.

2. VERIZON WIRELESS SHALL PLACE WEATHER RESISTANT PHENOUC PLACARDS ON EXISTING UTIUTY POLE AND ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT TO (DENTIFY
EQUIPMENT OWNERSHIP & CONTACT INFORMATION TO BE UTILZED IN THE CASE OF EMERGENCY, A

Surveving

TOP_OF § 451y InY oAl
£ W6 Tt AL «:Z» augy

4'~0° RADIUS AROUMD EXIST.

1

SECOMDRY POWER WIRE (TYP.) !
ll/,. \\|*..
N

]

WSTALL PROP. WEATHERHEAD 4°=5" o
BELCW SECOMOARY FOWER CABLE

CXISY. SECOAGARY PR WIRE

PROP. AIEER TELEPHONE SERVICE ANTIOPATED
TO QRIGINATE FROM EXIST. UUTY POLE
BINVT/T8 (MONG CANTON AVENUE)

5 A VIOUTION QF LAW FOR ANY PERGON,

REVISIONS
NO. OESCRIPTION
BROP. RGS COMODIY 0 |ISSUED FOR REVIEW
REMOVE PORTION OF EXIST.
U-GUARD AS REQUIRED TO 1 {ISSUED AS ANAL

AOCOMMOOATE PROP, EQUIFMENT

PROF. “SOE 6Y SOE" STEFL WOUNTRMG
BRACIET ASSEMELY WITH QUTDOOR POWDER
COATING ATTAGHER} TQ EXIST. 4/TLITY POLE

2 | GENERAL REVISIONS

PROP. 10GA, 8-SPACE, 16-CIRCUT
QUTDOOR AN LOAD CENTER Wil
COVER. 100A 2P MAN B

PROP. AC WIRING HARNESS
..ﬂ... Til, S-St | A-CEL PROP., ELECTRIC METER
_u...ﬂ_u.-.w_.ﬂ.:... i (SQUARE-D MOUEL D2234R)) SNGLE
. BOTE: LEVER 120/240N, 18 W 1254
k . UTAITY POLE, EXIST. APPURTENANCES
%-_ ey v AN DETAILS' OF PROP. (NSTALLATION

SITE_ N,

S o e sy

= 120 AGL (1310E ...5.0
OF PROP. LOA) CENTER MILTON_SC10_MA
EL = Wt AGL (129.0°E M) - -

-

UTILITY POLE #3779
CANTON AVENUE
MILTON, MA 02186

SHOWN SCHEMATICALLY,

EXTTOM OF FROP.
f B = g,»E::Z»EE
. DRAYING. TILE:
EASE I BE 4379

~ LEGEND | ooor. s cromo e Z " - UTILITY POLE
1 Z . PHOTOGRAPH AND
XS Uk |

", i et (el Lt
(LU T R T N e

o FIBER BUNDLE/UMPER ELEVATION

« AC POWER

Rt Y LS ey — = 0 POWER
= GROUND

= 1/2°8 SUPERFLEX SIGNAL CABLES

Gzren) N 0-8

|

vaw Locnon oo |
708308
Tt
2/3/23

”b__._i POLE m& 79 m_.msz_oz
UTILITY POLE #3/79 PHOTOGRAPH (EXISTING CONDITIONS /SCHEMATIC RENDERING) / ) PROPOSED CONDITIONS _/\HlJ
SCALE: NO SCALE -2 SCALE. 3/16% = 1°-0"

o 54" 10°-8" 16'-0"




CUENT;
] g
o verizon
|\ .\ 1&1 ) Hicitse fhottes ivanes
LNIST SIREET UHI ﬂ,, 7 ; e
PROP. "SOE BY SIDE™ STEEL MOUNTING SRACKET ’
1AO \ ™ i ASSELBLY WITH QUTDOGR POWDER COATIG (10 /7, Fmo Nl crinssELL
M o HOUSE (2) PROP. R UNITS, PAOP. DIPLEXER -
PROP. PBER TELEPHONE SERVICE ANTIOPATED 0 N z%emw“ PROP. POWER uam.w!_ax wnrs w3 _T ENGINEERING
Rl el it . RIS A asnociaTes, LLC
AVENUE) FROM EXIST. UTUTY POLE \ PROA. 2% RCS CONDUT F Civits Btructin st L aed Surveying
IS MIRHY PRE 2379
y R
e \ L«.
s b
N AL 1 5%
o o AO, \ e
o \» yor ‘ ENST SIRECT UGHT h7¢ LY
5 E P P
: S.Rw‘\ \| \2: e B 5
TS s o
- | = - — _ | __ 882
PROP. 1407403542 s (WOKATES ORECTION OF VENCULR TRAFFIC) sl (OICATES DRECTION OF VEMCUUR TAKTIC)
HIGH “CANTENNA = HoATH = wom A
S, ANTENNA ORIENTATION PLAN("+™ ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT OREENTATION PLAN/ - ) @ !
B SCALE: 3/8° = 1'=0 . Nt i 38w U0 o - ENGINEER/LAND SURVEYOR  DATE
— | o 2.8 54 &-0" [ 78 STy =g DRAWING SCALE_NOTE:
|\ THESE DAWANCS e EERH FREPWED M LEDGER (11°17) KR,
45 S, THE WNTTD] SOUIS SHOM GH &Y ADPRCDLCTIONS OF A
L NIRRT SIT 3L I FOGIRD WA
R AL VR SOAES WY B D RELISS (F RFOACTON SIE.
3 TTEM (SEE DETAL 2P) DESCRIPTION WEIGHT {fbs) ML N CONU, T SOUES AL SPTITE WOTRH LS
7 i e e BN RS bt e S ) | ey epemrgemg pregyere PN,
0P OF PROP 1 HOUNTIG BRACKET 70t VMESS THEY ARE ACTHO UNDER THE DIRECTION
POLE, B - - OF A LCDNSED PROFISSONAL EXGHEER,
] \|.|.l|\l\l\l.||\le n UPPER RRM UNIT | OF 2 1025¢ 0 ALTER TS GOCAEITY.
w%\ - 2 UPPER RRH UNT 2 OF 2 10258 REVISIONS
- . I
o S _ h L TS| T
IN STRICT ACOORDANGE WTH o OIPLEXER 78% o |issuen For Review 2/%/23
- n HOTES: = SSJvﬁ:n:%bﬂ . L) POWER SUPPLY 1 OF 2 25.8¢ 1 |iSSUED AS FINAL 338 /23
n&oﬂﬂ:ﬂ eﬁzﬁa .ﬂhﬁg ﬁ_ ANY) AND [ —— sa POWER SUPPLY 2 OF 2 /6L 2 | GENERAL REVISIONS 4/8/23
- RF ENGIVEER AT TME OF CONSTRUCTION. acﬁmiﬁfxﬁiﬁ%zﬂ.wﬁ w0 60% -
g | | EREAETR A N W o e ) o~ st
3 ) ATLITY PO APPUMMANCES. NOT SHOWN FOR e PGS ST S
2 L i ‘ST ATAAED 0 DIST. UTUT PO SIE HANEL
Nﬁu iﬂﬁg RADI) HEAD o TOR OF PROP. BRAGKET 0,
NIFS {CONFIRM EQUIPMENT
SPECIICATIONS WITH VERIZON WIRELESS) MILTON_SC10_MA
PROP. LOWER REMOTE RADI) HEAD (RRH) UTIUTY POLE #3779
s UL :oec.ﬁa HOUNTED an PLATE WTEGRAL. 10y CANTON AVENUE
E%%Iﬁn SPEGFICATIONS WITH VERIZON WAELESS) MILTON, MA0156
- \.{!d:xil\dm!‘-nﬂa PROP. NIO BOX MOUNTED TO PLATE INTEGRAL DA
W g TO WOUNTING BRACKET (CONFIRW EQUIPMENT
H i\l\% SPECFICATIONS WITH VERIZON WIRELESS) ANTENNA & ANCILLARY
= | EQUIPMENT ORIENTATION
A ) .
- e H_ﬂ%%. Il == BT oF e SRACKET PLANS AND MOUNTING
* SPECIICATIONS WITH VERIZON WIRELESS) DETALS
wl K'on16" LONG, GALV. STEEL SQUARE MEAD
5 3 THRU-BOLY (WITH HEX NUTS AND LOCK
% (M WASHERS) [IVP. AT (2] LOCATIONS)
£ (SUPPLIED WiTH WOUNTIG BRACKET)
- 3K’ CURVED WASHER
(TYP, AT {2} LDGATIONS)
(SUPPUIED MITH UOUNTIHG BRAGKET) ————————
n " " -~
CANTENNA" MOUNT WITH 48" EXTENSION DETAIL @ PROP. ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT MOUNTING BRACKET MOUNT DETAIL E
SCALE: 1/27 = 1'-0" -3 ) SCALE: 1/27 = 1'=0" =3y




159"t

S ey

154740

v vy

P .

TYPICAL "CANTENNA" SPECIFICATIONS

[ PANEL SCHEDULE

.|||.|J
_ 1%, IW, 100A 120/240V AC POWER
TRANSFER LOAD CENTER IN NEMA 3R
QUTDOOR ENCLOSURE

T _
| o“q 1 _ 2]sl4[s]s

:
25

100 | 20

q—ﬂ

B AN NoUNSRIIST HN0F
S T Nonaaisl uamod

£ l NOLdIHIS30

SMALL CELL "CANJENNA"

ELECTRICAL LOAD CENTER PANEL SCHEDULE

WEIGHT:
QUANTITY:

DIMENSIONS"

SCALE' NOT APPLICABLE

14070 x 35471
35% 185
TOTAL OF {

N

STALE N.TS.

REMOTE RADIO HEAD UNH

| cMENSIONS
WEIGHT:
QUANTITY.

173"4H ¢ 17374 € 115720
102.9¢ 183
TOTAL OF 2

e/

REMOTE RADIO HEAD UNIF

DIMENSIONS 13.9°4H x 9B'4W x ¢6°4D
WEIGHT: 24k 83
CUARTITY: TOTAL OF 1

TYPICAL REMOTE RADIO HEAD (RRH) UNIT DIMENSIONS /"2

SCALE N.TS.

DIPLEXER
DIHENSIONS A87EH « 797K « 338D
WEIGHT: 7.6 185
QUANTHTY: TOTAL OF 1

TYPICAL DIPLEXER DIMENSIONS \\;

SCALE: N.T.5,

=/

NID 80X
| DMENSIONS: TXHH k T7THW x 42720
WEIGHT. N/A
QUANTITY: TOTAL OF |

TYPICAL NID BOX DIMENSIONS /"4

/rv.. ;

SCALE" N T.5. A ..

PROP, FIBER TERMINATON Sx\__gé

PROP FIBER FRONTHAUL AND
BACKHALL (PROVIDE LV RATED

U-GUARD 1F LENGTH EXCEEDS 4) |/~w
PROP. J5"® SUPERFLEX ’\\&
SIGNAL CABLE BUNOLE (TYP.) 1

PROP, PIBER BUNDLE 10 PROP,
aa.czaﬂxosﬁ2§§|\0 1
U-GUARD F LENGTH EXCEEDS #). F

EuST oM

- EXST. oy

PROP. AL FEEDS 1O vanz
{NSTRIBUNON BOXES

FROP. 10GA, B~SPACE, 16-~CIRCUIY

OUTDOOR MAK LOAD CENTER WITH
COVER 1004 2P MAIN CB

PROP. ELECTRIC METER (MILBANK
PART JU2272-Ri-5T9-BL) SINGLE
LEVER 120/Z4(N, 10 W 1254

[QE-GE GARM MBS
1) PROVIDE WEATHER TIGHT SEAL COMNECTORS OH
ALL COMNECTIONS £ACH SIOE OF ENCLOSURE HOUSING.

2) COORDINATE ANY FURTHER MISCELLANEOUS WIRING
AND CONDUIT REQUIREMENTS WITH VERIZON WIRELESS
AND ELECTRE CERPANT

PRESIING POWER COMPANY

|_EVERSSURCE

‘E<Supm

PROP. “CANTENHA®

e (= GUARD OF ADEQUATE SI2E TO
ACCOMMODATE (8)-)%'9 SUPERFLEX
COAXIL CABLES ON POLE

PROP. METALLC
—J CANTERNA" MOUNT
|
INSTALL PROP. WEATHERWEAD 4°-6" BELOW

SECONDARY POWER CABLE (LEAVE 10"
CONDUCTORS FOR LIILITY COMPANY T INS)
. EXIST,/PROP, SECONDARY POWER
UNE(S} (SHOWN SCHEMATICALLY]

EXIST./PROP. FIBER FRONTHAUL
~ v & BACKNAUL LINE(S)
(SHOWN SCHEMATICALLY)

== §10 S0UD COPPER, 600V WESWATED
CONOUCTORS (TYPE RHW-2 OR THWN) WITH UL
APPROVED COMMECTORS N 3/4" SCHED. 40 PV
CONDUIT [INSTALL CONDUNT BELL END DOWN)

. OIFLEXER

———FPROF. (K JYUPERS PER
MARUFACTURER

~———PROP, POWER DISTRIBUTION
UNT (POU) (TYP.)

ON 204 2P CIRCUT BREAKER
| PROP, 4 ANG COPPER
GROUND RISER {TYP.)
P . 4 AWG COPPER
GROUND W 5" (V-RATED PYC

zsu ST, Kt
nsnz CLAD GROUND ROD

LEGEND
= FIBER BUNDAE/JUMPER

~ AC vowER

= UG FOWER

- GRoUND

= 1/2° SUPERFLEX SIGNAL CABLES

FIBER /ELECTRICAL ONE-LINE o_>mx>§~ 5

SCALE: NT5

o
4 )

CUENT;

verizon’

ARCHITECT ZENGINEER,
Vel charpeLL

T ENGINEERING

A5 sssociaTes, LLe
ol Seuctural sLand Surveyng

R.K. EXCCUTVE CENTRE
201 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST, SUMTE 101
MARLBORQUGH MA U1752

ENGINLER/LAND SURVEYOR DAlE

DRAWING_SCALE. NOTE;

TIESE OB WL BTN FRPAED B LETCER [11717) TN
A5G4 M WHTILN STALS SO ON MY IEMRILCTONS OF &
RTINS SUL i ROGID PAD

1T 15 A VIOUATION OF LAW 1OR ANY PERSON
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE GRECTION
0F A LICENSED PROFESSONAL ENGNEER,
IO ALTER 15 00GUUENI.

REVISIONS
NO. OESCRIPTION DATE
0 |ISSUED FOR REVIEW 2/9/2
ISSUED A3 FINAL 3/31/23
7 | GEMERAL REVISIONS 4/6/23

UL NaNL

MILTON_SC10_MA

UTILITY POLE #3/79
CANTON AVENUE
MILTON, MA 02186

DRAMNG TIRE;

ANTENNA & ANCILLARY
EQUIPMENT
SPECIFICATIONS AND
ONE LINE DIAGRAM

DRAWING. NO;

L-4

LEASE EXHIBIT
NOT FOR CONSTAUCTION

2 \otaTon COUL
706308
oo, K ST
/92

1460.400 1/30/23




PRESIDING POWER COMPANY LUENE

i < rizo
verizon”’ MILTON_SC11_MA eveRs=uRce | Vel

ARCHITFCT/ENGINEFR:
==
20 ALEXANDER DRIVE, 2nd FLOOR, WALLINGFORD, CT 06492 _H.T MMMHMMM_ZQ
UTILITY POLE #3/8 =l ssociates, LLe
PROJECT TYPE: SMALL CELL WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS 828 CANTON AVENUE :
INSTALLATION ON EXISTING WOOD UTILITY POLE

2ird Surveying

RK. EXECUTVE CENTRE
201 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST, SUME 101
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

(508) 481-7400
wuw.chappelienginesring.com

MILTON, MA 02186

TT4S A VIOLATION DF LAW FOR ANY PERSGH,
UMLESS THEY M ACTIVG UMDER THE DWECTION
OF A LUCDISED FROTESSIONAL ENGINEER,

TO ALTER TS 00CUMENT

REVISIONS
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE
o [rssuen FoR Review 2/9/23
1 |SSUED AS PRAL 3/31/23
2 | GENERAL REVISIONS 4/8/23

SIE NAME

MILTON_SC11_MA

UTILTY POLE #3/8
828 CANTON AVENUE
MILTON, MA 02186
DRAWING TITLE;
LOCATION PLAN/
AERIAL IMAGE
Y
DRAWING NO:
SHEET INDEX L-1
DWG. DESCRIPTION REV
SITE_CONTROL POINT
on:ﬁx» MM.M_M!N m_.a__._.h.‘ MEM .vﬁ\w Lt LOCATION PLANIAERIAL IMAGE 2 _ LEASE EXHI I_
' (421440 NOT FOR CONS TH
W 71090635 (71'~05'-26.297) 12 UTILITY POLE PHOTOGRAPH AND ELEVATION E
APPROXIMATE GROUND ELEVATION — 864 AMSL. ermu»._.._mw_ PLAN _\ AERIAL IMAGE @ L3 ANTENNA & ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT ORIENTATION PLANS AND MOUNTING DETALS 2
PER GOOGLE EARTH — _ - (= ANTENNA & ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATIONS AND ONE LINE DIAGRAM ?

2/9/21




GENERAL NOTES:
. THESE DRAWNGS ARE DWGRAMMATIC N NATURE. AND ARE IWTENOED TG PROVIDE GENERAL INFORMATION REGARONG THE LOCATION. SIZE AND

QRIENTATION OF THE PROPOSED WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION OK THE EXISTING UNLITY POLE AND ARE NOT
SPECIFICALLY INTENDED FOR CONSTRUCTION,

. VERIZON WIRELESS SHALL PLACE WEATHER RESISTANT PHENOUG PLACARDS ON EXISTING UTILITY POLE AND ANCILARY EQUIPMENT TO IDENTIFY
EQUIPMENT QWNERSHIP & CONTACT INFORMATION TO € UTILIZED IN THE CASE OF EMERGENCY.

3. AN ANALYSIS OF THE CAPACIIY OF THE EXISTING UNUTY POLE 10 SUPPORT THE PROPOSED LOADING IS TO BE COMPLETED BY CHAPPELL
ENGINEERING ASSOCUTES, LLC. AMD THUS, THESE QRAWINGS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PENDING THE OUTCOME OF THE STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS

VERIZON WIRELESS' GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL EXTEND EFFORTS 70 ENSURE THAT ALL PROPOSED EQUIPMENT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS
OF THE EXISTING UTITY COMPANY OR COMPANIES CURRENTLY OCCLFING THE EXTSTING UTHITY POLE, THE 2017 HATIONAL ELECTRICAL
SATETY CODE AND ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS,

- -

UTILITY POLE #3/8 PHOTOGRAPH (EXISTING CONDITIONS/SCHEMATIC mmzcmx_zo®

SCALE: NO SCALE

4'-0° RADIUS AROUND EXIST.

SECONDARY POVER WIRE (TYP.)
EXIST. CROYSANM (88 YONG) %

nﬁl N g
WSTALL PROP. WEATHERHEAD 4°-6" \/

BELOW SECONDARY POWER CASLE
LIS1, SECONDARY PORER HRE
PROP. (1)="CANTENNA" WOUNTED 1O
PROP, STEEL STANOOFF ANTENA (1A )

WOUNTING BRACKET ATTACHED 10, L-3 ]
SIDE OF DOST. UTLITY POLE

FXSI CAIV 00 IELCO O
FBER WHE (TP UM0)
PROP. MBER

PROP. FIBER DEMARK

PROP. RGS CONDUT '/

PROP. "SIOE Y SIOE" STEEL MOUNTING
BRACKET ASSEMBLY WITH OUTDOOR POWDER

=R ¢

\ ‘r.l.g

EXST STCONDARY POWER WY
Lo

TC -3+ A ¥

COATING ATTACHED TO EXIST. UNLITY POLE r

PROP. 1004, B-SPACE, 16-ORQUIT
OUTDOOR MAIN LOAD CEMTER WITH
COVER, 100A 2P MAN CB

TOP_OF PROP. ANCHLARY EQUPWENT BRACKET

B - 18 AL (10288 i)

BOTTOU OF PROP. ANCLLARY EQUIPENT BRACKT

PROP. AC WIRING HARNESS

PROP. ELECTRIC METER
(SQUARE-D WODEL DZ23NRB) SNGLE
LEVER 120/240, 10 3% 1254

LHST, STEEL PIPE (GEYOND)

EXSE UTUTY POLE 13/8
PROP. J4 GROUND WIRE

FXST STOME WAt

THST GROUMD KOD
{SHOWN SCHEMATICALLY)

EL = 120+ AGL (100,0'¢ AMS)
TaP_OF PROP.

EL v 102t AQL (9882 S}

TOP OF EMST SHTL PPF (6 roM))
i

. SERVKE mﬁxocg.

verizon’

i oty Bt

ARCHITEGT/ENGINEER;
~ W CHAPPELL

Py
_MT ENGINEERING
'.n&%. ASHOCIATES, LLE

Col= Structural sland Stiveymy

AK, EXECUTVE CENTRE
201 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST, SUMTE 101

REVISIONS
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE
0 |msuep For Revew 2/9/23
1 |1ssueD 45 ARAL 3N/
2 | GENERAL REMISONS 4/8/23

SIIE_NAME,

MILTON_SC11_MA
ﬂ UTILITY POLE #3/8

UTILITY POLE #3/8 ELEVATION (PROPOSED CONDITIONS)/ =

SCALE: 3/16° = 10"
e el
o §'-4" 10'-8" 16°-0"

828 CANTON AVENUE
MILTON, MA 02186
ORAWING TITLES
vast oy UTILITY POLE
EXIST CRAUE TEVEL .
TR TN P L PHOTOGRAPH AND
. o ELEVATION
DEAWING HO;
e BlUE— = ABER BUNDLE/JUMPER
il = AC FOWER _|I m
S ORANGE——— = DT PONER
e GREEN=v = = GROUND
LEASE EXHIRIT
== =BUE= ==~ = }/2" SUPERFLEX SIGNAL CABLES _ NOT EOR CONSTRUCTION. ~
Vow tocaren ooac)
708254
=2 |ORCHAL SSLE.
r.rll\ 2/9/23




o
\c,,,a s
Q_J e

7 )
=7

‘ (INDICATES DIRECTION OF VEMICUUAR TRAFFIC)

ANTENNA ORENTATION EZD
&

I

BOTES:

1.) CONFIRM DOWNTILT REQUIREMENTS (F ANY)
A0 AZMUTH SPECIICATIONS WITH VERIZON
WIRELESS RF ENGINEER AT TRIE OF CONSTRUCTION.

2.) MOUNT SHALL BE WSTALLED M SUCH A WAY
TO ENSURE PLUME INSTALLATION OF PIPE MAST

3.) EXIST. UTUTY POLE APPURTENANCES NOT
SHOWN FiOR IR

PROP. 14.0"1e35.4'%
;ﬂ.gmi»l/

—

PROP. EXTENSION ARM

(SUPPUED WITH POLE BRACKET ASSEMLY)——— |
3-SPOKED GALV. STEEL UOUNTING
CRADLE {ATTACH TO BRACKET tH STRIGT
ACCORGANGE WITH WANUFACTURER'S
WRATTEN SPECICATIONS)

PROP. SIDE MOUNTED
POLE BRACKET ASSDMBLY

PROP, STIFFENER BRACE
(SUPPUIED WITH POLE BRACKET ASSEMBLY).
VARUWBLE TILT ANTENNA MOUNT ERACKET
BASE ASSEMBLY ATTACHED TO UTIIFY POLE:
H'e GALV. SOUARE KEAD

THRU-BOLT (LENGTH AS

P

"CANTENNA" MOUNT DETAIL /"y
SCALE: 1/27 = 107 _/.Hu\\

&

PROP. GV STEEL "SIE-BY-SIDE"
VOUHTING GRAGKET WITH QUIGOOR Pwoex CTHT 1
COATING ATTACHED TO DOST. UTILUTY POLE

PROP. UPPER REMOTE RADIO HEAD
(RRH) UNITS (CONFIRM EQUIPWENT CFEN >
SPECFIGATIONS WITH VERIZON WRELESS)

PROP. LOWER REMOTE RADIQ HEAD (RRH)

UNT WOUNTED 10 PLATE IWTEGRAL T0 iy
MOUNTING BRACKET (OONFIRM EQUIPMENT

SPECFICATIONS WITH VERIZON WIRELESS)

ID BOX MOUNTED TO PLATE WTELRAL

™ SSES BRACKET (CONARI EQUIPMENT CITEM >

SPECIFICATIONS WITK VERIZON WRELESS)

QUTUNE OF PROP. DIPLEXER MOUNTED
TO FLATE INTEGRAL TO MOUNTING ___..

BRACKET (CONAIRM EQUIPMENT AIEM L

SPECIFICATIONS WITH VERTZON WIRELESS)

"4x18° LONG. CALV. STEEL SQUARE HEAD
THAU-BOLT (WTH HEX NUTS AND LOGK

PROP. 2° RGS CONOUIT

FROP, "SIDE BY SIDE” STERL
UOUHTING BRACKET ASSEMBLY

ey T GUTOR POVOER COATHG
(10 HOUSE (1) PAOP. RRH UNTS,

%=1/ proe. DPLEXER AND (2) PROP.

mml (WOICATES ORECTION OF VEMICULAR TRAFPIC)

ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT ORIENTATION PLAN m@ ma@

SCALE: 3/8" o 1—0°

] -8 54" &-0"

ENGINEER /LAND SURVEYOR DATE

__a: (SEE DETAIL 20 DESCRIPTION

WEIGHT (bs)

verizon’

ARCHIFCI/ENGINEE:
‘ n‘ CHAPPELL

T ENGINEERING

A h>mmoo_>.qmw e
- Landd 5 el

XECUTVE CENTRE
0ST ROAD WEST, SUTE 101
MARLBOROUGH, WA 01752
(508) 481-7400
waw choppellengineering.com

A M OF

AL BA SCALS iy 6 VD RERVLS OF ACMODCTIN 5.
"THERE N OOVLAT, O STALES WAL RAOEIL WX SONSS.

15 & WOXDON OF Law FOR anY eson,
HOUNTING BIRACKET To£ UNLESS THEY ARE. ACTING UNDFR THE DIRECTION
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
n UPPER RRH UNIT 1 OF 2 102.5¢ 10 ALTER THIS OOCUMENT.
8 UPPER RRH UNT 2 OF 2 10258 REVISIONS
3 UOWER RRi T 24t HO. DESCRIPTION DATE
4 DIPLOER 76t 0 | SSUED FOR REVIEW 2/9/a
AT, UTITY POLE QR NEW | o 1 | 1ssueD as A 3378
(RPUACEIENT) UnLY FOLE ") POMR SUPPLY 1 OF 2 285¢ /-
2 | GENERAL REVISIONS 4/6/23
o (2) g aunan L POWER SUPRLY 2 OF 2 256%
UNTS {PDU) MOUNTED TO PLATE WTEGRAL 1oz 6 0 BaX
TO WOUNTING BRACKET (CONFIRM EQUWPMENT .
SPECFICARONS WITH VERIZON WIRELESS) TOTAL - 360k e

WASHERS) (FYP. AT (2] LOCATIONS)
{SUPPUED MITR MOUNTING BRACKET)
I3'K* CURVED WASHER
(TP, AT {2) LOCATIONS)
(SUPPUED MITH MOUNTING BRACKET) =

PROP. >zo_:,>m< Y EQUIPMENT MOUNTING BRACKET MOUNT DETAIL \\g

SCALE: 1/2°

SITE_NAME:

MILTON_SC11_MA

UTILITY POLE #3/8
828 CANTON AVENUE
MILYON, MA 02186

'DRAMRG: TILE;

ANTENNA & ANCILLARY
EQUIPMENT ORIENTATION
PLANS AND MOUNTING
DETAILS




CUENT;
14070

verizon’
Haase boites Mot
ANl erucmine | ARCITECIZENGINEE 1,
PANEL SCHEDULE s <3
19, IW, 100A 120/240V AC POWER = CHaPRELL
TRANSTIR LOAD CENIER 1 Ncua 32 T ENGINEERING
[ T T . » A= rssociates, LLe
R ¢ | 'i2]j4]s)8]? _ B ——laoii o g Cwite Struc it Lt Surseving
.“. m g U-GUARD OF ADEQUATE SIZE TO K. 5
B 8 w M / HCOMODATE (8)-K's SUPERFLEX 201 ASTEN POST ROAD ARSI SURE 101
m S i ‘MARLEOROUGH, WA 01752
£ | .w e PROP. J'® SUPERFLX. SGHAL [508) 481-7400
3 m CABLES ROUTED WITHIN U-GUARD www.choppellengineering.com
2 2 PROP. METALLC ===
| _ s | s "CANTENNA™ HOUNT L oF
= - = = .
_ w|w! 2wl
s - . WSTALL PROP. WEATHERHEAD 4°-8* GELOW
.Léudaa mmeﬂﬁﬁgcciﬂngﬁnx&
il Y
| ! ——e - ELECTRICAL LOAD CENTER PANEL SCHEDULE .,\. s enst_om ’ L ST /PROP. SECONDARY POMER
| SMALL CELL "CANTENNA SALEINOT APPLIGREEE /TI.\ 7 I LINE(S) (SMOWN SCHEMATICALLY)
|} = w_mﬁw._c..m tH :
=t AR L — Wm..wxzsr. ﬁ& "
- W {SHOWN SCHEMATICALLY)
TYPICAL "CANTENNA" SPECIFICATIONS /™ Al £ T ez somos
SCALE: NTS. R ) . o ﬁ ﬂ . FIBER TERMINATION BOX/DEMARK ] t s ot 2 on gt e LNGINEER/UND SURWYOK — DATL
~— g %% " km, wﬂgwﬁ DRAY CALE NOTE: .
PROF. FIBER FRONTHALL ANO 2| e o e o %
Nl (FRoME Uy e ¥ A 0 S U DRSS IRRGION st

U-CUARD F LENGTH EXCEEDS 4) .I/n.. L — PROP. DPLOER WERE 1 COAUCT, B4 SALS FWL ST WATTEN SOULS

ST 15 A VAR OF LA FOR ARY PLRSON,
UMLESS THEY AR ACTINC LWOER THE DMECTION

PROP. RRH UNIT OF A LICENSED FHOFFSSIONAL ENGINEN
T0 RIS TS DOCUMENT
PROP, ARH UNIT
PROP. J578 SUPERFLEX —— PROP. RRH NI REVISIONS
SIGNAL CABLE BUNDLE (TYP.) "] i
NO.| DESCRIPTION DATE
———— PROP, O JUMPERS PR
ROP. FIBER BUNDLE T0 PROP. AMUFACTURER o | 15SUED FOR REVIEW 29/83
RRH UNITS (PROVIDE W RATED = P 3/81/23
U-CUARD IF LENGTH, EXCEEDS 4)— 1 B — ISSUEDTAS: AL 731/
| UNT (POV) (TVP.) 2 | GENERAL REVISIONS 48125
PROP.1ACI PONER ~PROP. WEATHER PROGF
7 5 SOUARE O PART JSDSA1173
REMOTE RADIO HEAD UNIT ‘SECONDARY SURCE ARRESTOR
ON 204 2P CIACUT BREAKER
DIMENSIONS: |OMENSIONS: 139" H x 9.874W x 48°10
WEIGHT: WEIGHT: 2148 (85 b
OUANTITY 2 QUANTITY: TOTAL OF 1 PROP. AC FEEDS TO POWER |\nv
DISTRIBUTION BORES

PROF, |D0A, B-SPACE, 16-CIRCUIT

Anawnr u‘am% %ﬂug SITENAME;
?v&om. §4 AWG COPPER
=, OUTHO0R NAN L0AD COMTER W J | /7 GROOND N W-RATED P MILTON_SC11_MA
TYPICAL REMOTE RADIO HEAD (RRH) UNIT DIMENSIONS ) e, Nk \

UTILITY POLE #3/8
SCALE: N.TS. I PART JU2272-RL-5T9-BL) SINGLE 828 CANTON AVENUE
ﬁ g LEVER 120/240v, 19 3w 1254 MILTON. MA 02186
PROP./EXIST, %4 )
> | B B
LT DAGRAM BOTES: - DRAMING TILE;
i e e e ANTENNA & ANCILLARY
1 EQUIPMENT
R ™ raess SPECIFICATIONS AND
= BLVE— FIBER BUNDLE /JUMPER
\© o ONE LINE DIAGRAM
PAEHICING POWER COMPAKY - UG PowER DRAVING..NO;
EVERSSURCE TR e R
DIPLEXER NID 80X == =BLWE= == = 1/2's SUPERFLEX SICNAL CABLES _.llhv
DIMENSIONS: 467EH x 7974W ¥ 33720 DIMENSIONS: TIHH x TT4W ¢ 42720 = |\||./ : 3
S, o or 1 S Mobwory FIBER /ELECTRICAL ONE-LINE DIAGRAM/ > Coror
SCALE: N TS (e A.\_. NOT FOR CONS TRUGTIGN

TYPICAL DIPLEXER DIMENSIONS ﬂ.]ﬂ/ TYPICAL NID BOX DIMENSIONS /"«
- ]

SCALE: N.TS. SCALE: N.TS e \_




EXHIBIT B:

RF Emissions Letter



verizon’

April 5, 2023

To: Town of Milton
Town Office Building
525 Canton Avenue
Milton, MA 02186

RE: Verizon Wireless Small Cell Site

Dear Town of Milton,

Verizon is installing additional wireless telecommunications facilitied in order to meet the growing demand for Verizon
Wireless service by residents, businesses, visitors, and emergency responders.

To ensure general public safety, it is important that you contact Verizon Wireless personnel at least 24 hours in advance
should general maintenance need to be performed in areas as marked on the next page of this document. This is required
to comply with FCC guidelines and ensure the environment is safe for general maintenance workers who may require RF
Safety & Awareness training. With notification, Verizon Wireless is able to evaluate appropriate actions needed relating
to the antenna and proximity of the work location.

Tn addition, Verizon has a process to deactivate power on small cells (regardless of whether the small cell is 4G or 5G)
while work is being done on the poles (including joint use poles). The information needed to have a small cell powered
down for work to occur on the poles (including contact numbers and pole identifiers) is provided at a safe distance from
the small cell on the pole itself. Please contact Verizon Wireless personnel at least 24 hours in advance if you need to
perform maintenance at that site. If you have any additional questions, our point of contact in that area is Luis Teves.

The Federal Communications Commission (FCC) has developed safety rules for human exposure to RF emissions in
consultation with numerous other federal agencies, including the Environmental Protection Agency, the Food and Drug
Administration, and the Occupational Safety and Health Administration. These rules can be found at 47 C.F.R § 1.1310.
No matter which generation of technology we use, all Verizon equipment must comply with these safety requirements.

The FCC supported and adopted the standards after examining the RF research that scientists in the US and around the
world conducted for decades. The research continues to this day, and agencies continue to monitor it. Based on that
research, federal agencies have concluded that equipment that has been deployed in a manner that complies with the
safety standards poses no known health risks. You can obtain further information about the safety of RF emissions from
cell equipment on the FCC’s website, which you can access via this link: http://www.fcc.gov/oet/rfsafety/rf-fags.html.

Questions related to compliance with federal regulations should be directed to
VZWRFCompliance@verizonwireless.com. Please contact your local Verizon Wireless resource below if you have any
additional questions.

Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone
Luis Teves

Sincerely,

Rabeya Ahmad
Manager - RF Design
Verizon Wireless



Verizon Wireless (VZW) Radiofrequency (RF) Emissions Map

The following site layout represents a current snapshot in time of the predicted Verizon Wireless RF emissions
from the transmitting antenna on this facility. Contact Verizon Wireless should maintenance need to be

performed in any non-green areas.

Peicert MPE Legend
0 o1
[ IRES S
B 2% -100%
[ 100-1000%
B 1000+
Oceupational Limits
Sula D9V astazal
{Aveg: Ok 6 Fast)

Cawier Color Code

-r'f—-—"J

] 25 [ 5

e —

% Occupational MPE Instructions
0to 20 Safe In Relation to VZW. Contact Other Carriers Before Entering This Area
20 to 100
Greater Than 100 Contact VZW Before Accessing This Area

Greater Than 1000




RADIOFREQUENCY
EMISSIONS

SAFETY & AWARENESS
REFERENCE GUIDE

This handouit is not intended to replace the FCC/OSHA mandated
occupationai requirement for RF Safaty & Awareness Tratning

il
it
(T
(=
| 23
1




FEDERAL COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

The Federal Communications Gommission (FCC) has
established safety guidelines relating to RF exposure
from cell sites. The FCC developed those standards,
known as Maximum Permissible Exposure (MPE)
limits, in consultation with numerous other federal
agencies, including the Environmental Protection
Agency, the Food and Drug Administration, and the
Occupational Safety and Health Administration.

The standards were developed by expert scientists
and engineers after extensive raviews of the scientific
literature related to RF biological effects. The FCC
explains that its standards incorporate prudent
margins of safety.

CLASSIFICATIONS FOR EXPOSURE LIMITS

GENERAL POPULATION

Any persons that “may
not be made fully
aware of the potential
for exposure or cannot
exercise control over
their exposure”.

These in this categary do not requira
RF Safety & Awareness Traimng

OCCUPATIONAL

Persons are “exposed
as a consequence of
their employment” and
are “fully aware of the
potential for exposure
and can exercise control
over their exposure”.

ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH FCC GUIDELINES

Areas or portions of any transmitter site may be
susceptible to high power densities that could
cause personnel exposures in excess of the FCC
guidelines. Wireless Licensees are required by law
to implement the following:

* Rastrict accoss

« Post notification signage on every access point to
increase awareness of the potential for exposure
BEFORE cne enters an area with antennas,

+ Place additional notification signage and visual in
dicators in an area with antennas (beyond an
access point) where RF exposure levels may
start to exceed the FCC's limits.

Pescont ML

MPE CHART % T TP
2 2 d D :
TOEDY €t
3 ;
cudatoa A TN v
. 2 10 80 0% 1
s & Pepantin =L
Gt 1 0 kiu w

e N ]

EXPOSURE MANAGEMENT

« Assume that all antennas are active
« Obey all posted signs

« Do not stop in front of any antenna

+ Recognize the type of antenna and approach at the
safest angle

+ Contact wireless operator to coordinate access if
required

- Signage will indicate where potential RF conditions
exist

« Understand pathways of safe sgress

+ If needed and possible wear personal protection
equipment

» When using a personal monitor, remember the time
averaging limits and monitor alamn thresholds if
working in front of antennas

+ f experiencing symptoms of heat exhaustion or
nausea, remove yourself from the worksite and seek
medical attention

+ Power density decreases with distance so maintain
distance between you and the antennas, The greater
the distance you are from an antenna the bigger the
reduction of RF exposure you will receive

verizon’



PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSIBILITIES (M.E.N.U.)

RF exposure safsty and the protection of every licensee’s
infrastructure are very important. Property owners and licensees

have a shared responsibility in maintaining a safe and secure RF
environment. Property owners can help in this significant endeavor by:

NOTIFICATION SIGNS

NOTICE

A blue Notice sign is
posted when levels
{beyond posted
sighage) may exceed
General Population

MPE limits.
. Maintaining all necessary wireless licensee contact information.

. Enforcing restricted access (help maintain a Controlled
Environment}. Ensuring all building/maintenance personnel are
trained in RF Safety, aware that the potential for exposure exists, and
follow all appropriate entry and safety procedures.

A yellow Caution sign
is posted when levels
{beyond posted
signage) may exceed
e ) . et Occupational MPE

. Notlfylng all licensees when any non-carrier requests access to any : e "m“s‘p :

area with antennas at least 24 hours in advance.

+ Understanding that compliance with the FCC and OSHA can be
achieved with RF Exposure levels above the applicable limit if the
proper signage, physicalfindicative barrier, and access restrictions
are implemented. Commitment to compliance and willingness to
cooperate are essential.

A orange Warning
sign is posted when
levels (beyond
posted signage)
exceed 10 times the
Occupalional MPE
limits.

TYPES OF ANTENNAS

PANEL ANTENNA
+ Range from 1 to 8 feet in length

MICROWAVE ANTENNA
+ Highly directional antenna medel used for
point to point communications

» Approach from the rear and sides. Do
not stand or walk in front of microwaves
as they transmit at a high frequency.

- « Sled mounted or to a support structure
= ™ on site (Rooftop) \

= Approach these antennas from the rear.

-

QUASI-OMN! ANTENNA

- Quasi-Omni antennas have the appearance
of a cylinder and contain emitters that
radiate in a 360°pattern around the pole.

OMNI ANTENNA

« Omni antennas have the appearance of
a rod-shaped pole and radiate in a 360°
pattern around the pole.

= At the antenna level, there is no approach
angle that is safer than another. Typically, |
emissions directly below the antenna are .: v
less than in front of the antenna. '

RF SAFETY TRAINING CONTACTS

WATERFORD CONSULTANTS ..... www waterford>onsuitants.com
EBI wwve.ebiconsulting.com
SITESAFE WWW.SH com

DTECH COMMUNICATIONS......... www.dtech.com

« At the antenna level, there is no approach
angle that is safer than another. Typically,
emissions directly below the antenna are
less than in front of the antenna.

.

YAGI ANTENNA
« Directional antenna model

» Approach froem sides and rear.




CONTACT US

=
Email: VZWRFCompliance@vzw.com For Emergency Maintenance: J
Subject: “ATTN:RF Compliance™ 1-800-264-6620



EXHIBIT C:
500" MAPS



. LP9/BO0LL-BELBFT LY

puoter R _ g (= e N vwoLos™NOLTIW




42248998 -71.080635

30W

1.0966

198-71 =0
I\

14212469987

Faopes Pond

!
=
O
it
=z
2
=
=

Google Earthk




EXHIBIT D:

Pole Structural
Certifications



verizon’

LLC

Chappell Engineering Associates,

STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS REPORT

VZW SiTE NAME: MILTON_SC11_MA

VZW LocATION CoDE: 706254

Utility Pole # 3/8

828 CANTON AVENUE
MiLToN, MA 02186

Date:
FEBRUARY 20, 2023

(Revision 0)

201 Boston Post Road West, Suite 101
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752



- ENGINEERING

Vil crarPELL
N

W Al rssociATES, LLC

February 20, 2023

verizon’

20 Alexander Drive, 2™ Floor
Wallingford, CT 06492

Reference: Structural Analysis
Pole Type: 40ft Class 3 Utility Pole (Existing)
VZW Site Name: Milton_SC11_MA
Site Address: 828 Canton Avenue

Milton, MA 02186

To whom if may concern:

Chappell Engineering Associates, LLC has performed a structural analysis of the above-referenced
structure to evaluate the effect of the proposed Verizon antenna installation on the subject structure.

The purpose of the analysis is to determine the acceptability of the utility pole stress level. Based on our
analysis we have determined the pole stress level (under the following load cases) to be:

LOAD CASE: PROPOSED ANTENNA LOADS RESULTS
NESC 12 (250B) Grade B, Heavy (1:0.5in W:4psf)
NESC Ext Wind (250C) Grade B Sufficient Capacity
NESC Ext Wind & Ice (250D) (1:0.75in W:6.4psf)

This analysis has been performed in accordance with the 2015 International Building Code based upon
an ultimate 3-second gust wind speed of 121mph converted to a nominal 3-second gust wind speed of
94 mph per section 1609.3.1 as required for use in the 2017 NESC National Electrical Safety Code, Risk
Category Il and Exposure Category B with a NESC heavy loading district and construction grade B.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,
CHAPPELL ENGINEERING ASSOC

James M. Fitzgerald, P.E.
IMF/jmf

R K. Executive Centre ® 201 Boston Post Road West B Suite 101 B Marlborough, MA 01752

me——— — =—

t. 508.481.7400 ® www.chappellengineering.com B {. 508.481.7406



oL W PUIM¢

S ANS) Jad PUIAN 1SIOM z

L Jo | abed

(s)1010e4 pEROT Sapnjoul,

20'5:dD0 V3D plesebzyfiesn

S10'P9 algemO|lY 19 = _
021 8'6¢ P8v'LS auypunolo
01 8'6¢ v8v'LS i ded xep
(Bap) (Bap)
ajbuy puim a|buy peoT (qI-y) syuawoly sjod
0LL 912 €12 [EOIHOA
0L 00 auIpunoIS
0L1 00 wnwixep
(Bap) 41
91buy puip ybroy (%) uoneziyn Anoede) sjod ol |
1994 0 ‘uoneas|3 Ba@ 0000000 ropnyiBuo B3 0000000 opnyjeT

00Y :(ysd) ainssaid puIpy, ON :0Npay JH SsaS Jeqi4 jasun 9 el Xny

oS’ 47 1edlMeA €5°6€ ‘(ydw) paedg puipy 002°S ((1sd) sseng s|gemolly jasun G eleQ xny
oLL ‘47 uoisus | SUM 0570 :(ur) sssuxolyL @91 000‘8 {(1sd) ssang Joqid /9 j9sun ¥ ejeq xny
052 47 PUIpA @SleAasuel]  AAesH :91s1q Buipeo 00°9¢ :(u1) eoualepwIN2ID /9 jasun € Byeq xny
S9°0 :0)oe4 yibuang slod 9 ‘epels) uonoNIsuoD 00°9 () wda@ Bumes jesun Z eyeQg xny
paknbun snels g0se einy :2ind 9S3IN 3NId N¥3HLNOS ‘selpadg jasun | eje@ xny
juabue] painbun :adA] aunppnis 9S3IN Bpon ¢/ob :sse|n / yibua ojod 8/¢ :WNN alod
Wd SLILL £20Z ‘0z AMenigad ‘Aepuopy jodey m.-m\ﬂ\m:< 0ld ®@9]eJ-0 x|dd-g-¢ 9lod L0091 Al 8lod




oL1 IV PUIM ¢

AIM >:O Jad PUIAA ISIOMA

G jo | ebed

(s)101084 peOT Sepnjoul,

Z0'S:dD0 Va0 pleiebziyliesn

SLO'V9 algemolly 19 _
0L 8'6¢ vev'LS aulpunoi9
0Ll 8'6¢ v8y'LS i ded xep
(Bap) (Bap)
abuy puim a|Buy peoT (ary) spuswo ajod 51 ¢
e
£ E
0Ll 912 €1 [eaaA HEs
0/1 00 auljpunolD -
021 00 wnwixepw .
(6ap) ) Cxd = |
a]Buy puim WB19H (%) uvonezinn Auoedey sjod _
1994 0 ‘uoneas|3 Haq 00000070 :epnybuo Bad 000000°0 ‘spnine
00t :(1sd) aunssaid puipy, ON :oNpay ‘IH ssads Jaqi4 jesufn 0 eleq xny
051 47 1eOIUBA €6°6€ :(ydw) pasds puip  002°S «(1sd) ssang s|gemolly Jasun G ejeQ xny
oLl ‘47 uoisua] SIM 050 :(ur) sseudlyL 891 000‘8 {(1sd) ssans Joqi4 /O Jesun ¥ ejleq xny
052 ‘47 PUIpA 9sloasuel] AAeaH 1ousiqg buipeoT 00°9€ :(u1) souslayWINDND /9 jasun ¢ ejeq xny
$9'0 01084 Yibuass 9jod g ‘apel9 uononssued 00°9 ‘(3) ydeQ bumes 3asun Z eleq xny
paknbun sniels g0sez aIny ‘8Iny OS3N 3NId NYIHLNOS 'sal0adg jasun L ejeqg xny
jusbue] paAnbun :adA) ainppnis 983N [pod €/0% :sse|n / Yyibuan alod g/¢ Jwnp 9104
Wd SLiLL €202 ‘0z AMenigad ‘Aepuoly Joday sisAjeuy oid @d[ed-0 Xjdd-g-¢~8|0od 0¥ 09%4:Al @lod




o1 IV PUIM ¢ alipn AND Jad PUIM ISIOM G Jo z ebeg (s)1ojoe 4 peoT sepnjoul 20'S:d00 vAD plesebzyliesn
£°06 £69'y 14 8L0's Syo'y £'68 0'00L 8LL'LS 0001 62€'C :sfejo
€9 82¢ Gl G6Y'L 1413 09 89 $98'¢ G0l 174 ajod
6'c8 Goe'y 125 £z8'e lee'y £'¢8 2€6 vie'es 568 ¥80'C <pauyapun>
(%) (1sd) (1sd) (say) (1sd -/+) (%) (%) (d1-4) (%) (san
>_—_umn_m0 ssalls ssalis peoT §sal)g ?—_omnmo JUSWIORN JUSWORN peoT «PeoT]
ajod leyol [esian [ed19A Buipuag 9lod palddy Buipusg paiddy Jeays
.8'6¢ :91Buy Buiuoday - peoT :apopy 9|buy Bunioday - 1sumo Aq Aiewwing peor
L'6 10S GSS L'0L 1£8'9 Ajoeded aniesay 9jod
€06 €69'v 6¥ 8L0's Sv9'y £'68 0'00L 8LL'LS 0'001 62€C peoT ajod
90 €€ l 8G €¢ 90 .0 ooy G0 el sioxe|nsu|
€0 14" I Zil el €0 €0 8G1 9l 8¢ siybipesns
60 (4 l o] 14 60 0l 16S 9l L€ siosiy
€0 9l I gel Gl €0 €0 981 Z0 g SWwIess01)
£'9 8z¢e Gl G6Y'L 1 A% 09 8'9 y98'c S0l ave alod
1’0~ g ¥ 14014 21 z0- €0 - 0 6 sjuswdinb3olsuen
14 ve'e 0z 650'C 12¢°T 824 L'0S 9982 LGS ¥8Z'lL swwop
8'9¢ €16'L 9 059 106°L L'9¢ Ly Si¥'ee 00¢ 669 SI9MOd
(%) (1sd) (1sd) (san (1sd -/+) (%) (%) CIRTY (%) (san
foedesn sS94)S ssalg peo ssalg Ajoeden JUSLUOA JUSWop peon «peoT
alod 1ejol [eatlaA led1piap Buipuag ajod paljddy Buipuag palddy leays

.8'6¢ :9|buy Bunioday - peoT :apo 9|Puy Bunsoday - Alewwing peot auljpunold

Wd GL:LL €202 ‘02 Aeniga4 ‘Aepuoly

Jioday sisAjeuy old @21ed-0

x|dd'g-g"s|od LOY 091 Al Blod




o1 IV PUIM ¢ 3UM AN I8 PUIM ISIOM ¢ G Jo ¢ abed (s)ope4 peo sepnjou|, 20'S:dD0 VID Plesebayliesn
oare‘'ez 0157 9.8 652°S ‘s|ejo)
662'0L  €eL'T 18 6£0°'8 118 9€TL 5201 0'€Zl 0060 88'Y 0005} ¥8°9 088l S’ 3713l oojeL
785'G- 0E9'L 99 6.2'2" 192 €6 5'zZ8e 0'v6 0060 X 00051 ¥8'9 088l GL31aL oojeL
86201  1vZ'T 98 9918 118 9'ezl §'Z0L oezl 0080 88'v 000%°L 109 08’61 g'L37aAL oofeL
£88'G- LU 99 999'/- 19/ €76 5Z82 0'v6 0060 £€°¢ 0005°) 119 08’6l §'L31aL ooeL
G0L'9C  I¥S'E 061 196°22 180T 9€el G'Z0L 0'€Ch 000 68t 00052 299 £eze §z313l 0oL
6v6'LL- LT Strl G08°0C-  S¥8'L €6 FATA 0'v6 000°€ ge'e 00052 79'9 £e'ee 6z31aL 0oL
069'7L  t¥9'C £8 £96'6 1v8 9'ezl 5701 o€zl 0060 8g'Y 000%°} 969 0£'€T gLaTaL ool
l86'0- 1202 £9 120'6- 19/ £v6 682 06 0060 £€°E 0005°) 95°9 0£'€Z §'L37aL 0oL
66£'8 881'C LS poLe 905 g€zl §'Z0L 0ecl 00¥°0 68'v 0000} 159 oLve 0’1 3713L oo L
G58'c- TLO'L 6E 995°G- 1S¥ €6 G782 06 00¥'0 £e'e 0000°) 15°9 0LvZ 013731 0oL
o
(arw) (aru) (CIRTY (ary) ) (Bop) W) (rsan) dwal (up) (uy)
L1918 | JuaoW | Judwoly | Juswon (san ybuan a|buy ybua | jyblam Xen 1ojpwelq | 19sHO W)
JUDWOW PUIM 19SHO uoIsud] | uoisua] M uedg |uedg/peat| alged je beg ajqen “ZHoH yBaH JBUMQ wuwod
Sip'sT  08L'9L £82 4] ispejol
182°1- 608l 61- 8.0'c- e €6 §'Z8¢ 0'v6 S91°0 XA 090¢°0 Zz9 06'82Z NOL slpung uedg
6¥L'S cLL'y ¥Z- oov'e 162 9€Tl G'Z0L 0€ZL G910 vV 090£°0 zz9 06'8¢ WOL ajpung ueds
VITHYA ANYYLS
LLz'e- 0022 o 8ve's- €61 £'6 6282 06 1280 or'e 0988°0 el 00vE 6l WOM §'9S5 OVY fewnd
VITHYQ ONYYHLS
¥eE'El  6.8'C £8- 86501 629 §eel 6201 0ezlL 1250 0S5t 0968°0 Vel 00'¥€ 61 WWOM 57968 OV Aewnd
MOYUYdS
586~ 65S'L £01- Lorz- 44" S'¥6 6282 0'¥6 160°0 £6°¢ 091€°0 15°9¢ 00'v¢ 1L/9 OMY T SOV Aewd
MOUMYdS
v18'S 00z sel- 696°C 62 gzl 6201 o€zl 16070 Zy 091€°0 159 00vE 119 OMY Z dSOV Aewid
VITHVQ ONVYH1S
6£8'6- 00Z'c 80€ 8ve's- €67 £v6 6282 0v6 1260 ov'e 0958°0 o' oF 00'vE 61 WO §'965 OVY Arewd
VITHYa ONVYLS
L8g'cl 682 £0¥ 865°0L 529 Gezl 6201 0¢2l 1250 0s'v 0958°0 9’ 0F 00'v¢ 61 WO 67956 OWV Arewd
)
(a1-y) (ary (arw (arw () (Bap) ) (wsarn) dws] (un) {uy
L1931 | ,JUsWol | JuswWwop | JUSWON (sar) yibuan ajbuy Wbua | ybrem xel Jeyowelq | 19SHO ()
JUDWIOW PUIpM 19SH0 uoisua] | uoisual T uedg |uedgpear| 3qed e Beg a|qen ‘ZIIOH biloy JDUMQ 19MOd

:sjusuodwion peoT pajielsdg

d §1:L1 €202 ‘02 AMeniqad ‘Aepuoly

pioday sisAjeuy old @318D-0

x|dd-g-£78l0d LOY 091 Al ®lod




oLl W PUM ¢ BJIM AN 49 PUIM ISIOM ; G Jo ¥ obed (s)ojoed peoq sepnpu| 20'S:dD0 Va0 piesebzyfiesn
3Gl 689 LEG- is|ejoL _
86| 689 LES- 00'96 00'€ 0002 00'v2 00'SL 0081 008l 29 0g'gl wiy Y g - ybipeans IELED)
(ar-y) (ary (ary) (ur) (u) {un) (ur) (san) (Bap) (Bap) (un)
L1918 | guswioly | Juswoly | wbusq | sejeweig | wdaQ WBoH Bam albuy albuy 19sHO ()
JUsSWoN PUIMm 19SHO nun nun nun nun nun ajejoy 19SHO “ZUoH BloH Jumo wbimeens
16§ €85 8 s[eyo | \_
Lzl 0zl ! 009.2 050 050 00922 00'€2 0sle oGle 686 00'¢z LOGLLXe0D BIA L/ L0'GLE Xe0D Bld LT/l
6zl ¥EL G- 00922 050 050 00'9.2 00'€Z 0082 0082 68's 00'€Z xeop elq.z/l 0082 Xeod eq .2/l
Zre 62¢ 4" 00'882 8¢’z 8€'C 00'882 00'¥Z oSt 0'st 68'S 00'v¢ OAd OFUIS .2 .0'G¥ OAd 0PU9S .2
(CIRTY {(ary) (arw) (u) (un (uy) (un) (sap) (Bap) (B3p) (un)
L1938 | Juswoly | Juswop | yhueq | smewelg | uwdeq wbiey yBam a|Buy ajbuy 19SPO )
juawo PUIM 19SH0 nun wnun nun nun nun ajeloy 19sHO "zllo0H WBiaY JPUMQ 1981y
11 ySi ze s[ejoL _
aH 8 X ¥/
98l ¥G1 ze 0096 SI'v 526 0026 6201 6201 119 08'2¢ -G X p/g-¥ NHVSSOHO [EWION
(arw) (a1-) (arw) (up {ur) (saq1) (Bap) (Bap) (un)
19 Aduswoly | Juswop | yibue (un) Wby wblem slbuy albuy 19840 W)
je juswop PUIM 1S40 nun ydag nun nun nun ajejoy 19sU0 ‘Zl40H WbIaH Jaumgp WIESSOLD
rAd ¥5¢ 96+~ is|ejo) _
L0l 1zL 0z- 00°Z} - 009 00'8l 00°€l 00 0052 0evl 00°L DT -xog
LTAR ¥Sl 08z- 0021 - 00'0l 00'Sl 00°091 00 0052 819l 00'6 108UU03SI xog
ceg- 197~ 99- 00'81 - 051} 00z 00'8Y 00 0052 91721 Sl apey xog
£Zs 6£9 LiL- - 002 - 08¢ 00'8€ 00 0291 09°0F 00'€Z ARSI\ JepuliAo
06 16 1= 00'¢ - 00°08 00'¢ 00'S 00 0491 6l 0512 [981g 8an L xog
Y0l 601 9 008 - 0Ty 00'8 00'G 00 0062 S5°0b 00’42 Yewse(q Jaqid xog
(CTRN)] [GTRTY (arw) (un) (un (un) (uy) (san) (Bap) (Bap) {ur)
L9 | Juswop | Juswow | ybueq | usewelg | yideq wbiaH wbom albuy alBuy 9S40 o1V
juswoy PuIMm 19540 Hnun nun nun nun nun ajejoy 19O “Z1I0H WBeH lsumo juawdinb3oneuan

Wd SiiLL £20Z ‘02 Aenigad ‘Aepuoly

pioday] sisAjeuy oud ®321eD-0

x|dd-g-¢210d L0%"09¥1:dl dlod




oLl W PUIM ¢ BIIpN AN 1Bd PUIM ISIOM ; G o g abed (s)ojr4 peo sepnjou| Z0'5:dD0 vaD plesebziyliesn
69°% 810'g 125'eT 00°7E 0048 00709 9+e09°| av'Ll rANA A1 8501 vr'ee 65’1z 002
(sar) (san) () (1BH "102
wbioH bieH 19 () Buipiong %) o)
fepeg jo je paijddy | je Ayoeden o1} (3od) (1sd) (up) (un} jeJsjewelg | J9jRwWeI] BIeH AUBIBH
loyoed peoT peo peo wbi1aH (yod) Aisuag fyonselg 19 di] Buipong uonaeg uoljoasg uwnjo) jueisuo)
Buipjong Buipong Buipong dij sjod Ay suaq 99| alod 10 SNINPON | Je Jsjdwelq | je Jajowelq WNWIUIN Buipjang Buipjong Buipjong Buipong

Buipong sjod

ooy 96¢€ 4 isjejoy,

2 9 } rA 052 00’1 0’042 00 00°0 08'gl .G'Z toodg loodg

yA . L ZL'e 0s'Z 00'L 00.Z 00 00°0 08'6l} .72 100dg joodg

] 8 L zLe 05z 00'L 0042 00 00'0 XA 4G'Z [oods [oodg

6 8 L e 0se 001 0042 00 000 €€ .G'Z loods loods

6 8 1 e 052 00'L 002 00 000 oLve W§'Z j00dg [oods

8 ol 1- e 052 00’} 008 008l 000 06'82 .G°¢ l0odg joods

S0l gLl L1- 0S4l Sl'Y 0L} 00 6'S9L 00°ZL YO’ A GL - Jojensu| jsod 1s0d

9. 9l o 0g'LL Sl 00'L1 00 £e8l 00'9¢ ¥0'ee M) §1 - Joie[nsy] 3sod 1sod

891 9Ll €5 0S'L) SlY 00°L1L 00 912 00°0t- $0'€E M G - Joje|nsu jsod 150d

(arw) CIRTY (ary) (un) (u) (sap) (69p) {Bop) (uw)
+19 Auswop Auawop ybusn 1ajawelg W Biop a|Buy 9|Buy 1910 o
je juswop Puim ¥9sSHO nun nun nun ejoy 1910 ‘ZIIOH WbraH pumo Jojensu]

Nd SL:L L €202 ‘0 Atenigad ‘Aepuoly

1oday sisAjeuy oid @2|ed-0

x|dd-g-€ 8jod Loy 09¥L:Al 3lod




O-Calc® Pro Capacity Summary Info

Pole Identification: 3/8
Report Created: 2/20/2023
File: 1460.401 Pole_3-8.pplx

i \ 90.7% of Allowed MCU |

C g i




O-Calc® Pro Schematic View

Pole Identification: 3/8
Report Created: 2/20/2023
File: 1460.401 Pole_3-8.pplx

_______

Primary 103° 123' 0.856" (AAC 556.5 KCM 19 STRAND DAHLIA)
Primary 283° 94' 0.856" (AAC 556.5 KCM 19 STRAND DAHLIA)
Primary 103° 123' 0.316" (ACSR 2 AWG 6/1 SPARROW)
Primary 283° 94' 0.316" (ACSR 2 AWG 6/1 SPARROW)

Primary 103° 123’ 0.856" (AAC 556.5 KCM 19 STRAND DAHLIA)
Primary 283° 94' 0.856" (AAC 556.5 KCM 19 STRAND DAHLIA)

Normal 8ft 4.8in X 5.8in

Span Bundle 103° 123' 0.306" (10M)
Span Bundle 282° 94' 0.306" (10M)

Telco 282° 94' 1.000" (TELE 1.0)
Telco 102° 123' 1.000" (TELE 1.0)




6 - 23.3' (279.6"
Telco 282° 94' 1.500" (TELE 1.5)
Telco 102° 123’ 1.500" (TELE 1.5)

Cantenna

1/2" Dia Coax 280.0°
1/2" Dia Coax 315.0°

o - 22.3' (268"
Telco 282° 94’ 2.500" (TELE 2.5)
Telco 102° 123' 2.500" (TELE 2.5)

Tube Steel

Fiber Demark

Ji2 - 19.8' (237.6"
Telco 282° 94' 1.500" (TELE 1.5)
Telco 102° 123' 1.500" (TELE 1.5)

13 - 18.8' {225.6"
Telco 282° 94’ 1.500" (TELE 1.5)
Telco 102° 123' 1.500" (TELE 1.5)

Streetlight - 8 ft. Arm 8.0 ft arm

Radio

16 -9 (108")
Disconnect

Meter







SQI-Y Ul JUBION
00004 00009 0000s 0000Y 0000¢ 00002 0000¢ 0

R0 AR I N ZUS BEE DN Mt |

rT""l 7T

[_-"I"""'[ 1

-

- Ol

Sl

0c

- G2

SRR, TP Y T W) W, | Tt = T T, P S Ee e, SRS SRS (RN TR IR T i H - ' CHE T S S Sy S — oy

~epnuubepy mmmm  Ayoede)

(ysdp:m wig 0:1) Areay * g apet9 (8052) ZL OS3N
£202/02/Z - 8/¢-210d
-8°6€ PEOT © LI PUIM
ybBiay sA Juawop Bupuag

1094 ulybiay




LLC

Chappell Engineering Associates,

verizon’

STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS REPORT
VZW SITE NAME: MILTON_SC10_MA
VZW LocATiON CODE: 706306

Utility Pole # 3/79

CANTON AVENUE
MiLToN, MA 02186

Date:
FEBRUARY 20, 2023

(Revision 0)

r_o= 201 Boston Post Road West, Suite 101
Ll'h‘ Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752



3 ENGINEERING

‘ ASSOCIATES,LLC

r_
L v

"Wl cHarPELL

February 20, 2023

verizon’

20 Alexander Drive, 2™ Floor
Wallingford, CT 06492

Reference: Structural Analysis
Pole Type: 45ft Class 2 Utility Pole (Existing)
VZW Site Name: Milton_SC10_MA
Site Address: Canton Avenue

Milton, MA 02186

To whom if may concern:

Chappell Engineering Associates, LLC has performed a structural analysis of the above-referenced
structure to evaluate the effect of the proposed Verizon antenna installation on the subject structure.

The purpose of the analysis is to determine the acceptability of the utility pole stress level. Based on our
analysis we have determined the pole stress level (under the following load cases) to be:

LOAD CASE: PROPOSED ANTENNA LOADS RESULTS
NESC 12 (250B) Grade B, Heavy (1:0.5in W:4psf)
NESC Ext Wind {250C) Grade B Sufficient Capacity
NESC Ext Wind & Ice (250D) (1:0.75in W:6.4psf)

This analysis has been performed in accordance with the 2015 International Building Code based upon
an ultimate 3-second gust wind speed of 121mph converted to a nominal 3-second gust wind speed of
94 mph per section 1609.3.1 as required for use in the 2017 NESC National Electrical Safety Code, Risk
Category Il and Exposure Category B with a NESC heavy loading district and construction grade B.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,
CHAPPELL ENGINEERING ASSO

James M. Fitzgerald, P.E.
JMF/jmf

R.K. Executive Centre B 201 Boston Post Road West B Suite 101 B Marlborough, MA 01752

e = r———————————

t. 508.481.7400 ® www.chappellengineering.com B f. 508.481.7406




29’881 IV PUIM ¢

alp AN Jad PUIM ISIOM 4

L Jo | sbed

(2%

(s)J01084 peo sepnjoul,

20°'6:dD0 vaAD plesebzyyliesn

L1868 2|gemo|ly 19 .
9’88l 0'86 908'st auijpunolo - 5
9'88l 0'86 908'sy [N ded xep e
(Bap) (6op) o &
a|Buy puip 9|buy peo (a1-y) sjuswop sjod 26 e
i = 3 -

9’88l 86l (] [BOIHBA
988l 00 S'LS aulpunolo _
9881 00 S'1S wnwixe i} |
(Bop) (1) a1
a]Buy puim WBI1SH (%) uonezynn Aoedes sjod M _
1994 0 :uoneas|3 Bad 000000°0 :opnybuo Ba2q@ 00000070 epnie

00V :(ysd) ainssald puIpy, ON :0Npay "IH SseS Jaqid 1esun g ejeq xny
0s’L 47 1edIHeA €5°6€ ‘(ydw) peeds puIpy 002°S :(1sd) ssaug s|qemolly Jasun G eyeQ xny
69l ‘47 uoisus] Bl 0570 :(ur) sseuydIyL 991 000‘8 {(1sd) sseng Jaqi4 /9 1esun  ereq xny
05'¢ 477 PUIp 9sJoAsuel] AAeaH 101181 BuipeoT 0¢ o {{u1) @ouslapINDII) /O 39SUN € eleq xny
59°0 -dojoed yibuang sjod 9 ‘apeln uononisuod 05°9 (W) wdeq Bumes jasun ¢ ejed xny
paAnbun smejs g0sz aIny 2Ind DS3IN 3NId N¥IHLNOS ‘se|0adg jasun | eleq xny
puapeaq 9dA aumpnis 9S3N Bpoy Z/S¥ 'sselD / ybue ejod 6L/€ ‘wnp 8jod
Wd SO:¥ £202 ‘0z Atenigad ‘Aepuolp tOQQm Wmmxﬁsmtq 0id ®3]ed-0 xidd g/-¢ 910d 00¥'09%L:Al 8lod




<9'881 IV PUIM ¢ QUM AND 19d PUIM ISIOM ; €10 | ebed (s)iojoey peot sapnpul, 20°5:dD0 Y3 plessbzyyliesn
L1868 algemollY 19 T 1
9881 0'86 908t aullpunoin e
9'88l 0'86 908'SY [N ded xep o
(6p) (Bap) R C
a|Buy puipn sjbuy peo (a1-y4) suswop sjod R > ey
g e : i \‘. .......
9'88l 8'6l VL [EQILIDA
9'881 00 §'1S auj|punol9

9881 00 LS wnwxep .}

(6op) () .

albuy puim BisH (%) uonezin Aisedeg sjod “
3994 0 :uonieas|3 Beq 0000000 :apnyibuo 62 00000070 apnjye]
00't :(ysd) ainssaid puIpy, ON :0Npay ‘JH ssa4S Jagi4 lasufn g ele xny
0s’lL ‘47 1eolMeA £5°6¢ (ydw) peadg puIp 00Z'S {(1sd) sseng e|qemolly jasun G eleq xny
59°'L ‘47 uoisua] aspM 0570 ‘(un) sseuxolyL @91 000'8 ((1sd) sseng Joqi4 /O 3esun 7 eyeq xny
052 47 PUIAA @SoAsuRl]  AAeOH 0msiq Buipeo 0g 0 :(ur) soualapUNDIID T/ jesuUN ¢ ejeq xny
G9'0 -loyed ybusas sjod 9 ‘8peIg uononIsuc) 05°9 (W) wdeg Bumes jesun Z eleQg xny
paknbun sne}s  g0se 3Ny 9Ny 0S3AN 3NId N¥3HLNOS 'saloedg jesun | eleq@ xny
puapeag 2dA) aumpnis DS3N 8pod TIS¥ 'sse[D / yibua sjod 6L/¢ ‘WinN ajod
Wd S0:¥ £202 ‘0z Atenugad ‘Aepuoiy tOD.@N\ m\m\_.:w:‘\ old @9|eJ-0 X1dd"6/-€ 9lod 00+ 091l 8lod




<9881 IV PUIM ¢ QI AND 194 PUIM ISIOM ¢ € Jo g abed (s)ioyoe4 peoT sepnjoul, 20°6:d00 V30 plesebzyyfliiesn
7.8 LbL- 98 §56 isjejoL _
z.5 LhL- 98 555 29% 0'Zhl 098l oLl 00¥°0 59'9 0000°L  ¥EL 00'}2 0L 373L e G
m)
(ar) (arw (ary {(arw) (W) (Bop) ) (Wsan) dwa] (un) {uy)
L1913 | Juswop | Juswop | Judswon (sap) yibua 9|Buy ybua | ybBropm xep Jejpwelq | 19syo W)
JUSWOW PUIM 1910 uoisu?] | uolsua] UM uedg |uedgpea| solqe)n je beg ajqen "ZLIOH yBiaH 1PUMQ wwogp
69¢ 201- ov z01 sjero) |
69€ z01- ov zov 262 6Lyl 098l oLyl $91°0 ZL'9 0900 619 0,62 NOL e|pung ueds
)
(o) (ar-w) (arw) (ary) () (Bep) o1y (ysan dway {un) {un)
L1D3e | Juawopy | ,Juswop | Juswon (san) ybuan a|buy wbus | ybism Xely |Joj8welq | 19SPO W
juswop puim JoSHO | uolsuaj | uoisual UM uedg |uedg/pea| s|qed je beg ajqed ZLIOH Jybray 1BUMO 13mod
:sjusuodwion peoT pajieiaq
9'0 1€ T4 ¥8Z'¢ ] L'o 0001 69 000l 6 ‘sjejol
80 (A4 9l 1902 T4 S0 2929 (YA 4 6'8¢ yxA al0d
A 0l- 6 oLc't ozc- ¥o- ¢'9¢S- La¢- | 2 99 <psuispun>
(%) (1sd) (1sd) (sar) (1sd -/+) (%) (%) (ary) (%) (sap)
KAoeden ssal)g ssalg peon) ssansg Ajoeden JUWON JUSWIOW peon peoq
alod fejo) [eaiuen [eotaA Buipuag ajod paijddy Buipuag palddy leays
.0"86 :9|Buy Bunuoday - peoT :apoyy 9|fuy Buiioday - JsumQ Aq Alewwing peon
7'66 69L's G6L's 666 ZvL'es fyoede) aniesay 9j0d
9°0 LE G¢ ¥82'c S 1'0 0001 69 0°00L 26 peo’ sjod
00 0 0 € 0 00 6'¢ € 00 0 slojejnsul
00 l L S0l 0 0’0 g9'g¢e- 9zZ- S°0- L= slasiy
- 09- < €82 ¢9- A A y'6961- Gl0'L- g'e € syybieans
80 (A4 9l 290°C T4 g0 ¢'929 YA 6'8¢ LZ 9lod
1°0- L- g GL9 Zl- Al 962" £02- olLe 62 syuswdinb3oleusn
L0 14% L oyl €€ 90 2'9€8 rAL 1'6¢ €C SWwoH
70 rAA b 0L X4 0 0'6es 69¢ ozl L Siamod
(%) (1sd) (1sd) (san) (1sd -/+) (%) (%) (a1-y) (%) (san)
Ayoeden ssalg ssang peo-] ssalg Ayoeden Juswio JUSWIoN peo peo
alod lejo) [edleA [ed1laA Buipueg sjod paljddy Buipuag payddy leaysg

.0'86 :9|Buy Buipoday - peo :apopy 31buy Bunuoday - Aiewwing peo auljpunols)

d S0:¥ £20Z ‘0Z Atenige ‘Aepuoiy

jioday sisAjeuy old ®921e9-0

x|dd*g2-¢ 810d 00" 09% 1Al 8lod




9881 IV PUIM ¢ BN ANy Jad PUIM ISIOM ¢ € Jo ¢ ebed (sMopeS peo sepnjouf, 20'6:dD0 V3D plessbzyyfiasn
oL'vi £8Z'c 98Z'9r 05°'8€ 0025 00°09 9+909°} €8zt 96°L gLyl 00°elL £6°2¢ 1861 002
(san) (sar) (ur) (3BH 102
WbioH WbBioH 19 (uy) Buipjong %) o)
Koyeg yo je paljddy | 1e Ayoeded W) (30d) (1sd) (un) (u) je sojpwelg | Jejewelq yBiay Aubrey
10394 peo peo peo wbieH (3od) Aisuaqg Aponse|g 19 dip Buioang uodeg uondas uwnjon juBISUOD)
Bujpjong Buipong Buipang dij sjod Aysuaq 29| ajod Jo snjnpoly | je Jejawelq | le Jajawe|q wnwjuliy Buipong Buipjong Buyyong Buipjong
Buipjong sjod
€ 0 Z is|ejoL _
L 0 ! rANA 052 00'L 096 096 00°0 00'1L2T .G'Z loodg loodg
b 0 L Z1e 052 00’} 096 096 000 0L'6Z .§°Z l00ds joodg
(aru) (arw) (arw) (un {un) (sap) (Bap) (Bap) (un)
19 AUSWOW | Juswiop ybus | sejewelg | uBlem a16uy ajbuy 19SH0 )
e JusWOo PUIM 19SH0 ynun nun nun ajejoy 1¥SYo "ZHOH WbBieH IaumQ Joje|nsuj
9z- L- 61- s|ejo) _
8L- I- Li- 00'882 8e'z 8gT 00'882 00'%2 0GLE oGle 1579 00'%2 OAd OPUIS .2 .0'SLE DA OPUOS W2
8- L- - 00922 050 050 00922 00'ez o'sze 0'6ZZ 16°9 00'ee L0°62L XeoD eid.z/l  ,0°'Gee Xeod eia g/t
0 0 0 00'9.2 05°0 0570 00°9/2 00'¢e 006l 0061 159 00'€T xeod eld.z/l .0 06) XeoD elQ .z/l
(a3 (CTST) (ary (ug) {ur) {un) (uy (san) (6ap) (Bap) {un)
S191e | Juswop | Juawoly | ybusy | spwelg | ydag ybBisH wblam a|Buy a|buy 1esy0 ()
usWoN Puim 19SHO nun nun nun wun nun ajeloy 19SHO *ZLIoH Wb1oH JPuUMo J9siy
S20'L- 8z- 1511~ is|ejoL _
684'1L- 9l- 968"~ 00°08t 00'€ 0002 00've 00°GL) 0’042 00.Z LY 00'9Z wiy Y Gl - bpeens [elauan
viL zL- 189 00'96 00°g 00°02 00'vC 00'S2 006 006 69'v 0z'12 wiy "y 8 - yBieang ENED)
(ar-y) (ary) (arw) (un) (un) (un) (uy (sar) (Bop) (Bsp) (un)
«193 | Juswoly | Juswop | yibue | sajewelg | yideg Wby WB1ap a|buy abuy 19SP0 (o
JUBWON PUIM 19sUO nun nun nun nun nun aeloy 19SHO “ZUoH WbBIoH 1PuUmo wbieang
£0Z- T4 L9 isjejo) _
1¢- Gi- ¥2- 00¢lL - 00'9 00'8L oo'el 00 0022 L6FL 008 EEEI xog
662" .- ogg- 002y - 00701 00'SL 00°091 00 00.Z €191l 080l 18uu00sIq xog
s 19 (AR 00'8lL - 05°LL 00°Zh- 00'8Y 00 0042 Loz 00zl olpey xog
zoL 1] 4 LZL- 00'9¢ - 0511 00z 00'8¥ 00 00.2 L0z 00°Z1 olpey xog
ol 6 1- 00'8 - 0z'v 00'8 00's 00 00 6LLL 0012 ewaq Jadld xog
0z pl- ! - 002t - 0L8e 00'8¢ 00 018 S1°0 £8'er VASIN! 1epulAD
14 8L- 2z 00'8 - 008 00'8¥ 00'00} 00 0’192 sg'L 05'0t 19918 oqn L xog
(arw (o) (ary) (uy) (un) (up) (un) (san) (Bap) (Bap) (un)
91k | guswolw | Juswop | wyBus | Jsjawelqg | uyideg wbioH yBrom albuy albuy 19sHO ()
JuaWoW PUIM 19510 nun nun nun nun nun ajejoy 19SHO "ZUOH ybiaH JBUMO juawdinb3zouausg

Ad §0:¥ €202 ‘02 Aenigad ‘Aepuoly

Joday] sisAjeuy oid @21ed-0

X|dd"g.-¢ @|od 00¥'09¥1:Al 8jod




O-Calc® Pro Capacity Summary Info

Pole Identification: 3/79
Report Created: 2/20/2023
File: 1460.400 Pole 3-79.pplx

[ 515% of llowed MCU |

o Unguyed _I




O-Calc® Pro Schematic View

Pole Identification: 3/79
Report Created: 2/20/2023
File: 1460.400 Pole 3-79.pplx

Cantenna

———

2- 40.5' (486"
Tube Steel

T 7 (=564 S ——

" Span Bundle 186° 141’ 0.306" (10M)

Streetlight - 8 ft. Arm 8.0 ft arm

Streetlight - 15 ft. Arm 15.0 ft arm

1/2" Dia Coax 190.0°
1/2" Dia Coax 225.0°




Telco 186° 141’ 1.000" (TELE 1.0)

Fiber Demark

10 - 12' (144")
Radio
Radio

Disconnect

12 - 8' (96"
Meter




6L/¢€



sqi-1 uluauonw

00C001L 00006 00008 00004 00004 00005 000Gy 0c00g 00002 00001 0

p—r—t “ 0

I~ 0l
X
~ 0z o
[{o]
peg
- =
=
-
5 -0t @
P

oy

._|».Lf.,-r,.. S SIPSPNER NP S SIS CRISTES!! LA TILPP SN SR G| L SUN PSS Ul [NUPUI [ISPUREN |FURPRI ISP St EUNS SE S U] (SN CR | B Cp v |

T : Dm

- opnyubey mmmm  Ayoede)

(3sdp:m uig 0:) Aaeal ‘ g apeto (9052) ZL OS3N
£202/02/2 - 61/¢:310d
.0'86 PEOT © 681 PUIM
Iybi1aH sA Juawopy Bulpuag




EXHIBIT E:

Eversource Pole
Licenses



12151586

Form 1
APPLICATION AND POLE ATTACHMENT LICENSE

ANTENNA / NODE LICENSE

Licensee VERIZON WIRELESS

Street Address ONE VERIZON WAY, MAIL STOP 4AW100
City, State and Zip BASKING, RIDGE NEW JERSEY 07920
Date 2/22/23

In accordance with the terms and conditions of the CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS FOR
DISTRIBUTED ANTENNA SYSTEMS (DAS) ON DISTRIBUTION POLES AGREEMENT, application
is hereby made for a license to make 1 Antenna (Node) Attachment to pole and 1 Power Supply and 2 other
attachments located in the municipality of _Milton in the State of Massachusetts.

This request will be designated Pole Attachment License Application Number MILTONSC10MA-706306
Attached are my power supply specifications if applicable. The cable’s strand size is 0.5 and weight per

foot of cable is 0.2.

Licensee's Name (Print) Barbara Kassabian

@mbma,f’)cmqb;m

Signature

NSTAR d/b/a EVERSOURCE
Power Company Title

Tel. No. -

Fax No. -

E-mail B

*********************For licensor use, do not Write belOW thiS line*****************

Pole Attachment License Application Number ___is hereby granted to make 1
Antenna / Node attachment described in this application to _1 attachments to JO! pole o
attachment to FO? pole, attachment to JU?pole, ~ Power Supplies and other attachments
located in the municipality of _, in the State of Massachusetts as indicated on the
attached Form 3.

Licensor's Name (Print) Richard A. Comeau

Signature Wﬂ- C&W

(AGREEMENT ID #) Title Manager - Distribution Engineering - Single Pole Administration

Date 3/24/202?1

Tel. No. .

The Licensee shall submit an original copy of this application to NSTAR Electric
Company d/b/a EVERSOURCE ENERGY.

Revised 06/14/2018 NSTAR d/b/a EVERSOURCE



Form 2

AUTHORIZATION FOR FIELD SURVEY WORK

Licensee: Verizon Wireless

In accordance with Article Il & Appendix I of the Pole Attachment Agreement,
following is a summary of the charges which will apply to complete a field survey covering
Pole Attachment License Application Number MILTONSC10MA-706306 in the municipality
of Milton in the State of Masssachusetts

FIELD SURVEY CHARGES
Field Survey #Poles Unit Rate Total
Field Survey Application Fee 1 pole $139.00 $139.00
(includes 1st pole)
Field Survey 2 -200 Poles ~ $1345 perPole $
Additional Travel Time* $200.00 per Day $
TOTAL Charges $ $139.00

* Based on average of 75 poles surveyed per day, add $200.00 travel time for each additional
day required to complete survey.

Please note, if you calculated the cost incorrectly, your check will be returned and a new
check for the correct amount must be received by this office in order to schedule the survey.
If you need assistance, please call the HOTLINE on 800-340-9822. The required field
survey covering Pole Attachment License Application # MILTONSC10MA-706306  is
authorized. I am enclosing an advance payment in the amount of $ 139.00.

Licensee's Name (Print) Barbara Kassabian

Signature Barbowa Kaussalbionw

Title Site Acquisition

Address 750 West Center St, Suite 301
W.Bridgewater, MA 02379

Tel. No. 603-303-8001

Date 2/22/23

Revised 03/06/2015 Eversource Energy



ST0T/90/€0 Pasiayg

JUIWRIISY JUIWYILIY [0 Mdu 3q) Jo T xipuaddy ur pajesoy ,,a[npatds L] () APeay] e,
AY) WO LA U] © YIM PIIBIIOSSE ST # YSBL YL “YI0M APEaJ 3 eul 10} PAIMba1 S)S8) 10 s€) Y} Jo IIQUINU N[} S& PIUTJIP ST PUL PIPNIUT 3 OS[¢ P[NOYS # HSe ],

*paambau suone.rado y1om Jo uondrisap 110yg uondrLIdsd(q YI0A\

Jueorjddy a1 03 saSreys Apeas axew ou a1 AISY) ‘ON = N ‘So8Ieyo APBal o)eul a1k 2I3Y) ‘S0 = X = N 10 X Y hidi(e)

(a10d o 10U Auedwos YY) 0917 10 19T, Aq PAUMO A[NJ %001 = O ‘03[ %00140 [2L %001 - 3[) WIOf = A ‘0[H-[0L %0S-%0S PUMQ wiof = Of  :drysioumQ
910 1asny = JasTy Addng 1omod ='S'd  Texeo) 1o Jaddo) =)  Joqlf = f :JuRudEIIY Jo adA ], LLV

# 9rod Auedwo)) oLoo[q =9 # o10d Auedwoy) suoydajay = 2L,
#9104

"(nog €1 21od gyo pea) g 32

1[ONS SB palj1juap! aq pinoys sajod Aradoid ojealld 'peoy seuof (Q/N) JO yuou

“o0n1g yinog “S-o “o1e ‘aynol ‘Aemy3iy “10a13s Jo oweu Jurpraord Aq uoneo0] ed1pUl
*sajod Jo WONEIO] S3JBIPUT YOI M UO)BULIOJUI J3YI0 PUE # JINDIL) ‘¥INoy “123.0g

:Burmorpoy o) spracad pue (pasn aq Aew $329ys s[dpnur) 03 yoeye 03 Ysim nok (ANIT AL T TOd ANO) d1od [enNPIAIPUT a3 )SI]  1U0NEd0]
"Pajeso] st ajod 2y} Bale 991a10s asoym ul Auedwio)) (1omod) o1d9[ oy Jo sweu a1, (HINVN ODTH

‘Kedounw £q pasoquinu A[fenuenbas = uolestjddy §,23s5u25TT 2y) Jo Joquinu 2y T, :# uopedddy

“(sasodind xey) pajeoo st ajod ay) yoiym ur Apediotungy aui 103 apod o) = 3pe) ANjeddiuniyy FOUANOSATAAT 2P0 dMUny

"pa1e00] s1 Ajjedouniy aU) YoIyMm ut 95URYOXH ) = POy ISURIDIXY §,U0ZLIA A PO YIXJ

SHsWoR)Y 2104 10§ Suijdde Amjug Jo Auedwo)) JO SWEN WY 99U

Pa1Bo01 st ojod yarym Ul ajelg :998)§ pajeoo| st ajod aioym Aredounpy dmunpy

JoquInN J3pIQ N0 WOoISN) HANOSIIAH #OMO

pauuojad st Laaing are(] : £daang Jo e

095U00r'] pue ‘TIANOSYTAL ‘NOZIYAA Wolj £oAing Surpusne saTeIussarday jo sueN :SUHOATAUNS

suonmuya(q ¢ Wa0A



S10T/90/€0 PasSiaayg
*1049A1INS FHANOSTAAT PUR UOZMIAA A( 2I9Y PII0OU ISIMIIYIO SSI[UN NHIN 0T X0[2q ,0OF 29 [[eYSs JUIWYOL}]Y IISUIDV] JO JYAIOH = JUIWYIBNIY 3O IyIToH .
r STV.LOL
X 6L/¢ /N anusAy uoue)
d
aspy
Ny jo SMIAVINHA 14 (12L | 1d |12L |1 |12L | 'S'd auy 4ad ajod suo 3517
1YSIoH « / S#3JISVL ON | SHA ‘oA nr ‘or /| 1d |18 FWYN JITALS / LT TAL
NOLIJIIDSH TI0M HDAVHD dIHSYIANMO LLV | # TT0d NOILVDO0T
# NOILVOIIddV dVLISN HAOMNOSAHAY " HWVN ODTH TOANOSYIAANA
90£90L-VWOLOSNOLIIN i NOILVOITddV AASNADIT §§2)241M UOZMBA ‘HWVN TASNHIIT uerqessey] eIreqieg 235Ua0Y
19poD Juny 19poD YIXY ‘ALV.ILS OINAW UOZLISA
‘# OMD AFANNS 40 FLVAd {SYOAIAANS
IO AOM AAVII AMVIN / AFAJNS ATAII
€ urog AJ xrpuaddy

Apesy-oqeIN YVISN Surnmbay sorod 1ej0l —  padaoaing sofod [e3o] :9391dwod 03 AON
40 dHVd sadaey)) a0\ ApedY-aeN dod AAZINALI ADUNOSTAAAT — € IWNAOA



S10T/90/€0 pasiavyg

[umouy Ji uoygowiojut diysiaumo splaoid | ‘U0 SDaID Paziol D3 Plog 232]dUi0d 0] 2a5U3IYT .l_




EVERS=URCE -work Order Application

FOR KEN KENDRICK:

Customer Request In-Service Date;_6/30/23 WO Received Date:
Service Address: Street; _Canton Avenue Suite: Town Mitton Zip: 02186
Customer Of Record:

Customer Responsible for Payment of Monthly Electric Bills
Name to appear on Monthly Bill: Cellco Partnership
DBA — C/O Name: Verizon Wireless
Billing Address: P.O.Box 2375, Spokane, WA 99210-2375
Telephone 866-322-4547_ Tax ID Number: 22-3372889
Existing Account or Meter Number (if applicable):

Property Owner Name (if different from above):

Owner Address:

Owner Phone Number:

Party Responsible for Construction costs associated with work order (if different from above)

Name: Verizon Wireless
Address: 118 Flanders Road. 3rd Ficor. Westborough. MA 01581
Phone Number: 508- 320-2017
Please Note that Articles of Incorporation are required for new commercial EVERSOURCE Customers

Type of Service Requested: (Circle Appropriate)

X New Service Service Upgrade Service Relocation Temporary Service

Pole Relocation Disconnect/Reconnect Service Removal Metering Only

OH Service from Pole, Pole# : UG Service from; Riser-Pole # : Padmount # :
Customer Loading Brief Description of Work

Attach (1) antenna, (1) meter to the
Type of Load New Connected Load in KVA pole. Will require 60 amp single phase

Single Phase Three Phase service.

Lighting

Electric heat

Air Conditioning

Refrigeration

Cooking

Electric Dryer

Water Heater

Computer
Process Equip.

Motors/Elevators

Miscellaneous

Totals

Number of Meters Required:
Residential: Commercial: 1 Public:
Main Switch Voitage: Amperage: Phase:
Service Voltage: Amperage: Phase:

Facility Type (ie: school, hospital): Telecommunications New Building Square Feet:
ALL 480V SERVICES REQUIRE COLD SEQUENCE METERING (DISCONNECT SWITCH ON THE LINE SIDE OF THE

METER

If more than 1 meter is required, how will meters be labeled? (ie: Unit 1, 2, etc, Unit A, B, etc.)




Additional Equipment:

Generator: KW: Phase: Purpose:
Motor(S) : Total #: Largest HP: Phase: Locked Rotor AMP:
Type of Starting Compensation (choose one):  Hard Soft Capacitor VFD

#See Article 802 of EVERSOURCE Information and Requirements Book for Maximum LR current and Three Phase
Protection *

Contact Name (circle appropriate):
Customer/Contractor/Consultant. Barbara Kassabian
Street Address: 750 West Center St, Suite 301

City, State, Zip: W.Bridgewater, MA 02379
Telephone: Best Time to Call: Monday-Friday 8 am. to 5 p.m.

Pager: Fax:
Cell: 603-303-8001

Electrician: TBD License Number:
Business Name: Verizon Wireless Street

Address: 118 Flanders Road. 3rd Floor

City, State, Zip: Westborough, MA 01581

Telephone: 508-320-2017 Best Time to Call:
Pager: Fax:
Cell:

Please note that by Interconnecting with the EVERSOURCE Distribution System the Customer of Record
acknowledges that they have reviewed and are in compliance with the EVERSOURCE Information &
Requirements for Electric Service (Blue Book).

For New Commercial Services, New Residential Developments, New 13.8 kv Two Line Station Electric Service,
please provide (2) copies of City/Town approved site plans that illustrates the new facility location and the proposed
location of the new utilities (electric, gas, water, sewer, telecommunications) and a One-Line Diagram.

For Service Increases at existing facilities, please submit a One-Line Diagram if available.

For New Residential Services where a pole must be set, please provide (2) copies of a site plan that ilustrates the
proposed location of the new facilities.

For Temporary Service Requests, please provide (2) copies of a site plan illustrating service location.

You may Fax this Form or mail any additional correspondence to:
EVERSOURCE ENERGY Electric and Gas
One NSTAR Way
Westwood, MA, 02090
Tel: (781) 441 — 3851
Fax: (781) 441-3194
Cell: 339-987-7059
H. Kendrick SW340

FOR NSTAR USE ONLY
EVERSOURCE Revenue Allowance: EVERSOURCE Rate:

KVA or KW rating of Existing Loads (if applicable):
Existing Winter Peak Demand: Month/Date/Year:
Existing Summer Peak Demand: Month/Date/Year:




12151606

Form 1
APPLICATION AND POLE ATTACHMENT LICENSE

ANTENNA / NODE LICENSE

Licensee VERIZON WIRELESS

Street Address ONE VERIZON WAY, MAIL STOP 4AW100
City, State and Zip BASKING, RIDGE NEW JERSEY 07920
Date 2/22/23

In accordance with the terms and conditions of the CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS FOR
DISTRIBUTED ANTENNA SYSTEMS (DAS) ON DISTRIBUTION POLES AGREEMENT, application
is hereby made for a license to make 1 Antenna (Node) Attachment to pole and 1 Power Supply and 2 other
attachments located in the municipality of _ Milton in the State of Massachusetts.

This request will be designated Pole Attachment License Application Number MILTONSC11MA-706254
Attached are my power supply specifications if applicable. The cable’s strand size is 0.5 and weight per
foot of cable is 0.2.

Licensee's Name (Print) Barbara Kassabian

@&Abom.fsamqb;m

Signature
NSTAR d/b/a EVERSOURCE
Power Company Title
Tel. No. =
Fax No. - - S
E-mail B

*********************For licensor use, do not write belOW this line*****************

Pole Attachment License Application Number ___ s hereby granted to make 1

Antenna / Node attachment described in this application to___1__attachments to JO' pole -
attachment to FO? pole, attachment to JU* pole, _ Power Supplies and other attachments
located in the municipality of , in the State of Massachusetts as indicated on the
attached Form 3.

Licensor's Name (Print) Richard A Comeau

Signature okand . Comeaee
_(AGREEMENT ID#) Title  Manager - Distribution Engineering - Single Pole Administration

Date 3/24/2023

Tel. No. B

The Licensee shall submit an original copy of this application to NSTAR Electric
Company d/b/a EVERSOURCE ENERGY.

Revised 06/14/2018 NSTAR d/b/a EVERSOURCE



Form 2

AUTHORIZATION FOR FIELD SURVEY WORK

Licensee: Verizon Wireless

In accordance with Article III & Appendix I of the Pole Attachment Agreement,
following is a summary of the charges which will apply to complete a field survey covering
Pole Attachment License Application Number MILTONSC11MA-706254 in the municipality

of Milton in the State of Masssachusetts -

FIELD SURVEY CHARGES

Field Survey #Poles Unit Rate Total
Field Survey Application Fee 1 pole $139.00 $ 139.00
(includes 1st pole)

Field Survey 2 -200 Poles L $13.45 perPole $
Additional Travel Time* $200.00 per Day $
TOTAL Charges $ $139.00

* Based on average of 75 poles surveyed per day, add $200.00 travel time for each additional
day required to complete survey.

Please note, if you calculated the cost incorrectly, your check will be returned and a new
check for the correct amount must be received by this office in order to schedule the survey.
If you need assistance, please call the HOTLINE on 800-340-9822. The required field
survey covering Pole Attachment License Application # MILTONSCI 1MA-706254  is
authorized. I am enclosing an advance payment in the amount of $ 139.00.

Licensee's Name (Print) Barbara Kassabian
Signature Bawrbowaw Kassabiow
Title Site Acquisition
Address 750 West Center St, Suite 301

W .Bridgewater, MA 02379
Tel. No. 603-303-8001

Date 2/22/23

Revised 03/06/2015 Eversource Energy



S102/90/20 pasiasyg

JUAWIRISY JUAWYILY Y [0 Mau 3y} Jo T xipudddy uy pajedof ,,3[npayds LI () APEIY IBIAL,,
9] WOIJ 351AJ JU() © YIIM PIIBIDOSSE SI # SB[, YL *MI04 APBAI Iy eul J0J PAImbad syse) 1o yse) ) Jo I2qUINU ) St PIUL[IP ST pUE PIPN[IUI 3Q OS[B PINOYS # YSB ],

paambau suonesado y1om Jo uondriasap Jioys :uondridsaq YI0A\

‘Jueorddy oy} 03 so3Ieyo APl 2XBUWL OU I AI3Y) “ON = N ‘So51eyd Apeal oYeW 2J8 IoY] ‘S9f = X = N 10 X :adaey)

(s10d uo jou Aueduiod 1011() 0917 10 [T, Aq paumo AN %001 = Od “091F %0010 [3L %001 - 350 WIOf = N *09[T-[OL %0S-%0S PAUMQ IUlof = Of rdigssoumnQ
ojod Jasryg =Jasry  Alddng zemod ='g'd  [erxeo) 10 Jaddo) =) JoqL = g udwypeny Jo adLg, LLV

# 9rod Auedwo)) oLI193[q =g # orod Auedwoy suoydaja] = |21,
#9104

‘(ymos $eZT ojod o pea]) "d'd “39

[ons s palynuapt oq pinoys sajod Auedold ojealld 'peoy sauor (O/N) Jo yuou

“oong ynos “5-o “o1e ‘ainor ‘Kemysy “19ans Jo sureu Fuipiacid Aq UoRRIO[ 9)EIIpU]
*sa[od Jo WONEIO] SAJLIIPUT YITYA UOEULIOUT JII0 PUE # NNIIL) 9IN0Y )08

:Surmofjoy o1 apracad pue (pesn aq Aew $399ys spdpnur) 03 yaeye o3 Ysim nok (ANI'T JAd ATOd ANO) d1od [ENpIATPUT Yord JSI]  1UONEBIO]
"PaIeo0] ST 9]od a1y} Bale 001A12s asoym ul Auedwio)) (1amod) oujoo[g 2y Jo sweu YT, SHIAVN ODTH

Kyreddpunu A4q pazaquinu Ajjenuenbas = uonesrjddy s99su201 oy Jo requinu ayJ, :# uonednddy

‘(sesodind xey) pareoo] st ajod ayp yowym utr ApjedidiuniAl 2U; 103 9p02 31 = apoe) ANeddviuniy ADUNOSHUAAT 2P0 dtuny

"PaIe20] SI AjedioTuniy oY1 Yoiym ul 93uByoX: oY) = 3P0 IBUBYIXY S,UOZLID A PDPO)) YIXT

sjuawyoeNy 2104 103 Surkjdde Ajug 10 Auedwo)) Jo SWEN IUWBN] 3ISUIIN]

po1eoo] sI ajod YoIym ur 91e1S :938)§ Paledo] st ajod auaym Aredouny dmumgy

JqUINN JIpIQ MIOM WIS IDYNOSTIAT #OMD

pawogad st AoAing aje(q : AdAJmg Jo e

2a5u201'] pue ‘FYANOSYIAT ‘NOZIYIA Wolj A3aIng Surpuane aateiuasa1day jo SweN :SYOATAANS

suonmuI( € WIO0A



S$T10T/90/£0 PosIAy]
1045AIns TOANOSHAAT PUR UOZHSA Aq 219y PajOU ISIAMIIYI0 SSI[UN NOW OITH M0[2q OF 24 [TeYS JUSWYIL}IY II3SUIINT JO JYIIOH = JUIWIBIIY JO JYIIoH

b '$TVLOL
) X 8/¢ v/N 68/c ANUIAY UOIUR)) Q78
4
asny
‘Hy jo SMAVINHA 1 |12L | 1A |13L |1F | 130 | 'S'd aun J4ad ajo0d auo 3517
JYSIoH . / S# JASVL ON | SdA ‘o'd nr or /I 1d 120 dWVN LITYLS / ALY TAL
NOIIdIOSHA JJ0M HAOUVHD dIHSYIANMO LLV | # FTOd NOLLVDOT
# NOILLVOITddV dV.ISN HOANOSYIAH ‘@WVN 00Td FUNOSATAT
YSCI0LVINTTOSNOLTIN ¢ NOLLVIITddV TASNADIT S§§21241M UO0ZW3A ‘HWVN TASNIIIT ueIqessey] ereqreq 22SUYY
19pod JIUNW 19poD UIXH MFLVLS DINNIW UOZLIDA
‘# OMD AHAANS 40 HLVA SAOXHAANS
NJO0J RIOM AAVTI TMVIN / ATANNS 1414
¢ wiog Al x1puaddy

T Apeay-oqell AVISN Surrmbay sojog [er0] padoaing sojod 1e30], :9391dwod 03 AN

J0 dFHvd SIBIRYD) IO Ape-ae N dlod AAZINALI ADANOSHTAE — € IWHOI



S102/90/£0 pesIAcyg

(umouy J1 uonpuriofur diysioumo apraoid | ‘fijuo spaun pazionp3l ploq 535]duiod 03 295U |




EVERS=URCE -work Order Application

FOR KEN KENDRICK:

Customer Request In-Service Date:_6/30/23 WO Received Date:
Service Address: Street: _828 Canton Avenue Suite: Town _Milton Zip: 02186
Customer Of Record:

Customer Responsible for Payment of Monthly Electric Bills
Name to appear on Monthly Bill: Cellco Partnership
DBA — C/O Name: Verizon Wireless
Billing Address: P.O.Box 2375, Spokane. WA 99210-2375
Telephone 866-322-4547_ Tax ID Number: 22-3372889
Existing Account or Meter Number (if applicable):

Property Owner Name (if different from above):

Owner Address:

Owner Phone Number:

Party Responsible for Construction costs associated with work order (if different from above)
Name: Verizon Wireless
Address: 118 Flanders Road. 3rd Floor, Westborough, MA 01581
Phone Number: 508- 320-2017
Please Note that Articles of Incorporation are required for new commercial EVFERSOURCE Customers

Type of Service Requested: (Circle Appropriate)

X New Service Service Upgrade Service Relocation Temporary Service

Pole Relocation Disconnect/Reconnect Service Removal Metering Only

OH Service from Pole, Pole# : UG Service from; Riser-Pole # : Padmount # :
Customer Loading Brief Description of Work

Attach (1) antenna, (1) meter to the
Type of Load New Connected Load in KVA pole. Will require 60 amp single phase

Single Phase Three Phase service.

Lighting

Electric heat

Air Conditioning

Refrigeration

Cooking

Electric Dryer

Water Heater

Computer
Process Equip.

Motors/Elevators

Miscellaneous

Totals

Number of Meters Required:
Residential: Commercial: 1 Public:
Main Switch Voltage: Amperage: Phase:
Service Voltage: Amperage: Phase:

Facility Type (ie: school, hospital): Telecommunications New Building Square Feet:
ALL 480V SERVICES REQUIRE COLD SEQUENCE METERING (DISCONNECT SWITCH ON THE LINE SIDE OF THE

METER

If more than 1 meter is required, how will meters be labeled? (ie: Unit 1, 2, etc, Unit A, B, etc.)




Additional Equipment:

Generator: KW: Phase; Purpose:
Motor(S) : Total #: Largest HP: Phase: Locked Rotor AMP:
Type of Starting Compensation (choose one).  Hard Soft Capacitor VFD

*See Article 802 of EVERSOURCE Information and Requirements Book for Maximum LR current and Three Phase
Protection *

Contact Name (circle appropriate):

Customer/Contractor/Consultant: Barbara Kassabian

Street Address: 750 West Center St. Suite 301

City, State, Zip: W.Bridgewater. MA 02379

Telephone: Best Time to Call: Monday-Friday 8 am. to 5 p.m.
Pager: Fax:
Cell: 603-303-8001

Electrician: TBD License Number:
Business Name: Verizon Wireless Street

Address: 118 Flanders Road, 3rd Floor

City, State, Zip: Westborough. MA 01581

Telephone: 508-320-2017 Best Time to Call:
Pager: Fax:
Cell:

Please note that by Interconnecting with the EVERSOURCE Distribution System the Customer of Record
acknowledges that they have reviewed and are in compliance with the EVERSOURCE Information &
Requirements for Electric Service (Blue Book).

For New Commercial Services, New Residential Developments, New 13.8 kv Two Line Station Electric Service,
please provide (2) copies of City/Town approved site plans that illustrates the new facility location and the proposed
location of the new utilities (electric, gas, water, sewer, telecommunications) and a One-Line Diagram.

For Service Increases at existing facilities, please submit a One-Line Diagram if available.

For New Residential Services where a pole must be set, please provide (2) copies of a site plan that illustrates the
proposed location of the new facilities.

For Temporary Service Requests, please provide (2) copies of a site plan illustrating service location.

You may Fax this Form or mail any additional correspondence to:
EVERSOURCE ENERGY Eiectric and Gas
One NSTAR Way
Westwood, MA, 02090
Tel: (781) 441 — 3851
Fax: (781) 441-3194
Cell: 339-987-7059
H. Kendrick SW340

FOR NSTAR USE ONLY
EVERSOURCE Revenue Allowance: EVERSOURCE Rate:

KVA or KW rating of Existing Loads (if applicable):
Existing Winter Peak Demand: Month/Date/Year:
Existing Summer Peak Demand: Month/Date/Year:




EXHIBIT F:
RF Affidavit



verizon’

AFFIDAVIT OF RADIO FREQUENCY ENGINEER

The undersigned, in support of the application to install two (2) small wireless communications facilities
(SWFs) consisting of one antenna and associated radio equipment on existing utility poles located in the
Town of Milton, Massachusetts, states the following:

1.

My name is Thejasree Vemulapalli. T have a Bachelor of Engineering, Electrical & Electronics
Engineering degree from the Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College and a
Master of Science, Computer Networking degree from the New Jersey Institute of Technology. I
have been employed as a Radio Frequency (RF) Engineer for fourteen (14) years, the last three
years with Verizon Wireless. I am responsible for network design in the arca of Massachusetts that
includes the Town of Milton, MA.

Verizon Wireless is a federally licensed provider of wireless communications services with a
national footprint.

The proposed small wireless facilities are within areas where Verizon Wireless has identified a
need to install additional facilities in order to provide reliable wireless service for customers and
emergency responders and access to new technologies. The search areas for the proposed facilities
were determined with reference to Verizon’s existing network serving the Milton area and by
identifying those areas in need of improved service. Furthermore, it was determined that the areas
served by the facilities would interact well with those of existing and proposed facilities in the
surrounding areas.

The following table provides details of the proposed sites:

SITE NAME ADDRESS POLE #
MILTON_SC10_MA Canton Avenue 3/79
MILTON_SC11_MA 828 Canton Avenue 3/8

Small cell deployments are intended to complement, not replace, macro (i.e., towers) network sites,
and are typically target areas of heavy network usage (a.k.a “hotspots”). In doing so, small cells
serve to offload the demand on the existing sites serving these hotspots. This not only improves
service to the targeted area, but also improves overall system performance elsewhere in the
network. In addition, small cells allow for Verizon’s deployment of new technologies that will
further enhance the network experience and reliability, including faster download time and lower
latency.

Pursuant to its Federal Communications Commission (FCC) licenses, Verizon Wireless is required
to ensure that all radio equipment operating at the proposed communications facilities and the
resulting radio frequency exposure levels are compliant with FCC requirements as well as federal
and state health and safety standards.



6. Providing wireless communications services is a benefit to the residents of the Town of Milton, as
well as to mobile customers traveling through the area. The proposed facilities reflect the location
and design required to meet Verizon Wireless’ network objectives with respect to capacity and
coverage enhancement and deployment of new technologies. Without the proposed facilities,
Verizon Wireless will be unable to provide reliable wireless communication services in these areas
of Milton; therefore, Verizon Wireless respectfully requests that the Town of Milton act favorably
upon the proposed facilities.

Signed and sworn under the pains and penalties of perjury this 6th day of April, 2023.

Thejasree Vemulapalli

Thejasree Vemulapalli
Principal RF Engineer
Verizon Wireless

900 Chelmsford Street
Lowell, MA 01851



EXHIBIT G:

Certificate of Insurance



A C‘O 2 D’@ DATE(MM/DD/YYYY)
s CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 40512023
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. ;‘_"
If SUBROGATION !S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on =
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). E
PRODUCER ST =
aon Risk Services Northeast, Inc. PHONE FAX )
New quk NY o_lfﬁ' ce (AIC.No.Ext);:  (866) 283-7122 | (AJC.No.): (800) 363-0105 %
One Liberty Plaza EMAIL I
165 Broadway, Suite 3201 ADOESS:
New York NY 10006 USA
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURED INSURER A: Liberty Mutual Fire Ins Co 23035
verizon wireless, LLC INSURER B: LM Insurance Corporation 33600
1095 Avenue of the Americas - -
New York NY 10036 USA INSURER C: Ltiberty Insurance Corporation 42404
INSURER D:
INSURER E:
INSURER F:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 570098937126 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
__ Limits shown are as requested|
SR TYPE OF INSURANCE NS5 | Wb POLICY NUMBER OONTY) | (MBI LMITS
A | x | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY TB2691550588142 06,/30/2022[06/30/2023| EacH OCCURRENCE $9,000,000
—’ CLAIMS-MADE occuR EQ"E"Q%EE;‘(’EEE,';‘I&?em, $9,000,000
X | XCU Coverage is Included MED EXP {Any one persan) $10,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $9,000,000]
S N
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $9,000,000 E
x | PoLicY l:]fé‘é’; Loc PRODUGTS - COMP/OP AGG $9,000,000 %
OTHER; §
691~ N COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT it
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ﬁgg 691-550588-122 06/30/2022|06/30/2023 (E?lhgscidenl)l $6,000,000
A | x | anvauto AS2-691-550588-132 06/30/2022|06/30/2023| BODILY INJURY ( Per person) °
1 SCHEDULED NH - Primary BODILY INJURY {Per accident) =z
OWNED AUTOS @
A AUTOS ONLY N OROWNED TL2-691-550588-182 06/30/2022|06/30/2023 [ FROPERTY DAMAGE ®
(H)IIS:&DAUTOS o ONDY NH - EXcess (Per accident) _g
t
! o
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH GCCURRENCE ©
|| excessums CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE
pep | [reTENTION
B | WORKERS COMPENSATION AND WA569D550588092 06/30/2022|06/30/2023| | PER STATUTE I lom.
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY A0S | ER
B | e eNBER NIA WC5691550588082 06/30/2022|06/30,/2023 | 5L FACH ACGIDENT $1,000,000
{Mandatory in NH) WI, MN E.L. DISEASE-EA EMPLOYEE $1,000,000
Icfxgsss(':g%ﬂgﬁ lg'g 'BPERATIONS balow E L. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT $1,000,000
EE
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, A Remarks may be If more space Is required) %
RE: small cell Network Locations in Milton, MA. Town of Milton, MA is included as an Additional Insured with respect to the %
General Liability policy. =t
£
&
=i

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

i

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION
DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Town of Milton, MA AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
525 Canton Ave.

Milton MA 02186 USA
e Dot Feorwsinas Néstrhoasic S

©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Rl Rt



AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

570000027366

s IS LOC #:
ACRE ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE page _ of _

Aon Risk Services Northeast, Inc.

POLICY NUMBER

See Certificate Number: 570098937126

CARRIER

see Certificate Number: 570098937126

NAIC CODE

verizon wWireless, LLC

EFFECTIVE DATE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

FORM NUMBER: ACORD 25 FORM TITLE:

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,

Certificate of Liability Insurance

MA

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURER
INSURER
INSURER
INSURER

ADDITIONAL POLICIES If a policy below does not include limit information, refer to the corresponding policy on the ACORD

certificate form for policy limits.

INSR PE OF INSURANCE ADDL |SUBR POLICY NUMBER EE‘FEl:fOI‘];\I;'iIYDATE EXPI::TL;;C\'YDA'I'E LIMITS

LS INSD | WVD (MMWDD/YYYY) (MM/DDAYYY)

WORKERS COMPENSATION
C N/A WA769D550588072 06/30/2022|06/30/2023

ACORD 101 (2008/01}

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

®© 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.



EXHIBIT H:

Distance Maps



v ‘_Gir_tGo

{3 aneg | uonebiaen asnoly s

s2316ap 99°'%/ :Bupeay
YE 68T 1pbua punoig
1994 | bE'68T :1pbuey dejy
punaib ayy uc sjuod oy uSaM]Sq AZUBISIP BLY AINSEIY

uobAod g¢  (edge apsy  uobAod  Wied | eun




GE9060il L-8669VC ChE |

“1eay aneg uopebiaen asnofy A

saaufiap £/£°GEE
LT'E0T ipbua punoig

954 | £T°€0T :ipBua deyy

punoJB L uo syued 0] UG SDURISIP Y] AUNSEIY

TuobApd gg yed g spin  uobAod  yied aun |




EXHIBIT I:

Project Engineer
Affidavit



The undersigned, in support of the application to install small wireless telecommunications facilities
consisting of an antenna and associated radio equipment an two (2) existing wooden utility poles
16eatad in tha publE fight of way 1A tha Town of MIltoR, Massachusatts, states the following!

1. My name is Sean Conway.lama 4G / 5G Small Cell Project Network Engineer for Verizon
Wireless in eastern Massachuseits.

2. Verizon Wirelass is a faderally icensed provider of wirgléss communications services with 3
national footprint.

3. Verizon Wireless certifies that it will be maintain the installations attached 1o the Eversaurce
polas in Milton in goad rapair and in acEordancs 10 FOE standards.

4. Verizan Wireless certifies that it will remaxe any installation net in such geod repair; ar not in
iise, withif 60 days of Baifg 1aken out of sérvice.

L -
signed and SWOP UAder the pains and panatties of parjury tis ). day of April 2023,

QK) | g-r/’—\
Pringipal Engingér
Verizon Wireless

900 Chelmsford Road
Lowsall, MA 01851




EXHIBIT J:
Abutters Lists



QY ONIYAS NVIAN TT
AV NOLNVD9SL

QY DNIYdS NYION] €2
QY ONI4dS NVIUNI 0T
AV NOLNVD O£L

AV NOLNVI 0ZL
uoIE0| s1aNge

9L72016€
66-0TEVPT
9¥H-99€8E
TPI-S¥96C
88-89T1T

T9-GEVST

afedyooq siannge

98120
98120
981¢C0
98TC0
98TZ0
98120
diz”"ssonnge

VN
YN
v
YN
YN
YiN
oje3s”SIBNNGR

NOLUW
NOLTIN
NOLTIW
NOLTIN
NOLIIW
NOLIW
umoyTs1ange

(Qd DNIYNdS NVIONI TT
AV NOLNVD 954
QY ONIUdS NVIANI £2
Y ONIMdS NVION( 02
AV NOLNVD 0€£
AY NOLNYD 024

Zssaippe”si1aunge ssaappe”siannge

$331SNYLTAIOVIS B

1SNYL ALTY3Y INIATIVED
YYITYH HIWVYL AINNY B
SIILSNYUL FAINCIS B
TIZYAL-IYOA G HOVId B
Z12UMO ™ SI3HNGE

d MYVIAL HLYO4ANYOD

Y V1148 QIAYA D HIHDNYL
FILSNYL TYAND SHIGWVHD
I SINVHD UVITYH

I INNATWAI YVIYH
JSINNIATIFVAL

TJUMO™ SJ31INGE

635
ERIP

DT OGN

VS

EVYSH

zvsy
PRY"PITsIONNGe



N1TNOLIHDNOLS AOD ¥Z rB-vL88C 98120 N NOLTIW N1 NOLHDNOLS ACD #Z N NNV 78 TNYOUOW NOWIVS ERp ]
AV NOLNVD 878 95¢-TLTEE 98120 YIA NOLIN AV NOLNYD 828 IN N3TTHLV 72 UM L QYYMA3 3DNIYd sad

Ay ¥3ILLIHM LT £9T-6T2LE 98120 viA NO1TW QY Y3AILLIHM L2 JIINIV R A LYIBOY AT rSi
uoies0|”siannge adedyooq siannge diz"sraynge ajeys siaunge umpy siannge Zsseappe”siannge ssaJppe siennge Z1aumo slaunge TOUMOSIINNGE PRY P sIAINge



MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements

Public Forum
May 18, 2023

Milton Department of Planning and Community Development



Meeting Recording

Please note that tonight’s meeting will be recorded and posted
on the Milton Access Television and Town websites.

5 Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements




Meeting Agenda

1) Introduction

)
2) Recap of MBTA Communities zoning requirements
3) Discussion of design exercise
4) Presentation on compliance efforts and challenges
5) Question and Comment period

)

6) Next steps

Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements



Resources

conciarguge—J Scorcr TR

Powered by

......

< MASSACHUSETTS P>

r I go for?
ABOUT v DEPARTMENTS v BOAF 38 _JMMITTEES v REPORT A PROBLEM Whe e:? “go -

MBTA Communities Multi-Family Zoning
Requirement

MBTA Communities Multi-Family Zoning
Rsquiremsst

Home » Departments » Planning and Community Development < =

In January 2021, the Massachusetts Legislature
adopted an Economic Development Bond Bill (H.5250)
that made changes to the state’s Zoning Act. The

“Housing Choice” sections of the bill made it easier for
municipalities like ours to adopt pro-housing zoning

changes and required each municipality in the

Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements 4




What is the MBTA Communities law?

Enacted as part of the economic development bill in January 2021, new Section 3A of
M.G.L. c. 40A (the Zoning Act) requires that an MBTA community shall have at least
one zoning district of reasonable size in which multi-family housing (three or more
units) is permitted as of right and meets other criteria set forth in the statute:

* Minimum gross density of 15 units per acre

* Not more than 2 miles from a commuter rail station, subway station, ferry terminal
or bus station, if applicable.

* No age restrictions

 Suitable for families with children.

Towns that do not comply with the new requirements will be ineligible for
MassWorks, Housing Choice, and Local Capital Projects funds.

S

s“%a
S (o4 \(’ . .
su) Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements




Options for Compliance

The DHCD guidelines for compliance give
towns flexibility in where zoning districts
can go, how large they are, and what their
dimensional requirements are.

1 A0

]

Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements ©



Options for Compliance

Location
* The location and of districts within a 2 mile of transit is determined by how much
Developable Area exists in that area. Milton’s Developable Area is reduced by the
fact that the Mattapan Trolley hugs the Neponset River and the border with Boston,;
a significant fraction of the 2 mile radius is either on state property or not in Milton.
* The DHCD guidelines allow Milton to locate as much as 50 percent of our
compliant zoning districts outside of the 2 mile transit radius
Subdistricts
* The Town can create multiple subdistricts in different areas, with the following
restrictions
» At least half of the district needs to be contiguous
* Subdistricts need to be a minimum of five acres

<

<)

(7B ) . .
Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements

%

o




Options for Compliance

Dimensional Requirements
* Dimensional requirements like height, setbacks, and density do not need to be
uniform across subdistricts, as long as the average of all the subdistricts meet the
law’s minimum requirements for density, reasonable size, and by-right permitting.
« Example: One subdistrict comprising half the total district can have a density of
five units per acre, and another district comprising the second half of the total
district can have a density of twenty-five units per acre.

The flexibility in DHCD's guidelines can help the Town craft districts that minimize
change to the physical character of residential neighborhoods.

<

<

VS EER) . .
Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements

%

%03




Design Exercise

Multifamily buildings range from as small as 3-unit houses to large complexes of
elevator buildings. There are many options in terms of height, form, and architectural
style.

Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements




Design Exercise

Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements 1o




Design Exercise

12 to 14 units

11

MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements

Q0
=
c
-
G
ol
c
O
=
=

5
vﬁ 1
b

!

>



Design Exercise

S il

.ﬂ.

30 to 45 units

12

MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements

Milton Planning




Design Exercise

MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements 13




DHCD’s Compliance Model

From DHCD’s MBTA Communities website:

“The compliance model is the primary tool for measuring a zoning district for
compliance with Section 3A of M.G.L. Chapter 40A. There are several zoning
requirements in Section 3A related to district size and location, multi-family unit
capacity, gross density, and other benchmarks. The compliance model ensures a
standard way of evaluating and estimating multi-family zoning districts on these
metrics across all MBTA communities.”

Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements

14



DHCD’s Compliance Model

With technical assistance from Utile, a planning and design firm, we have performed
initial tests on four subdistricts:

» Transit Area Subdistrict 1: all Residence C parcels in the 72 mile transit area

* Transit Area Subdistrict 2: all Residence A and B parcels in the 2 mile transit area

« East Milton: all parcels in the East Milton Business district

* Granite Avenue: the State DPW/Park and Ride and the American Legion Hall
parcels

Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements



DHCD’s Compliance Model
i B A RN e e R 7 s

- > 7 - 1
~ | Ry
: ¥ $ ( \
= e )
B I v AR Tahco
A= A N\ AL TN\ - VN o) = A
£ NG YA\ 27
L “ Tl wle B Sadil 30 (2 %
g - - B -
v -
ofla he A
'

"~
"
F

r N

>

o
%
S e Y Ths ]
4 " l' -
4 N

-
o7

2
s
®

.........

7
. : : SIS
. 1 e — } - 7y ¥ Al ‘. l' \ '( >
\ < \*® ) ¢ K \ X {
\ R - AN o\ ) . 5 e e
i/ : \ 7% N 3\ g \ > ) 22) , Y
S b v @ 3 ) £ AP o NoBN X @
A~ = . 7N 1577 N - N L \
4 d|=., ’ ¢ BN S :
\ N e . Y N7 0 : \
O | 23 \ A%

16

MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements



DHCD’s Compliance Model

Zoning Standards Input into Compliance Model

Min. Lot Size Setbacks Max. Units per Lot Max: B_wldlng M. Parkm_g Spacfes
Height per Dwelling Unit
. Front: 15’
Transit Area S i :
Subdistrict 1 5,000 sq ft S|de§. 1Q 3 2.5 stories 1
Rear: 30
Front: 20’
10,000 sq ft Sides: 10° 4 2.5 stories 1
Rear: 30°
. - . Max. Building | Min. Parking Spaces
Min. Lot Size Setbacks Max. Units per Lot Height per Dwelling Unit
Front: 20’
None Sides: 10 None 6 stories 1
Rear: 30°
Front: 10’
None Sides: 10° None 4 stories 1
Rear: 10’

Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements L7



DHCD’s Compliance Model

Why did we test these subdistricts and dimensional requirements?

* Our general approach is to test broad geographies and exceed the compliance
requirements to give the Town the flexibility to change the size, location, and
dimensional requirements of districts

* The law obligates us to include the "2 mile radius of the transit area in at least
half of our zoning district

* Granite Avenue and the East Milton business district are non-residential districts
with large parcels where larger multifamily buildings may be possible

<

<

VS EER) . .
Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements

%

%03




DHCD’s Compliance Model

Why did we test these subdistricts and dimensional requirements? (continued)

« DHCD'’s compliance model only responds to parcels as they exist today, which
drives decision-making on dimensional requirements.

* Much of the Residence C zone in the transit area consists of undersized (~5,000-
7,000 sf) parcels. Only so much density can fit on these parcels

* Maintaining the physical character of the Town is a clear priority.

* Although the larger parcels in the Residence A and B zones in the transit area
could potentially support additional density, that would also put them at risk for
tear-down. Our goal has been to suggest dimensional requirements that give
houses in the transit area the best chance at being redeveloped through additions
and renovations rather than demolition.

<

<)

(7B ) . .
Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements

%

o




DHCD’s Compliance Model

Compliance Model Outputs

Modeled Multifamily District Si District Density Modeled District
Unit Capacity IEE SIS Denominator*® Density**
Transit Area : 7.7 Units/Acre =
Subdistrict 1 230l ams S1.acEs 303 acres 2331 units / 303 acres
: 3.3 Units/Acre =
880 units 230 acres 220 acres 880 units / 220 acres
Modeled Multifamily District Size District Density Modeled District
Unit Capacity Denominator® Density™
P SEer TSy e . 34 .5 Units/Acre =
Granite Ave 391 units 12 acres 12 acres 391 units / 12 acres
1,059 units 23 acres 23 acres 46.4 Units/Acre =

1,059 units / 23 acres

Milton Planning

MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements

20




DHCD’s Compliance Model

Checking Key Compliance Criteria

Modelgd Mu|tif.amily District Size District pensity Modeled l?istrict
Unit Capacity Denominator” Density
g 2,331 units 311 acres 303 acres gégygrirt‘tss”/\g:g:cres
880 units 230 acres 220 acres 28% ljr?iittssﬁgg)ea;es
Sranit 391 unis 12 acres 12 acres 291 i/ 12 aoes
(s 1,059 units 23 acres 23 acres 3%549%22?//?;2;@
TOTAL 4,661 units 576 acres 558 acres 48,'26?2%6(:5':820!68
Compliant? | (o8 HIMT A 2401 | L o= | A

Milton Planning

MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements

21




Lessons Learned

 Remember: The zoning district we create must satisfy three variables:
* Atleast 50 acres
» Zoned capacity of at least 2,461 units
* Average density of 15 units per acre

[t will not be difficult to satisfy the first two variables
* The transit area itself is almost 550 acres. Zoning for the lowest or nearly lowest
compliant level of density in the transit area far exceeds the minimum zoned
capacity.
* We could significantly reduce the amount of land zoned in the transit area,
especially if other subdistricts are considered.

 However, we are far off from our average density requirement of 15 units per acre

A7 ) . .
iy Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements

S
S
B




Lessons Learned

Checking Key Compliance Criteria

Modeled Multifamily District Size District Density Modeled District
Unit Capacity Denominator” sity
2,331 units 311 acres 303 acres
DC 1 P03 acres
. 3.3 Units/Acre
880 units 230 acres 220 acres res
. 34 .5 Units/Acre =
Granit 391 units 12 acres 12 acres G RSP TS By
: : 46 4 Units/Acre =
G 1,059 units 23 acres 23 acres 1 050 units / 23 acres
) 8 A=
TOTAL 4,661 units 576 acres 558 acres y
' Yes. Minimum 2,461 Yes. Minimum 50 acres \ |
complans units required. required. A

Milton Planning

MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements




Lessons Learned

What is driving these numbers?

 Remember that the compliance model only responds to the existing parcelization in
a district.
* This means that it doesn’t assume parcel consolidation (to create a compliant
parcel out of multiple undersized parcels) or lot subdivision (to create multiple
compliant parcels out of one oversized parcel)

Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements



Transit Area Subdistrict 1 Parcel Sizes

25

[0000€ ‘000'62)
[000'6Z ‘'000'82)
[000'8Z '000'22)
~| [000'22 '000'92)
6- [000'9Z '000'52)
—| [000'sZ '000'¥2)
s“ [000'+Z '000'€2)

o
o

[000'€Z '000'22)
~| [0002Z '000't2)
o [000'LZ '000'02)
~ [l [000'0Z ‘000'61)
< [000'6L ‘000'8L)
<] lo00'st ‘000'21)
m- [000'2L ‘000'9L)
[000'9L '000'GL)
[oo0'sL ‘000'¥L)
[000'%L ‘000'€L)
[oo0'EL '000'2L)
[000'ZL ‘000'LL)
[000'LL ‘000'0L)
[000'0L '000'6)
[000'6 '000'8)
(000’8 '000°2)

n

Parcel Size (sq ft)

MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements

Median: 7000 sqft

200

[000°2 '000'9)
(0009 '000°¢)
[000°G '000'1)
[000't '000°€)
[000'¢ '000°2)
o [000°Z '000°t)
<] 000t s

@ § &8 8 8 8 § R °
U B

-—

180

sj@died o #

Milton Planning




Median: 7000 sqft

180

Transit Area Subdistrict 1 Parcel Sizes
200

180

The compliance model does not give
credit for unit capacity to parcels that
are below the minimum lot size.
However, that land is still in district’s
gross density calculation. This pulls the
overall density level down.

160

140

120

100

# of Parcels

80

60
40
27
20 17151513 .
7 6
4 4 5 5
0 -.-— A owemm ' w1 0 1 0
O ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ (o]
EEEEEEEEEREEEEEEEE R EE R EE R EE R
- © © © © © © O < S © © © 6 © © Qe Qe e 90 6 O Qs
T N M 1w O N ® O O - &N MY WO N OO0 0 - N®O ST WO~ o o
" I A S i i S S I I NN N NN N NN NAN®
S 8838 8 8 8 8 g g g 999 9 99 9 99 9 9 99 gg N
88888888888o§oo08000088000080
- o o % 10 o~ o 2 2 @ Q C Q@ Q0 QO @ 0 L Qe Q Q@
vvvvvvvv B O - &N M ¥ B0 O N 0O 0 O r N O F 0 © N~ O O
rrrrrrrrrrr A& o & &8 & & &8 &8 N N

B N N i

Parcel Size (sq ft)

MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements



Median: 25,000 sqft

Transit Area Subdistrict 2 Parcel Sizes

70

61

60

50

o o
- ™

sjaded o g

000'004 <

i

o [000°00} '000G6)
| [000's6 '000'06)
~ [000'06 '000'G8)
o [000's8 ‘000'08)

o~ [000'08 '000'GL)

| [000'sz '000'02)

o~ | [000'0L '000'59)

</ [000°59 '000'09)

0 [000'09 ‘000'SS)

2 [000'sS '000'05)

® [000'0S '000'SH)

e looo's ‘000°0%)
2 [ooo'ot ‘000'GE)
[ooo'se '000'0€)
[ooo’0e ‘000'62)
[ooo'sz ‘000'02)
[ooo'0z ‘000'SL)
[ooo'st ‘000'0L)

© [000'0L ‘000'S)

~| 0005

19

20
10
0

Parcel Size (sq ft)

27

MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements

Milton Planning




Transit Area Subdistrict 2 Parcel Sizes

” i All of these parcels exceed the
minimum lot size of 10,000 square feet.

Because the units allowed are capped
" at 4 per parcel, all of this excess land

0
O
o
& without additional units also drags
o
s 30 29 .
B down the overall density level.
20 19 19
1510 14
10 10
6
2 2
. 1 1 0 1 1 0
S =) =) <) o (=) =) =) =) =) <} 1<) (=) =) =) =) =) <) =) =) S
o (=] Q - o (=) Q (- o o Q o o o (- - o O Q
Q o o o S =) S S o o =) =) ) S S =] o =) ) S Q
ok o ) o o) o ) =) o =3 ) (=) W =) T2 o o) o ) g S
Vi - - N N ) ) < <t H Ts) @ 2] ~ ~ 53] o0 o) (=2} = .o
o o o o o =] o o o o =) o =] =] o o o o > A
=] =] = o o S =] =] =] = =, ] S S =] =] =] = o
&8 8 &8 8 &8 &8 &8 &8 &8 &8 &8 & &8 & & & & & @9
Ty} o T} =) 0 o 7o) o o) o 9] o 0 [=) 0 o o) o S
S = < B € 'S £ = 3 2 L & & &t & £ L £ B

Parcel Size (sq ft)

Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements



Priorities and Tradeoffs

What are the Town’s priorities for density, design, and location of potential new

housing?

* [s preserving the current physical character of the transit area as much as possible
important?

* Islocating new housing in different locations throughout Town important?

* How much parking is needed in new multifamily housing?

* Are community benefits like affordable housing, open space, commercial space, and
public realm improvements important?

The answers to these questions can have significant effects on the type of districts we
draw up and the requirements inside those districts.

/ L \t—_ . .
iy Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements

S
S
i




Priorities and Tradeoffs

[s preserving the current physical character of the transit area as much as possible
important?

» If yes, we will need to find density gains in subdistricts elsewhere in Town in order
to hit our compliance numbers
* If no, then the bulk of our requirements can be met in the transit area

Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements



Priorities and Tradeoffs

Is locating new housing in different locations throughout Town important?

» If yes, then there are multiple options for locating multifamily housing in several
different neighborhoods.
* If no, then the impacts on the transit area will be significant

Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements



Priorities and Tradeoffs

How much parking is needed in new multifamily housing?

* Parking is a major factor in determining the size, shape, and impact of new
developments. Requiring multiple parking spaces per unit means paving over more
of a site (necessitating site disturbance and tree removal), reducing the amount of
potential space for housing and open space, and increasing the price of housing.
Excessive parking requirements also increase the number of cars on the road,
exacerbating the already significant traffic congestion problem in Town

/ L \t—_ . .
iy Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements

S
S
i




Priorities and Tradeoffs

Are community benetfits like affordable housing, open space, commercial space, and
public realm improvements important?
 We can require a 10 percent affordability requirement in our new zoning districts.
« Mixed-use or commercial space can be allowed in our new districts, but not
required.
* Other benetfits like streetscape improvements or open space cannot be required
under as-of-right zoning.
* However, we can require these things via special under a density or heigh bonus
scheme, as long as the district allows multifamily residential to be built as-of right.
« Example: the as-of-right zoning allows for 10 units and a height of 35 feet. A
special permit in the same district could allow for 15 units at a height of 45 feet,
in exchange for more affordable housing or provision of open space or ground
floor commercial space

<

<)

(7B ) . .
Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements

%

o




What’s Next?

Two key assumptions:

* Small parcels in the Residence C zone can handle only so much density

* We want to preserve the physical character of the district where possible by avoiding
teardowns and encouraging renovations and additions.

If these assumptions are accurate, then:
* We need to boost our overall density numbers by zoning for higher density
elsewhere OR

* We need to remove areas of the transit area that are pulling down the overall density
level OR
* We need to do both.

o . .
iy Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements

S
S
B




What’s Next?

We are testing additional subdistricts where denser multifamily may be feasible. We are

also removing East Milton, which has its own zoning process, from consideration.

- [}
i & A
R = = § 165 JPPSL >,
1183 L %/
- 2 A 175

35

MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements



What’s Next?

With technical assistance from the Metropolitan Area Planning Council, we are testing
additional subdistricts where denser multifamily may be feasible.

Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements 36



What’s Next?

With technical assistance from the Metropolitan Area Planning Council, we are testing
additional subdistricts where denser multifamily may be feasible.

Milton Planning MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements 37



What’s Next?

The Department of Planning and
Community Development will be
hosting monthly public forums like
this one, in addition to smaller
targeted engagement efforts and
continued discussion at Planning
Board meetings.

Our next public forum will be

Thursday, June 15. Please monitor the

Planning Department’s MBTA
Communities page for more
information

sorstonscs W scorr PPN

Poweredby  ©

Where do I go for?

DEPARTMENTS v BOARDS & COMMITTEES v REPORT A PROBLEM Qoo

Local Rapid Recovery Plan

Planning &
Community
Development
Calendar

©

Home » Departments <
MBTA Communities Multi-Family

Zoning Requirement

Planning & Community
w.~<ter Plan Implementation
i Development

- : « Februa »
Milton Affordable Housing Lottery The Milton Planning Department will continue to update its web pages to

M T W T E S

= rovide more information to residents and businesses. 5 e
Milton Zoning Map P 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 N

Planning Board 12 13

14 16 17 18
i i i i ’ 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
Plans and Stadios The Milton Planning Department is responsible for coordmatmg the Town’s f - fn 22
planning activities and staffing the Planning Board, and primarily concen- €. < <0
Resources for Affordable Housing trate on economic development, housing strategy, and open space issues. All upcoming events
Sign Review Documents
OUR MISSION: To assure careful stewardship of the town, including the

Transportation Studies & land, environment, water, air, energy, etc. through attention to municipal
Resources

planning and project review, and by providing guidance and protection to
ensure a high quality of life for Milton residents today and into the future.

OUR WORK: Town planning involves research and analysis, strategic

Milton Planning

MBTA Communities Zoning Requirements

38



b ay Yoo T

-

: ol | . —
'MBTA Communities Zoning Requirement

*-.1"-'- A A0 —



LOCAL INITIATIVE PROGRAM APPLICATION FOR
LOCAL ACTION UNITS

Introduction

The Local Initiative Program (LIP) is a state housing initiative administered by the Department of
Housing and Community Development (DHCD) to encourage communities to produce
affordable housing for low- and moderate-income households.

The program provides technical and other non-financial assistance to cities or towns seeking to
increase the supply of housing for households at or below 80% of the area median income.
LIP-approved units are entered into the subsidized housing inventory (SHI) pursuant to Chapter
40B.

Local Action Units (LAUs) are created through local municipal action other than comprehensive
permits; for example, through special permits, inclusionary zoning, conveyance of public land,
utilization of Community Preservation Act (CPA) funds, etc.

The Department shall certify units submitted as Local Action Units if they meet the requirements
of 760 CMR 56.00 and the Local Initiative Program Guidelines, which are part of the
Comprehensive Permit Guidelines and can be found on the DHCD website at
www.mass.gov/dhcd.

To apply, a community must submit a complete, signed copy of this application to:
Department of Housing and Community Development
100 Cambridge Street, Suite 300
Boston, MA 02114

Attention: Alyxandra Sabatino, LIP/HOP Coordinator

Updated 2022


http://www.mass.gov/dhcd

Community Support Narrative, Project Description, and Documentation

Please provide a description of the project, including a summary of the project’s history and the
ways in which the community fulfilled the local action requirement. Include in your narrative what
elements of green design and sustainable development principles are included in the project
(e.g. reduction of energy and water consumption, increasing durability and improving health).
For more information regarding green design and sustainable development principles see
Appendix VI.A-1 and VI.B-1 of the 40B Guidelines for a list of links to resources and
opportunities related to sustainable development.

On February 2, 2017, the Milton Planning Board granted a special permit and site plan approval
to Carrick Realty Trust for a project at 131 Eliot Street. The special permit allowed for
construction of a four-story, 38-unit condominium building with commercial space on the ground
floor. Section S.1 of the special permit requires the project to include four low- or moderate-
income housing units as defined in MGL ¢.40B Section 20.

The 131 Eliot Street project fulfills several of the Commonwealth’s sustainable development
principles. Being a mixed-use project at a density of approximately 38 units per acre, it
concentrates development and mixes uses. It expands housing opportunities in Town, since
Milton has a limited supply of multifamily housing. Built directly adjacent to the Central Avenue
station on the Mattapan Trolley line in a mixed-use neighborhood, it provides transportation
choice and promotes walkability.

Signatures of Support for the Local Action Units Application

Chief Executive Officer: Signature:
defined as the mayor in a city and the board

of selectmen in a town, unless some other Print Name:
municipal office is designated to be the

chief executive officer under the provisions Date:

of a local charter

Chair, Local Housing Partnership: Signhature

(as applicable)
Print Name:

Date:

Updated 2022



Municipal Contact Information:

Chief Executive Officer:

Town Administrator/Town

Manager/Mayor:

City/Town Planner:

Town Counsel:

Chair, Local Housing Partnership

(if any):

Community Contact Person:

Updated 2022

Name: Michael Zullas, Select Board chair

Address: 525 Canton Avenue
Milton, Mass. 02186

Phone 617-898-4843
Email: mzullas@townofmilton.org
Name: Nicholas Milano

Address: 525 Canton Avenue
Milton, Mass. 02186

Phone: 617-898-4845
Email nmilano@townofmilton.org

Name: Tim Czerwienski

Address: 525 Canton Avenue
Milton, Mass. 02186

Phone: 617-898-4847
Email:_tczerwienski@townofmilton.org

Name: Kevin Freytag

Address: 50 Braintree Hill Office Park, Suite 410
Braintree, Mass. 02184

Phone: 617-479-5000
Email: kfreytag@mhtl.com

Name:

Address:

Phone:

Email:

Name: Tim Czerwienski

Address:

Phone:

Email:




The Project:

Developer:

Name: 131 Eliot Street, LLC — Steve Connelly

Address: 1859 Dorchester Ave, Dorchester, MA 02124

Phone:

Email:_

Project Site:

Address: 131 Eliot Street, Milton, MA 02186

Is your municipality utilizing any HOME or CDBG funding for this project? Yes No

Local tax rate per thousand $12.47

For Fiscal Year 2022

Site Characteristics: proposed or existing buildings by design, ownership type, and size.

Project Style

Detached Single-family house
Row house/townhouse

Duplex

Multifamily house (3+ family)

Multifamily rental building

Other (please specify)

Total Number of

Number of Units Proposed for Local

Units

38

Unit Composition

Action Units Certification

Type of Unit # of # of # of Gross Livable Proposed Sales | Proposed Condo Fee/
(Condo/Fee Simple/ Rental) | Units | BRs | Baths | Square Feet | Square Feet Prices/Rents Utility Allowance
Affordable: 3 1 1 846 TBD $338.40
Bed

Affordable: 1 2 1 938 TBD $375.30
Bed

Market: 2 1 1 1180-1200 $770,000 $443.20 - $480.00
Bed

Market: 28 2 2 1011-1355 $715,000- $404.40 - $549.20
Bed $913,000

Total:

Updated 2022




Please attach the following documents to your application:

1.

2.

Documentation of municipal action (e.g., copy of special permit, CPA funds, land donation, etc.)
Long-Term Use Restrictions (request documents before submission):

For ownership projects, this is the Regulatory Agreement for Ownership Developments,
redlined to reflect any proposed changes, and/or the model deed rider.

For rental projects, this is the Regulatory Agreement for Rental Developments, redlined to
reflect any proposed changes.

For HOME-funded projects, this is the HOME covenant/deed restriction. When attaching a
HOME deed restriction to a unit, the universal deed rider cannot be used.

Documents of Project Sponsor's (developer’s) legal existence and authority to sign the
Regulatory Agreement:

. appropriate certificates of Organization/Registration and Good Standing from the
Secretary of State’s Office

o mortgagee consents to the Regulatory Agreement

. Trustee certificates or authorization for signer(s) to execute all documents

. Copy of Site Plan

For Condominium Projects Only: The Master Deed with schedule of undivided interest in the
common areas in percentages set forth in the condominium master deed

For Rental Projects Only: A copy of the lease with lease addendum and Local Housing Authority’s
current Utility Allowances

MEPA (Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act) environmental notification form (ENF) for new
construction only (request form before submission)

Affirmative Fair Marketing and Lottery Plan, including:

ads and flyers with HUD Equal Housing Opportunity logo

informational materials for lottery applicants

eligibility requirements

lottery application and financial forms

lottery and resident selection procedures

request for local preference and demonstration of need for the preference

measures to ensure affirmative fair marketing, including outreach methods and venue list
name of Lottery Agent with contact information

See Section lll of the Comprehensive Permit Guidelines at: http://www.mass.gov
(enter LIP 40b guidelines in Search field) for more information.

PLEASE contact our office if you have any questions: 617-573-1328.

Updated 2022


http://www.mass.gov/

728 Randolph Avenue, Milton Massachusetts 02186

Property Address:

ACCESS EASEMENT

TOWN OF MILTON, a municipal corporation with an address of 525 Canton
Avenue, Milton, Massachusetts 02186, owner of a parcel of land known as FRENTHEYING
INEORMATFION]the Dump Access Road, by virtue of an Order of Taking recorded with

the Norfolk Registry of Deeds in Book 3254, Page 108{FHFEEINEORMATION]-and

For One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration the receipt of which is
hereby acknowledged,

Hereby grant to the USC LLC, a Massachusetts limited liability company with a
principal office at 906 North Bedford Street, Unit 1, East Bridgewater, Massachusetts 02333
(“Grantee”), a general access easement over the area shown as “ACCESS ROAD TOWN
OF MILTON 40”’ on a plan entitled “PLAN OF LAND Access Road Milton,
Massachusetts,” dated August 226, 2022 prepared by Merrill Engineers and Land Surveyors,
which Plan is appended hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference to
provide access to and from the Grantee owned parcel known as Assessor’s Parcel ID: 1-
38D-4 on the Town of Milton Assessor’s Maps, also known as 728 Randolph Avenue, and
as more particularly described in a deed to Grantee dated and recorded with Norfolk
Registry of Deeds in Book , Page (the “Benefited l.and”). The use of this
easement shall be limited to all means of access reasonably necessary for the use and benefit
of this-speeifte-pareelthe Benefited I.and, including without limitation all uses for which

public ways are commonly used in the Town of Milton.

This easement is appurtenant to the Benefited I.and and runs in perpetuity for the benefit of
the Grantee and its successors and assigns, including without limitation a condominium
association or homeowners association in connection with the improvements to be built on
the Benefited Parcel; provided, however, Fthis easement shall terminate if and when the
Access Road shown on said Plan (the “Access Road”) is accepted as a public way.

Grantee shall have the right to improve the Access Road at its sole cost and expense,
including without limitation adding sidewalks, landscaping, lighting, new signage, utilities,
and traffic light adjustments (if such traffic light adjustments are approved by the
Massachusetts Department of Transportation).

GranterGrantee shall maintain and plow snow on the Access Road at its sole cost and
expense for two vears following occupancy of its building at 728 Randolph Avenue or until

occupancy of the Town’s new animal shelter on the Access Road, whichever is sooner.

Grantor-shall- provide-a-namefor-theAeceess Road:

Any improvements to the Access Road for the benefit of the benefited Animal Shelter on a

separate parcel of land on the Access Road shall be made at the sole cost and expense of the
Grantor, including without limitation installation and/or upgrading of utilities, road

improvements, sidewalks, lighting, and new signage.

SIGNATURES APPEAR ON FOLLOWING PAGES

1316236.v1



Executed this day of

TOWN OF MILTON
By Its SELECT BOARD

Michael F. Zullas, Chair

Erin G. Bradley, Vice-Chair

Roxanne Musto, Secretary

Richard G. Wells, Jr.

1316236.v1

. 2022.



PROCLAMATION
PRIDE MONTH
JUNE 2023

WHEREAS, the Town of Milton is a friendly and welcoming community that celebrates
and promotes diversity and inclusion; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Milton recognizes the importance of equality and freedom; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Milton recognizes that our Nation was founded upon the principles
that all people are created equal and that each person has the right to life, liberty and the pursuit
of happiness; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Milton is dedicated to fostering acceptance of all its residents and
preventing discrimination and mistreatment based on sexual orientation or gender identity; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Milton is strengthened by and thrives upon the rich diversity of
ethnic, cultural, racial, gender and sexual identities of its residents; all of which contribute to the
vibrant character of our Town; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Milton recognizes the importance and contributions of members of
the Leshian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer and Questioning (LGBTQ) community.

NOW, THEREFORE, we, the Select Board and on behalf of the Town of Milton, hereby
proclaim and recognize the month of June as Leshian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer and
Questioning (LGBTQ) Pride Month, and we urge all residents to actively promote the principles
of equality and liberty.

Signed this 23" day of May, 2023

Michael F. Zullas, Chair

Erin G. Bradley, Vice-Chair

Roxanne Musto, Secretary

Richard G. Wells, Jr., Member

Benjamin Zoll, Member



TOWN OF MILTON
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this evaluation instrument is to formally evaluate the Town Administrator’s
performance on an annual basis. The document allows the Board to assess the Town
Administrator’s performance in key competency areas and in the accomplishment of goals.
Through the evaluation procedure, Board members will recognize strengths, offer positive
feedback, and suggest any areas that require corrective action.

Individual performance evaluation forms prepared by members of the Board are considered work
product/personnel documents, and shall not be publicly released. The only document to be
released will be an overview document, compiling the ratings and comments, prepared by the
immediate past chair serving as Reviewer. In the absence of the immediate past chair, the chair
or his or her designee shall serve as the Reviewer.

PROCEDURE:

1. The period of evaluation is September 6, 2022 through June 30, 2023

2. The Town Administrator will submit a narrative self-evaluation which will be distributed
to each Board member.
Board members will complete their evaluation forms and give them to the Reviewer.

4. The Reviewer will compile ratings from individual evaluation forms and develop a
consensus overview document.

5. The Reviewer will give the individually completed performance evaluation forms to the
Assistant Town Administrator/Human Resources Director who will place them in the
Town Administrator’s personnel file.

6. The Reviewer will provide the Town Administrator with the consensus evaluation
overview document prior to the date at which the document will be publicly discussed.

7. The overview document will be released to the remaining board members when the
meeting agenda is publicly posted.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR:

REVIEWER:



TOWN OF MILTON

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

REVIEW PERIOD SCHEDULE:

May 18 | Town Administrator to distribute draft Performance Evaluation Form to Select
Board Members

May 23 | Public meeting - present the review document and process for the Select Board
and Town Administrator to modify/adopt

May 26 | Town Administrator to distribute to Select Board Members the completed self-
evaluation. The self-evaluation is private and not shared with the public.

June 13 Individual Select Board Member evaluations to the Reviewer. The individual
board member evaluations are private and will be placed in the Town
Administrator’s personnel file. They are not shared with the public.

Individual Select Board members may meet with the Town Administrator to
discuss their individual evaluation at anytime

June 21 Reviewer presents to the Town Administrator

June 23 | Consensus Evaluation Overview provided to the Select Board

June 27 | Select Board meeting - present and discuss review together

DATE:

RATING METHODOLOGY:

Excellent/Outstanding (E) The Town Administrator’s work performance is consistently

excellent when compared to the standards of the job.

Satisfactory (S) The Town Administrator’s work performance consistently

meets the standards of the position.

Improvement Needed (1) The Town Administrator’s work performance does not

consistently meet the standards of the position.




TOWN OF MILTON
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

KEY COMPETENCIES:

1. Individual Characteristics

Is diligent and thorough in the discharge of duties
Exercises good judgment
Displays enthusiasm, cooperation, and willingness to adapt

Exhibits composure and attitude for executive position

2. Professional Skills and Status

Maintains knowledge of current developments affecting the practice of local government
management

Demonstrates a capacity for innovation and creativity
Anticipates and analyzes problems to develop effective approaches for solving them

Demonstrates a willingness to try new ideas proposed by governing body members
and/or staff

Sets a professional example by handling affairs of the public office in a fair and impartial
manner

Identifies professional development opportunities to continue personal development

3. Relations with Elected Members of the Select Board

Carries out directives of the Board as a whole as opposed to those of any one member or
minority group

Disseminates complete and accurate information equally to all members in a timely
manner

Facilitates decision making without usurping authority

Responds well to requests, advice, and constructive criticism



TOWN OF MILTON
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

4. Policy Execution

Implements actions in accordance with the intent of the Board

Supports the actions of the Board after a decision has been reached, both inside and
outside the organization

Understands, supports, and enforces the Town’s By-Laws, policies, and regulations

Reviews policies and procedures periodically

5. Reporting

Provides regular information and reports to the Board concerning matters of importance
to the Town

Responds in a timely manner to requests from the Board for special reports

Takes the initiative to provide information, advice, and recommendations to the Board on
matters that are non-routine and not administrative in nature

Produces reports that are accurate, comprehensive, concise and written to their intended
audience

Produces and handles reports in a way to convey the message that affairs of the Town are
open to public scrutiny

6. Citizen Relations

Is responsive to requests from citizens
Demonstrates a dedication to service to the community and its citizens
Maintains a nonpartisan approach

Meets with and listens to members of the community to discuss their concerns and strives
to understand their interests



TOWN OF MILTON
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Monitors and makes appropriate efforts to maintain citizen satisfaction with Town
services

7. Staffing

Recruits and retains competent personnel for staff positions

Applies an appropriate level of supervision to improve any areas of substandard

performance
Stays accurately informed and appropriately concerned about employee relations

Ensures professional management of the compensation and benefits plan

Promotes training and development opportunities at all levels of the organization

8. Supervision

Encourages department managers to make decisions within their jurisdictions with
minimal Town Administrator involvement, yet maintains general control of operations by
providing the right amount of communication to staff

Instills confidence and promotes initiative in subordinates through supportive rather than
restrictive controls for their programs while still monitoring operations at the department
level

Develops and maintains a friendly and informal relationship with staff and work force in
general, yet maintains the professional dignity of the Town Administrator’s office

Sustains or improves staff performance by evaluating the performance of staff members
at least annually, setting goals and objectives for them, periodically assessing their
progress, and providing appropriate feedback

Encourages teamwork, innovation, and effective problem-solving among staff members

Fiscal Management

Prepares a balanced budget to provide services at a level deemed appropriate by the

Board



TOWN OF MILTON
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Encourages and fosters a collaborative budget development process with all departments

Makes the best possible use of available funds, conscious of the need to operate the Town
efficiently and effectively

Prepares a budget and budgetary recommendations in an intelligent and accessible format

Ensures actions and decisions reflect an appropriate level of responsibility for financial
planning and accountability

Appropriately monitors and manages fiscal activities of the organization

10. Community

Shares responsibility for addressing issues facing the Town
Avoids unnecessary controversy

Helps the Board address future needs and develop adequate plans to address long term
trends

Cooperates with neighboring communities
Cooperates with other regional, state, and federal government agencies

OVERALL EVALUATION RATING:

PROGRESS TOWARD PRIOR YEAR GOALS

UNPLANNED ACTIONS/ACHIEVEMENTS



TOWN OF MILTON
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

OVERALL EVALUATION NARRATIVE



TOWN OF MILTON
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Town Administrator Performance Evaluation Form Acknowledgement of Receipt
This is to acknowledge the fact that the performance review was conducted by the Select Board

in accordance with the procedures and that the Town Administrator has received the overview
document.

SELECT BOARD

Michael F. Zullas, Chair

Erin G. Bradley

Roxanne Musto

Richard G. Wells, Jr.

Benjamin Zoll

Date:

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

Nicholas Milano

Date:




Nicholas Milano

From: Lynne DeNapoli

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 10:05 AM
To: Nicholas Milano

Subject: FW: Committee Assignments
fyi

From: Julia Getman <jgetman@townofmilton.org>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 8:45 AM

To: Lynne DeNapoli <Idenapoli@townofmilton.org>
Subject: Committee Assignments

Hey Lynne!

Just so you know the Planning Board voted last night to appoint Cheryl Tougias to Master Plan Implementation,
Meredith Hall to the Open Space, Jim Davis to the Capital Improvement, Sean Fahy to Telecommunications, and Maggie
Oldfield to the Climate Action committees. They are waiting on the CPC and Affordable Housing committee assignments.
Thanks!

Julia Getman

Sr. Administrative Clerk
Planning Department
525 Canton Ave.

Milton, MA 02186
617.898.4929



Office of the Select Board
525 Canton Avenue
Milton, MA 02186
(617)898-4846

Boards & Committees Volunteer Application

For information on current active boards/committees including, charge, term, and vacancies please visit the Town of
Milton Boards & Committees webpage at https://www.townofmilton.org/boards or contact the Select Board Office
at (617) 898-4846. If you are interested in volunteering, please submit this form to the Select Board Office by email at
volunteer@townofmilton.org, by mail to Select Board Office: Attn: Lynne DeNapoli, 525 Canton Avenue, Milton, MA
02186, or in person. A resume is welcome but not required.

Name

Meg Folcarelli

Address

Email

Phone

Please list the board or committee which you are requesting appointment to:

Cultural Councill

Please use the space provided below to answer the following questions:

What experience, skills, insight, education, or special training would you bring to the board/committee?

Updated 1/26/2023



| am a former teacher (in Milton, as well as BPS and Miami) and currently work for an
Education Technology company. | know the value that these grants can bring, and how
important they are to the public institutions in the town. | would bring my years of
experience in the classroom, and knowledge of the school system, as well as
background in music, language, and the humanities to the Cultural Council.

What would you hope to take away from your experience on the board/committee?

| would love to be able to learn more about grant funding, learn more about the different types of activities going on in Milton, and have a positive impact on the town.

Have you served on a Town committee before? If so, which one(s)?

No, this would be my first.

Potential Conflicts of Interest
Please list any committees appointed by the Select Board, local agencies, or non-profit organizations
of which you or a member of your immediate family are current members.

N/A

Are you or any member of your family employed by, or receive any financial consideration from the
Town of Milton?

No

How did you hear about this committee or the volunteer/talent bank?

Email from the Town of Milton

What better or other ways could we use to reach people with similar information?

Updated 1/26/2023



170 Centre Street
Milton, Massachusetts c2186

ACADEMY Tel: 617-898-1798
E Fax : 617-898-1703
" Miron * W% www.milton.edu
April 25,2023
Nick Milano
Town Administrator
Town of Milton

525 Canton Avenue
Milton, MA 02186

Dear Nick,

Enclosed please find a check in the amount of $210,000, which represents Milton Academy’s
voluntary donation to the Town of Milton’s general fund for Fiscal 2023 (a five percent increase
over our Fiscal 2022 gift). Our understanding is that support at this level makes Milton Academy
the largest non-profit donor to the Town of Milton, a fact of which we are extremely proud.

As a non-profit, we are continually balancing our support for the Town of Milton with our own
fiduciary responsibilities to sustain our educational mission and, despite the headwinds caused
by the current inflationary and financial environment, the school continues to commit and
prioritize resources for the town in recognition of the important partnership we have forged with
you. Please also note that the school generally does not accept any local, state, or federal funds
(including during COVID-19) to ensure that those funds remain available in the public sphere.

In addition to our $210,000 General Fund gift, we also continue to provide direct donations to
the Milton fire and police departments, teen center (Wildcat Den), and public library, bringing
our total Fiscal 2023 contribution to $250,000. Enclosed with this letter, please find copies of
the checks sent to each department and the accompanying correspondence. A summary of Milton
Academy’s gifts over time is provided in the table below:

Town Cash | Fiscal 2023 | Fiscal 2022 | Fiscal 2021 Fiscal 2020 | Fiscal 2019

Donations (paid spring (paid winter (paid fall (paid fall (paid spring
2023) 2022) 2020) 2019) 2019)

General $210,000 $200,000 $162,500 $140,000 $125,000

Fund

Fire $12,500 $12,500 $10,000 $10,000 $7,500

Department




Police $12,500 $12,500 $10,000 $10,000 $7,500
Department

Teen Center $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $5,000 n/a
Library $7,500 $4,000 $2,000 $500 n/a
TOTAL $250,000 $236,500 $192,000 $165,500 $140,000

In addition to the municipal organizations noted above, the school also continues to make annual
donations to a number of community organizations, including the Milton Foundation for
Education and the Milton Farmers’ Market. These donations total approximately $25,000 for
Fiscal 2023.

You may also be interested to know that this past summer, we made important safety
improvements to Centre Street east of Randolph Avenue, including new signage and street
markings, at a total incurred cost of $16,000. It is a project that will increase the safety of all
pedestrians and we are grateful for the partnership of town departments in designing an optimal
approach for achieving those goals.

Enclosed, please find our latest Town-Academy Report (covering fiscal 2021), which provides
additional detail about the school’s support of Milton and our contributions over time. As in prior
years, the Town-Academy report captures the many ways in which Milton Academy provides
economic benefits to the Town of Milton, in addition to our increasing annual cash gifts. Please

let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

f V RS
;éﬂ‘&cf»z) 5

Heidi Vanderbilt-Brown

Chief Financial and Operating Officer

Milton Academy

Cc: Todd Bland, Head of School, Milton Academy
Milton Academy Board of Trustees
Town of Milton Select Board



170 Centre Street
Milton, Massachusetts 02186
MILTON ACADEMY Tel: 617-898 1798
Fax : 617-898-1703

www.milton.edu

April 25, 2023

Paul DiManno

Milton Parks and Recreation Department
525 Canton Avenue

Milton, MA 02186

Dear Paul,

On behalf of Milton Academy, I am pleased to enclose a check for $7,500 made out to the
Milton Teen (Youth Wildcat Den) Center in support of the Center’s operational needs. It is our
hope these funds can be deployed where they are needed most.

Over the years, the school has been able to support a variety of child- and education-focused not-
for-profit organizations in Milton and we are so happy to be able to support the wonderful work
you and your team are doing.

Please let me know if you have any questions, or if we can be helpful to your efforts in other
ways.

Sincerely,

;7&.&:&* 2@@_
Heidi Vanderbilt-Brown
Chief Financial and Operating Officer

Milton Academy

Cc:

Jay Hackett, Director of Campus Safety, Milton Academy

Kim Smith, Director of Campus Services and Events, Milton Academy
Todd Bland, Head of School, Milton Academy



170 Centre Street
Milton, Massachusetts 02186
MILTON ACADEMY Tel: 617-898-1798
Fax : 617-898-1703

www.milton.edu

April 25,2023

Chief Chris Madden
Milton Fire Department
515 Canton Avenue
Milton, MA 02186

Dear Chief Madden,

On behalf of Milton Academy, I want to thank you for the strong, cooperative relationship we
have with your Department. We especially appreciate the open lines of communication between
your team and our Campus Safety department that help enhance the safety of our community.

In support and recognition of this relationship, I am pleased to enclose a check for $12,500 made
out to the Milton Fire Department. Consistent with our prior annual donations, it is our hope that
these funds can be used to purchase critical equipment, securing the safety of both your fire
fighters and the Milton residents they serve during responses to life-threatening incidents.

Again, we are grateful for your partnership and, moving forward, we will continue to look for
ways (such as the recent training opportunities on our property) in which we can support the
department’s critical role in keeping all of Milton’s residents safe. Please let me know if you
have any questions, or if we can be helpful to your department in other ways.

Sincerely,

et PO6H—
Heidi Vanderbilt-Brown
Chief Financial and Operating Officer

Ce:

Jay Hackett, Director of Campus Safety, Milton Academy

Kim Smith, Director of Campus Services and Events, Miiton Academy
Todd Bland, Head of School, Milton Academy



170 Centre Street
Milton, Massachusetts 02186

G
I =h A
5& m § MILTON ACADEMY Tel: 617-898-1798

Fax : 617-898-1703
www.milton.edu

April 25,2023

Mr. William Adamczyk
Director

Milton Public Library
476 Canton Avenue
Milton, MA 02186

Dear Will,

On behalf of Milton Academy, I am pleased to enclose a check for $7,500 made out to Milton
Public Library. This check represents a $3,500 increase over the previous fiscal year.

Libraries are a critical civic resource and we are so grateful for the services and educational
resources you provide for the town.

Sincerely,

o 90—

Heidi Vanderbilt-Brown
Chief Financial and Operating Officer

Cc:
Kim Smith, Director of Campus Services and Events, Milton Academy

Todd Bland, Head of School, Milton Academy



170 Centre Street
Milton, Massachusetts 02186

MILTON ACADEMY Tel: 617-898-1798
; Fax : 617-898-1703
" Miron Y www.milton.edu
April 25,2023

Chief John E. King
Milton Police Department
40 Highland Street
Milton, MA 02186

Dear Chief King,

On behalf of Milton Academy, I want to thank you for the strong, cooperative relationship we
have with your Department. We especially appreciate the open lines of communication between
your team and our Campus Safety department that help enhance the safety of our community.

In support and recognition of this relationship, I am pleased to enclose a check for $12,500 made
out to the Milton Police Department. It is our hope that these funds can be put towards your most
pressing priorities as well as your community relations programs.

Again, we are grateful for your partnership and, moving forward, we will continue to look for
ways in which we can support the department’s critical role in keeping all of Milton’s residents
safe.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if we can be helpful to your department in other
ways.

Sincerely,

:#ew 9O
Heidi Vanderbilt-Brown
Chief Financial and Operating Officer

Milton Academy

Cc:

Jay Hackett, Director of Campus Safety, Milton Academy

Kim Smith, Director of Campus Services and Events, Milton Academy
Todd Bland, Head of School, Milton Academy



MILTON ACADEMY FISCAL YEAR

DIRECT DONATIONS AND 2 0 21
IMPACT ON TOWN OF MILTON
DIRECT DONATIONS s
TO TOWN, TOWN DEPARTMENTS,
AND ORGANIZATIONS IN
3 THE TOWN OF MILTON
TO TOWN OF MILTON
. GENERAL FUND
2 TO MILTON FIRE DEPARTMENT, POLICE
y DEPARTMENT, TEEN CENTER, AND LIBRARY
26 300 TO ORGANIZATIONS
v IN THE TOWN OF MILTON

EDUCATION

$2:800,000

TOWN BUDGET SAVINGS

NUMBER OF ASSUMING PUBLIC SCHOOL COST OF $14,500
TOWN-RESIDENT PER STUDENT, AFTER ACCOUNTING

FOR CHILDREN WHO LIVE ON THE
CHILDREN EDUCATED SCHOOL'S CAMPUS AND ATTEND

AT MILTON ACADEMY MILTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

S

LOCAL ECONOMY

PAID TO MILTON BUSINESSES
y 5 FOR GOODS AND SERVICES




MILTON ACADEMY
2020-2021 Town-Academy Report

-'Ir_»,” rsu’\"\'%

R
S

Milton Academy and the Town of Milton have enjoyed a mutually beneficial and
supportive relationship since the school’s founding in 1798. Beyond welcoming
neighbors and town organizations to its campus, the school annually makes
substantial and voluntary cash donations to the town’s general fund and to the
fire and police departments, the teen center, and library. Each year, the school
also makes cash and/or item donations to other organizations in the town that
are aligned with the school’s mission.

This report, updated every two years, provides a detailed look at the school’s
financial support and collaboration with the town and its residents.




Direct Donations to the Town of Milton

In 2020-2021, Milton Academy provided a $192,000 donation to
the town, which included $162,500 for the Town’s general fund,
$20,000 for the police and fire departments, $7,500 for the teen
center, and $2,000 for the library.

In 2019-2020, the school donated $165,500 to the town, which
included $140,000 for the general fund, $20,000 for police and
fire departments, $5,000 for the teen center, and $500 for the
library.

As the school budgeted an operating deficit due to the

COVID-19 pandemic during 2020-2021, Milton Academy’s '
fiscal year 2021 contribution represents an especially significant °
commitment and prioritization of resources to the town.

9 ] s el
At the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic, Milton Academy
donated critical personal protective equipment to first
responders with Milton Police and BID Milton hospital.

Snapshot of Milton Academy 2020-2021
and 2019-2020 Direct Donations

Town Cash Fiscal 2021 Fiscal 2020
Donations (2020-21) (2019-20)
General Fund $162,500 $140,000
Fire Department $10,000 $10,000
Police Department $10,000 $10,000
Teen Center $7,500 $5,000
Library $2,000 $500
TOTAL $192,000 $165,500
Sharing Our Campus

The school is proud to share its campus with town
residents. The school’s campus, made up of academic,
administrative, and athletic facilities, is located on
Centre Street at the intersection of Randolph Avenue.
The school’s facilities and grounds are made available
for personal use and to organizations within and
outside the town, including youth sports. In addition
to meeting and event hosting, access to the school’s
athletic and outdoor facilities has long been part of
the school’s relationship with the town of Milton, reducing the need for the town to build or maintain
additional recreation and park areas. Outdoor access to the school’s track and fields is provided for free.

Use of other facilities including the ice rink, squash courts, and outdoor pool is provided on a fee basis,
typically discounted, to community organizations. Town youth sports—including lacrosse, softball,
and ice hockey—have usage agreements with the school that together comprise hundreds of hours.
The school also operates the Nesto Gallery, which hosts six professional art shows annually (visual arts
exhibitions and events), and typically plans four main-stage productions, a dance concert, and three
studio plays each year. All such events are free and open to the public.



Educating Milton’s Children

The school is pleased to educate many children who

live in the town. In 2020-2021, 230 members of the
school’s student body hailed from the town of Milton
and did not live on the school’s campus. This number

of students is more than six times greater than the
number of children who live on the school’s campus and
attend Milton Public Schools (MPS) and helps reduce
enrollment pressures in the town school system. At a
MPS budget expenditure of $14,500 per student, the
school’s education of town-resident children provides
an annual value to the town of approximately $2,800,000
after accounting for children who live on the school’s
campus and attend MPS.

Local Economic Impact

Milton Academy is proud to contract with many small
businesses in the town of Milton. In fiscal year 2021,
the school’s purchases of goods and services from these
enterprises totaled approximately $4,000,000 including
landscaping, construction, photography, and catering.

The school is one of the town's largest employers, with roughly 350 full-time employees; an additional
140 employees are part-time, per-diem, or seasonal. In 2020-2021, the school paid $16,600,000 in salaries
and benefits to approximately 170 employees who live in the Town of Milton.




Supporting Community Organizations

To ensure its community donations can be of a
meaningful size and high impact, the school is focused
on helping to support organizations aligned with the
school’s mission. In fiscal year 2021, the school was
proud to donate $26,300 to a variety of organizations

in the town. This amount included $2,000 provided to
the Milton Farmers Market. As the impact of COVID-19
threatened market operations, the school’s support
during a critical time helped ensure that the market
could stay open throughout the 2021 summer season.

The school also made cash donations of $1,000 or more to the Milton Foundation for Education, Milton
Library Foundation, We are Milton, and Beth Israel Deaconess Hospital-Milton. In addition, the school
made donations to Mike’s 5K to Crush Substance Abuse and the Forbes House Museum.

Making a Difference in Milton’s Community

The onset of COVID-19 in the spring of 2020 caused the school to
reimagine how to deliver its community engagement program.
Although in-person service activities were not available for much of
2020-2021, school community engagement organizers found a variety
of ways to provide volunteer opportunities to give back to the town
community. These included holiday gift and food drives in support of
needy area families; making hundreds of Valentine and
holiday cards to send to seniors in the Milton Residences
for the Elderly; and participating in the 2021 Green Up
Milton project by cleaning up trash and winter debris in
nearby neighborhoods. Student volunteers also helped staff
a June 2021 Special Olympics Massachusetts event held on
campus.

In non-pandemic years, more than 200 Milton Academy
students have held regular weekly volunteer commitments
to partner organizations in the town of Milton, including
the Milton Residences for the Elderly (Winter Valley and
Unquity House), MPS elementary schools, Milton’s food
pantry, and the Milton-Quincy Mustangs Special Olympics
team practices.

Maintaining and Improving Milton’s
Infrastructure

Over the past 25 years, the school has funded a wide variety
of infrastructure projects adjacent to or near its Centre Street
campus, including roadway, sidewalk, and water main
upgrades. A planned pedestrian and roadway improvement
project at the intersection of Voses Lane and Centre Street—
originally slated to occur in the summer of 2020, but delayed
due to COVID-19 pandemic conditions—was completed in the
summer of 2021. The project, advocated by area residents



and designed in consultation with the Town’s Engineering Department, was fully funded by the
school—at a cost of approximately $185,000—and has improved pedestrian connectivity and safety in
the area.

For 20 years, the school has underwritten the energy costs of the town’s street lights and crosswalk flood
lights that run along Centre Street from main campus to east campus. In 2020-2021, the school paid
$8,880 directly to Eversource to support the operation of Centre Street’s lights.

Services Received from the Town of Milton

Milton Academy benefits from services provided by the Town—such as road maintenance and plowing,
traffic lights, police, fire, and access to ambulance services—and is committed to supporting the town,
including in the ways described in this report. As noted above, the school has financially contributed,
upon request by the town, to major infrastructure projects that are adjacent to or otherwise align with
the school’s mission and operations (see appendix for a list of previous projects).

The Glover School parking lot and Mary C. Lane Playground lot are used for overflow parking during
large school events, and the Academy’s Middle School typically uses the field for a few baseball games

each year, by advance arrangement.

Milton Academy directly pays for certain services received from the Town of Milton; these include
water/sewer fees, storm water fees, building department and permit fees, and service fees to the
police and fire departments (e.g., in support of special events). To avoid impacting town resources, the
Academy uses well water for cooling towers and irrigation and contracts privately for trash, recycling,

and composting.

About Milton Academy

Milton Academy was chartered in 1798 by the
Massachusetts legislature and is a 501(c)(3)
not-for-profit educational institution. Focused
on academic excellence and a commitment

to developing strong, independent thinkers,
the school strives to create an experientially
and economically diverse student body. In
2020-2021, more than 1,000 students were
enrolled from 29 states and 30 countries.
Students range in age from Kindergarten
through Grade 12, with boarding also offered
for students in grades 9-12.

During the summer, the school serves as the home to the Steppingstone Foundation, a program that
prepares motivated Boston Public School students for education opportunities that lead to college. In
addition, the school provides a base of operations for independently run sports camps and clinics; in
non-pandemic years, these have included lacrosse, basketball, and athletic conditioning programs.

The school sits on approximately 130 acres. Most of this property originated as farmland; as such, Town
records indicate that the campus has remained essentially the same size for many years.



Questions

Any inquiries related to this report should be directed to the Milton Academy Communication Office
at 617-898-2395.

Please note that the majority of data in this report is based on the 2021 fiscal year.

Appendix
Milton Academy Financial Contributions to Recent Town Infrastructure Projects

When the town has requested it, the school has financially contributed to major infrastructure
projects that are adjacent to its campus.

Year Description Amount
1997 Paving and Curbing on Centre Street S 47,500
1998 MWRA Infiltration / Inflow Project $ 41,000
1999 Town Conference Room S 10,000
2001 Computers for Milton High School $ 22,150
2004 Engineering & Design for Water Main Replacement Project {Centre St} S 87,260
2004 Water Main Replacement Project $308,753
2005 Water Main Replacement Project $210,000
2005 Sidewalk Upgrade $ 7,000
2009 Backup Generator & IT System Upgrade S 25,000
2010 Guardrail Replacement $ 12,848
2011 Granite Curbing on Randolph Ave $ 30,000
2018 Traffic Study at Glover Elementary School $ 12,180
2021 Voses and Centre Streets - Pedestrian Safety Improvements $185,000

Total | $998,690

Milton Academy Voluntary Contributions to Town of Milton

Cash Contributions Total

Town of Milton General Fund $162,500
Milton Fire Department $ 10,000
Milton Police Department $ 10,000
Milton Teen Center $ 7,500
Milton Library S 2,000
Centre Street Streetlights S 8,878
Donations to Town-related Organizations $ 26,300

Total| $227,178

Note: The School pays Eversource directly for the streetlights.

Local Economy - Employment of Milton Residents Total
Salaries $ 13,300,000
Benefits S 3,300,000
Total| § 16,600,000

The School has approximately 170 employees who reside in the town of Milton.

Services Received - Items Billed and Paid Total
Water & Sewer $141,000
Stormwater Fees $ 26,000
Property Tax $ 23,000
Police & Fire Details $ 15,000
Buiiding Department & Permits* $ 55,000

Total| $260,000

*Major projects only



| Infrastructure Support o |
Athletic and Recreational - Free Use

Athletic Fields for Town Youth Sports (e.g., lacrosse, softball)

Qutdoor Tennis Courts

Outdoor Track

Playgrounds & Fields - Family Recreation

Athletic and Recreational - Discounted Use
Non-Rink Facilities for Town Youth Sports
Rink Facilities for Milton Youth Hockey

Other
24/7 Campus Safety Officers (e.g., event/incident back-up & training)
Well Water {not town water) for Cooling Towers & Irrigation
Contracted Trash, Recycling, and Composting Service
Sidewalk Plowing {contiguous to Milton Academy campus)
PPE donations to Milton Police and BID Milton hospital for first responders

| Events and Other Benefits |
Events - Free and Discounted Use
Concerts and Lectures (e.g., Robert Sheffield, Dreaming the Beatles)
Receptions and Dinners (e.g., Milton Library Foundation dinner}
Community Engagement Program (e.g., cleanup days, volunteers, senior projects)
Nesto Art Gallery
Student Performances
AA Meetings (weekly)
College Fairs (annual)
Open Hours at Ayer Observatory

Other Services / Benefits
The Saturday Course {educational enrichment program)
Bright Horizons Child Care Center

. V T T il B
el U 10T Y
'r o I -

i}




TOWN OF MILTON
BOARD OF HEALTH

525 CANTON AVENUE
MILTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02186

(617) 898-4886 (617) 696-5172 FAX
www.townofmilton.org

TO: Select Board members
FROM: Caroline A. Kinsella B.S.N., RN, R.S.
Health Director/Public Health Nurse
DATE;: 4/27/2023
RE: Acceptance of $200.00 from The First Parish in Milton.

The Milton Coalition, formerly known as the Milton Substance Abuse Prevention Coalition,
and the Milton Board of Health would like to thank The First Parish in Milton for their generous
donation in the amount of $200.00.

This donation will enable the Milton Coalition to continue its mission:

“The Milton Coalition focuses on preventing and reducing youth substance abuse. Through a
committed collaboration of diverse community members and sectors dedicated to a
comprehensive and long-term approach, our efforts will foster a healthy, supportive and
compassionate town environment.” -

Respectfully,

W%W

Caroline A. Kinsella
Health Director/Public Health Nurse



POLICY, PERMIT APPLICATION AND RELEASE FOR USE OF
THE TOWN GREEN AND/OR THE BARON HUGO GAZEBO

APPLICATION
Parks and Recreation Dept.

Applicant’s Address: 525 Canton Ave. Milton
617-898-4943

Applicant’s Name:

Applicant’s Phone:

Description of proposed use:

End of year Wildcat Den and Library Teen Rm Celebration. We will enjoy pizza, ice cream and games.

(Please provide as much detail as possible.)

6/6/23
3pm.

Proposed Event Date:

Proposed Event Start Time:

5:30pm.

40

Proposed Event End Time:
Number of Guests and/or Attendees:

The Applicant certifies that he/she has read the foregoing policy and agrees to comply
therewith, that all of the information provided in this application is true and correct, and

that the applicant shall abide Mj\}gw this permit.
Signature of Applicant: T Date: ,j/’ 723

printed Name: 3ONINIE DEVOIE b Tirle, ADMIN. Clerk
For Completion by the Select Board/Town Administrator-----=------------

Approved by:

Select Board / Town Administrator Date

Conditions of Approval:

Use Charge(s):

Page 3 of 4
docs\MILTO4\00004\1234770.v1-9/16/20



POLICY, PERMIT APPLICATION AND RELEASE FOR USE OF
THE TOWN GREEN AND/OR THE BARON HUGO GAZEBO

APPLICATION
Applicant’s Name: M4 W]O{/{"("f (ot \5

Applicant’s Address: 545 (ot A

Applicant’s Phone: _(2 |+ > T 1 [€] 72~

Description of proposed use: Gt heeAsn g 4 M e M ou
Aduvo cotes for Uﬂwgc etok M k!xéow ,@W‘L@‘ N
food ¥ naus o ond '\M Qo) S\ nu low o \;~9 F

N

(Please provide as much detail as possible.)

June 70

Proposed Event Start Time: (ﬂ - % 0

Proposed Event End Time:M

Number of Guests and/or Attendees: /}7 O

Proposed Event Date:

The Applicant certifies that he/she has read the foregoing policy and agrees to comply
therewith, that all of the information provided in this application is true and correct, and
that the applicant shall abide by any conditions of this permit.

Signature of Applicant-:\)'.}/lk%'fﬂkg - Lf Date: g“ (O \ZZ/‘

Printed Name: Ma V-';'\f\ T “F _Qa‘{,e k Printed Title d \ (eC \Q"’O .
For Completion by the Select Board/Town Administrator------------------

Approved by:

Select Board / Town Administrator Date

Conditions of Approval:

Use Charge(s):

Page 3 of 4
docs\MILT04\00004\1234770.v1-9/16/20



Town of Milton TEL 617-898-4846
TOWN OFFICE BUILDING
525 CANTON AVENUE
MILTON, MASSACHUSETTS

SPECIAL ONE DAY LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION

Applicant’s Name: MW gW\/l'hQ—
L4ty Banin |

Applicant’s Contact Information:

w b ;’1'/{/(/7'9:«

Applicant’s Address:

Telephone # E-Via

Organization Name: A’/] A’!’L"! MA’L'{ 6JN'N€"\] —% (EFA eV AM WALETr
Name of Event: (D O‘I‘Wb\)b( ‘04*1 S LP(\AJN pA‘“’TVl
Description of Event: LA'WN QA/LT"L fr m CMoe s

The Applicant is: Non-profit Organization or For Profit Organization

Date of Event: JUN S ] ; 7010 Z

Hours of Event: 5.00 &/V\ - ©-ov ¢ N

Location of Event: I%COS 6(‘/\1“"\’ \<\’\U\, Vﬂj) /(/)IV("J

Number of Participants: 60 - %

License For: { t All Alcoholic Beverages - Issued only to a non-profit organization

Wine and Malt Beverages Only

Recommended Number of Police Officer(s) to be assigned:

SIGNATURE: SIGNATURE:
Chief of Police Town Administrator on behalf of Select Board

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE:é/é ﬂﬁ Date: 5/L/ %

Applicants must attest to the information provided in order for the license to be approved. Completed
applications should be submitted to the Select Board Office along with payment in the form of a check in the
amount of $50.00 made payabie to the Town of Milton. The Select Board, as the Town of Milton’s Licensing

Authority, requires approval at a scheduled public meeting. Please submit the application 30 days in
advance of the event for which the license is being applied.




Town of Milton TEL 617-898-4846
TOWN OFFICE BUILDING
525 CANTON AVENUE
MILTON, MASSACHUSETTS

SPECIAL ONE DAY LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION

Applicant’s Name: MW g'V"\ \ T
Applicant’s Address: \%E; 6 i3y Hl(L ﬁ J.

Applicant’s Contact Information:

Telephone # _ E-Mail Address
Organization Name: [\q A’ﬂ/‘/{ ,/Lfl(\'b( g{NNQ‘i\ LUWGL—D [Q(U?b et
Name of Event: GM S M"/'S Vo & enicd
Description of Event: & CQC,(/\ ﬂ/L’\a e Cimn *’
The Applicant is: { Non-profit Organization or For Profit Organization
Date of Event: WL’O NEQG , <L‘ NG q : Ta 13
Hours of Event: b— 80° gm
Location of Event: } \‘{(D“')/ 6 an'y) 1’ ]_}'\ w QO -
Number of Participants: % O - Cfo
License For: 1 All Alcoholic Beverages - Issued only to a non-profit organization

Wine and Malt Beverages Only

Recommended Number of Police Officer(s) to be assigned:

SIGNATURE: SIGNATURE:
Chief of Police Town Administrator on behalf of Select Board

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE:%% /f;/ Date: _7, / L/ Ls

Applicants must attest to the information provided in order for the license to be approved. Completed
applications should be submitted to the Select Board Office along with payment in the form of a check in the
amount of $50.00 made payable to the Town of Milton. The Select Board, as the Town of Milton’s Licensing

Authority, requires approval at a scheduled public meeting. Please submit the application 30 days in
advance of the event for which the license is being applied.




Town of Milton TEL 617-898-4846
TOWN OFFICE BUILDING
525 CANTON AVENUE
MILTON, MASSACHUSETTS

SPECIAL ONE DAY LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION

Applicant’s Name: ’\/]A“UL S:VV'I | T
14 LS G ansib

Applicant’s Contact Information: —

w o, Mt

Applicant’s Address:

Telephone # E-Mail Address

Organization Name: ,/WA’IL“{ ﬂ/l«v’\"'l\ 51/\)’N(;‘1l W AT a0 )QKSDILFT\OM
Name of Event: Wine, thuge  + TAs Tov s

Description of Event: f:\JvTOLE-«( ﬁmz(w ‘l‘“Vf

The Applicant is: &1 Non-profit Organization ~ or For Profit Organization
Date of Event: ‘Rmm " ‘Jwv(;f 1

Hours of Event: Gos Prn —— GLud fom

Location of Event: l L’t (a‘r F)/l/\/ e }"{—L-\,\ L/Cqﬂ . M/‘ { (_/’C"n{

Number of Participants: 5 0

License For: { | All Alcoholic Beverages - Issued only to a non-profit organization

3( Wine and Malt Beverages Only

T

Recommended Number of Police Officer(s) to be assigned:

SIGNATURE: SIGNATURE:
Chief of Police Town Administrator on behalf of Select Beard

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE: éé%/iﬁ Date: ‘7':/77/ >

Applicants must attest to the information provided in order for the license to be approved. Completed
applications should be submitted to the Select Board Office along with payment in the form of a check in the
amount of $50.00 made payable to the Town of Milton. The Select Board, as the Town of Milton’s Licensing
Authority, requires approval at a scheduled public meeting. Please submit the application 30 days in

advance of the event for which the license is being applied.




DRAFT
Select Board Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: 4/4/2023

Members in Attendance: Arthur Doyle, Chair; Michael Zullas, Vice Chair; Richard G. Wells,
Jr., Secretary; Erin Bradley, Member; Roxanne Musto, Member; Nicholas Milano, Town
Administrator and Lynne DeNapoli, Executive Administrative Assistant to the Select Board
(Zoom/Webinar)

Guest: Attorney Kevin Freytag, office of Town Counsel

Meeting Location: Hybrid from the Community Room at the Council on Aging

Time Meeting Called to Order: 7:00PM

Time Meeting Called to Order: 9:36PM

Time Executive Session called to Order: 9:22PM
Time Executive Session adjourned: 9:36PM

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance

Chair Doyle called the Select Board meeting to order at 6:30PM. He introduced the Members of
the Board and Staff and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Public Comment
Lara Simonde, owner of Infinite Beauty Lounge located at 75 Adams Street, Suite F

Ms. Smonde shared her concerns regarding a decision made by the Sign Review Committee.
She requested that the Select Board review her request to appeal the Committee’s decision
regarding her business sign.

Mr. Wells requested that the Select Board take agenda item #8 out of order and address while
Ms. Simonde is in attendance. Chair Doyle and Members were in agreement.

(8)
Discussion/Approval - Appeal of a Decision of the Sign Review Committee: Infinite Beauty
Lounge located at 75 Adams Street, Suite F

The Select Board Members reviewed the comments made by the Sign Review Committee. The
Committee approved a sign, but not one that was illuminated. The Committee kept in line with
previous recommendations that they made for other applicants. Ms. Simondi shared examples of
other local businesses that have illuminated signs. Following the discussion, the Select Board
Members requested that this matter be deferred so they could review the materials and make
their own recommendation.



4. Discussion/Approval - 2023 Annual Town Election Warrant

Mr. Wells moved to approve the 2023 Annual Town Election Warrant. The motion was
seconded by Ms. Musto. The Board voted unanimously to approve.

5. Discussion/Approval - 2023 Annual Town Meeting Warrant and Warrant Articles

Mr. Wells moved to approve the 2023 Annual Town Meeting Warrant. The motion was
seconded by Ms. Musto. The Board voted unanimously to approve.

6. Discussion — Letter from Attorney Luke Legere re: Conservation Land at Blue Hills
Parkway and Gile Road

Attorney Kevin Freytag from the Office of Town Counsel reviewed the letter from Attorney
Luke Legere, Counsel for Home Inc. regarding concerns about conservation land at Blue Hills
Parkway and Gile Road. Attorney Freytag offered his comments.

7. Discussion - 440 Granite Ave Project Update

Attorney Marion McEttrick, Counsel for Oranmore Enterprises presented the Select Board
Members with an overview of the proposed design changes to the mixed-use development
project for 440 Granite Ave. These new changes address concerns raised by residents and board
members. The project would be built on a corner lot that combines three parcels near the
intersection of Mechanic Street.

Highlights of the new proposal include:
e Reducing the number of condominium units from 26 to 24;
e Increasing the first-floor commercial space to contain 3,983 square feet instead of 1,500;
o Dropping an innovative automatic parking stacker in favor of a traditional parking
configuration, resulting in 40 parking spaces.
e There would be changes in the exterior design and color and layout changes, using new
red brick on the front with brick accents to gray siding on other sides of the building.

The proposal is scheduled for site plan approval by the Planning Board on April 13" followed
by review of the Board of Appeals on April 19",

The Select Board Members were receptive of the new changes.

8. Discussion/Approval - Appeal of a Decision of the Sign Review Committee: Infinite
Beauty Lounge located at 75 Adams Street, Suite F

The Select Board discussed this matter earlier on the agenda.
9. Discussion/Update - Milton Animal Shelter site selection

Mr. Milano, the Town Administrator provided an update on the status of the project.



Attorney Marion McEttrick, Counsel for the Milton Animal League joined the discussion to
notify the Select Board members that an anonymous donor would like to offer $2.5 million in a
matching grant for the Animal Sheer project. The donor has requested that the new shelter be
built on Governor Stoughton property.

The Members discussed the proposal and suggested that they continue their conversation during
the upcoming meeting of the Governor Stoughton Trustees scheduled for April 11

10. Discussion/Approval - Contract with MAPC to develop mixed-use overlay zoning for
East Milton Square

Mr. Wells moved to approve the Contract with MAPC to develop mixed-use overlay zoning for
East Milton Square. The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto. The Board voted unanimously to
approve the contract.

11. Discussion/Approval - Contract with Clean Energy Solutions, Inc. for a Microgrid
Feasibility Analysis

Mr. Wells moved to approve the Contract Clean Energy Solutions, Inc. for a Microgrid
Feasibility Analysis. The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto. The Board voted unanimously to
approve the contract.

Chair Doyle extended his appreciation to Josh Eckart Lee, Assistant Director of Planning and
Community Development and Meera Patel, Environmental Coordinator for their hard work and
support.

12. Discussion/Approval- Recommendation of the Municipal Broadband Committee-
Contract with Comm Tract Corp for I-NET Design Services

Mr. Zullas provided an update from the Municipal Broadband Committee. He noted that Comm
Tract is also interested in the construction phase and would like to be eligible to participate in the
RFP. Upon the advice of Town Counsel, the design and construction were separated. Mr.
Milano confirmed with the Attorney General’s office that Comm Tract could participate in the
construction RFP.

Mr. Wells moved to accept the recommendation of the Municipal Broadband Committee to
approve a Contract with Comm Tract Corp for I-NET Design Services. The motion was
seconded by Ms. Musto. The Board voted unanimously to approve the contract.

13. Discussion/Approval - Select Board Finance Committee Report
a. ARPA funding for Milton Public Schools

Mr. Zullas and Ms. Bradley presented the Members with an update on an ARPA funding request
from the Milton Public Schools to support various positions in seven categories that were
necessitated as a result of the COVID pandemic.



Mr. Zullas moved to approve the recommendation of the SB Finance Committee to appropriate
$645,000 in town allocated ARPA funding for positions within the Milton Public Schools. The
motion was seconded by Mr. Wells. The Board voted unanimously to approve the ARPA
appropriation.

Mr. Milano noted that there is currently $145,000 available ARPA funds. The Town has applied
for reimbursement money from FEMA for COVID vaccination clinics. If FEMA approves,
$250.000 could be added back to the ARPA account. All ARPA funds must be expended by
December 2026.

14. Discussion/Approval - FY24 Engagement Letter with Murphy Hesse Toomey
Lehane

Attorney Kevin Freytag from the Office of Town Counsel joined the Select Board Members and
Mr. Milano to review the legal service proposal with Murphy Hesse Toomey and Lehane for FY
2024 and answer any questions.

Following the discussion, Mr. Wells moved to approve the FY24 Engagement Letter with
Murphy Hesse Toomey Lehane. The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto. The Board voted
unanimously to approve the FY 2024 engagement letter.

15. Discussion/Approval -Town Administrator’s Strategic Planning Group

Chairman Doyle provided an update on the plans to implement the Town Administrator’s
Strategic Planning Group. The Select Board had previously discussed this matter during their
Fall Retreat.

Mr. Wells moved to approve the Town Administrator’s Strategic Planning Group. Mr. Doyle
added a friendly amendment: a working group of up to five members to formulate and report out
to the Select Board within six months a strategic planning framework for the Town of Milton.
Mr. Wells accepted the amendment. The motion was seconded by Mr. Zullas. The Board voted
unanimously to approve the Town Administrator’s Strategic Planning Group.

16. Discussion/Approval - Committee Appointments and Re-Appointments:
a. Re-appointments to the Board of Registrars

Mr. Zullas moved to re-appoint the following individuals to the Board of Registrars:

Frances Manning Westhaver for a three-year term to expire on April 4, 2026,

Mary Sennott Burke for a two-year term to expire on April 4, 2025 and

Jean Peterson to the Board of Registrars for a one -year term to expire on April 4, 2024. The
motion was seconded by Mr. Wells. The Board voted unanimously to approve the re-
appointments to the Board of Registrars.

b. Reappointments to the Shade Tree Advisory Committee

Mr. Wells moved to re-appoint the following individuals to the Shade Tree Advisory Committee
for a tern to expire on June 30, 2024: Laura Beebe, Nancy Chisholm, Maura Doherty, Carol

4



Stocker, Fred Taylor. The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto. The Board voted unanimously
to approve the re-appointment to the Shade Tree Advisory Committee.

17. Discussion/Approval - Consent Agenda:
a. One-Day Liquor License Applications-Milton Academy -Alumni Reunion
Weekend
i. Leadership and Loyalty Reception-Friday, June 16, 2023 - 5PM-6PM

ii. Alumni Dinner-Friday, June 16, 2023 6PM-9PM
iii. All Class Party-Friday, June 16, 2023 6PM-9PM
iv. 25" Reunion Dinner-Friday, June 16, 2023 6PM-9PM
v. Alumni Dinner, Saturday, June 17, 2023 6PM-9PM
vi. 55+ Reunion Classes Dinner- Saturday, June 17, 2023 6PM-9PM

vii. 50t Class Party, Saturday, June 17, 2023 6PM-9PM

viii. 25" Reunion - Saturday, June 17, 2023 6PM-9PM

b. One Day Liquor License Application -Forbes House Museum — Candidate
Meet and Greet: George Ashur - April 11, 2023 from 6:30PM-9:30PM

c. Request of the First Congregational Church (495 Canton Ave., Milton, MA
02186) to reserve the Town Green and Baron Hugo Gazebo for their
Strawberry Festival on Saturday, June 10, 2023 from 10AM-2PM

d. Request of the Parks and Recreation Department to reserve Manning Park
in East Milton Square for a summer concert on June 9, 2023 from 6PM-
9PM

Chair Doyle moved to approve the consent agenda as it appears on the Select Board meeting
notice. The motion was seconded by Mr. Zullas. The Board voted unanimously all in favor to
approve the consent agenda.

18. Discussion/Approval-Meeting Minutes-March 7, 2023

Mr. Wells moved to approve the meeting minutes dated March 7, 2023. The motion was
seconded by Ms. Musto. The Board voted unanimously to approve the meeting minutes.

19. Town Administrator’s Report

Mr. Milano thanked Ms. Meera Patel, Milton’s Environmental Coordinator for her hard work
and dedication. Ms. Patel will be leaving municipal service on April 21% to pursue new a new
endeavor in India. We wish her great success!

The Milton Coalition will be hosting a meeting on April 27" at 6:30PM BID-Milton to provide a
an update on their assessment of patterns of Milton school students.



The Milton Coalition will be hosting a vigil “Light the Way” on Sunday, April 30" at 6:30PM
on the Town Green/Baron Hugo Gazebo to remember lives lost to overdose and substance abuse
disorder.

Mr. Milano attended the public meeting hosted by the Department of Recreation and
Conservation on March 30" to discuss the Neponset Pedestrian Bridge at Osceola Street.

Mr. Milano also attended the Municipal Managers Meeting where local leaders discussed the
importance of cyber security.

Mr. Milano also shared a reminder: The last day to register to vote in the upcoming Annual
Town election is Friday, April 14, 2023. Residents wishing to vote by mail must submit their
requests in writing to the Town Clerk by April 18™.

20. Chair’s Report

Chair Doyle provided an update from Senator Walter Timilty’s office. MassDOT will be
scheduling a public hearing to discuss the design of ADA retrofits at various locations in Milton:
Squantum St. at California Ave., Granite Ave at Hope Ave, Granite Ave. at Thistle Ave and
Granite Ave at Portland Circle.

21. Public Comment Response
No comments
22. Future meeting dates:

The Select Board will meet on Tuesday, April 11, 2023 (Quarterly Meeting of the Governor
Stoughton Trustees and Select Board), Tuesday, April 18, 2023, Wednesday, April 26, 2023 and
Monday, May 1, 2023

23. Executive Session - Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, 8§ 21(a)(3) - To discuss strategy with
respect to litigation against the Massachusetts Bay Transit Authority regarding the
condition of the stairs located at the MBTA station located at Adams Street, Milton, MA

At: 9:13PM, Chair Doyle moved to enter into Executive Session to discuss litigation strategy
against the Massachusetts Bay Transit Authority (MBTA) related to the condition of the stairs at
the MBTA station located at Adams Street, Milton, MA based on my belief that discussion of
this matter in open session may have a detrimental effect on the litigating position of the Select
Board. The Select Board will not return to Open Session. The motion was seconded by Ms.
Musto/ The Board voted by roll call to enter Executive Session.

ZULLAS: YES



WELLS: YES
BRADLEY: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES

24. Executive Session- Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, § 21(a)(3) — To discuss strategy with
respect to collective bargaining

Milton Clerical Unit of the Southeastern Public Employees Association

Milton Professional Management Association

Milton Public Employee Association

Milton Firefighters, Local 1116

Milton Police Association

Milton Superior Officers

D00 oo

Chair Doyle moved to enter into Executive Session to discuss strategy with respect to collective
bargaining units: Milton Library Association, Milton Clerical Unit of the Southeastern Public
Employees Association; Milton Professional Management Association, Milton Public Employee
Association; Milton Firefighters, Local 1116, Milton Police Association and Milton Superior
Officers based on my belief that discussion of this matter in open session may have a detrimental
effect on the negotiating position of the Select Board. The Select Board will not return to Open
Session. The motion was seconded by Mr. Wells. The Board voted by roll call to enter
Executive Session.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
BRADLEY: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES

25. Executive Session - Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, § 21(a)(6) -To consider the
purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property of the Kidder Branch Library
located at 101 Blue Hills Parkway

Chair Doyle moved to enter into Executive Session to consider the purchase, exchange, lease or
value of real property located at 101 Blue Hills Parkway (Kidder Branch Library) based on my
belief that discussion of this matter in open session may have a detrimental effect on the
negotiating position of the Select Board. The Select Board will not return to Open Session. The
motion was seconded by Mr. Wells. The Board voted by roll call to enter Executive Session.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
BRADLEY: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES



26. Discussion/Approval - Purchase and Sales Agreement with Discovery Schoolhouse,
Inc. For the purchase of the Kidder Branch Library located at 101 Blue Hills
Parkway

This matter has been deferred to a future meeting.

27. Adjourn

At 9:43 PM, Mr. Wells moved to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Ms. Bradley. The
Board voted unanimously by roll call to adjourn.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
BRADLEY: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES

Respectfully submitted by Lynne DeNapoli, Executive Administrative Assistant to the Select Board.

Documents

Annual Town Election Warrant

Annual Town Meeting Warrant

Letter from Attorney Luke Legere re: Conservation Land at Blue Hills Parkway and Gile Road
440 Granite Ave. Project Proposal

Correspondence from the Sign Review Committee- Infinite Beauty Lounge, 75 Adams Street, Suite F
Contract with MAPC to develop mixed-use overlay zoning for East Milton Square

Contract with Clean Energy Solutions, Inc. for a Microgrid Feasibility Analysis

Engagement Letter with Murphy, Hesse, Toomey, Lehane

One-Day Liquor License Applications-Milton Academy -Alumni Reunion Weekend

e Leadership and Loyalty Reception-Friday, June 16, 2023 - 5PM-6PM
e Alumni Dinner-Friday, June 16, 2023 6PM-9PM

e All Class Party-Friday, June 16, 2023 6PM-9PM

e 25" Reunion Dinner-Friday, June 16, 2023 6PM-9PM

e Alumni Dinner, Saturday, June 17, 2023 6PM-9PM

e 55+ Reunion Classes Dinner- Saturday, June 17, 2023 6PM-9PM

e 50" Class Party, Saturday, June 17, 2023 6PM-9PM

e 25" Reunion - Saturday, June 17, 2023 6PM-9PM

One Day Liquor License Application -Forbes House Museum — Candidate Meet and Greet:
George Ashur - April 11, 2023 from 6:30PM-9:30PM

8



Request of the First Congregational Church (495 Canton Ave., Milton, MA 02186) to reserve
the Town Green and Baron Hugo Gazebo for their Strawberry Festival on Saturday, June 10,
2023 from 10AM-2PM

Request of the Parks and Recreation Department to reserve Manning Park in East Milton Square
for a summer concert on June 9, 2023 from 6PM-9PM
Meeting Minutes-March 7, 2023



Select Board Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: 4/11/2023

Members in Attendance: Arthur Doyle, Chair; Michael Zullas, Vice Chair; Richard G. Wells,
Jr., Secretary; Roxanne Musto, Member; Nicholas Milano, Town Administrator and Lynne
DeNapoli, Executive Administrative Assistant to the Select Board

Guests: Attorney Kevin Freytag, office of Town Counsel

Meeting Location: Remote-Zoom/Webinar

Time Meeting called to Order: 7:43PM

Time Meeting Adjourned: 9:49PM

1. Call to Order

Chair Doyle called the meeting of the Select Board to order at 7:43PM under Chapter Two of the
Acts of 2023. The Chairman introduced the Members of the Trust and Staff and led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

2. Public Comment
Ms. Kristine Hodlin-address not provided.

Ms. Kristine Hodlin shared her concerns regarding the political mailer produced by Milton
Votes Organization and paid for by the Milton Republican Town Committee. The initiatives
noted on the mailer are not accurate and could be misleading to voters. Ms. Hodlin hopes that
Town will address.

Mr. Steve Gentile- 85 Adams Street

Mr. Steve Gentile shared reservations regarding the appeal request for the illuminated sign
located at 75 Adams Street. Mr. Gentile is not in favor of an illuminated sign ,but does support
local business leaders. Mr. Gentile suggested that the rules pertaining to signage should be made
more easily accessible for local business owners.

Mr. Peter Jackson-address not provided.

Mr. Peter Jackson voiced concerns regarding agenda item #9: Transfers of various parcels of
land to the Conservation Commission and Board of Parks Commissioners. The parcel noted
under item D) was approved by Town Meeting as article 42 in 1971 and is already protected by
Article 97. Parcel E) Pope’s Pond was acquired by Town Meeting in 1963 and is already
protected by Article 97. Parcels: F, G and H) were put under the control of the Parks Dept. in
9164 and already protected by Article 97. Mr. Jackson also highlighted the code of Federal
Regulations with regard to land conversions.

Letter to the Select Board from Milton Amateur Gardeners

With permission from Chair Doyle, Ms. Musto read the correspondence from Milton Amateur
Gardeners and their decision to dissolve after 70 years to the Milton community. The Members
will honor the Amateur Gardeners at a future meeting.



3. Discussion/Approval - Appeal of a Decision of the Sign Review Committee: Infinite
Beauty Lounge located at 75 Adams Street, Suite F

John Zychowicz, Chair of the Sign Review Committee joined the Select Board meeting to
provide the Members with an overview of the Committee’s decision-making process. Mr.
Zychowicz noted that the Committee stayed consistent with past practices when making its
recommendation on Ms. Simondi’s application. The Committee did allow Ms. Simondi to have
a sign, but one that was not illuminated.

The Members and Chair Zychowicz had a positive exchange regarding current business lighting,
Section 12 of the Town Bylaws as well as the guidelines and technical perimeters that the
Committee uses when making a recommendation. Chair Zychowicz did note that when the
Town Bylaws were being updated in 2017, he was asked to review them. He recommended
more specifications regarding various light options, but was informed that additional
specifications were not necessary.

Lara Simondi, the owner of Infinite Beauty Lounge joined the conversation and fielded
questions. She clarified that the sign she purchased was LED and not neon as suggested by the
Sign Review Committee.

Following the discussion, Ms. Bradley moved to approve_the appeal of a decision made by the
Sign Review Committee relative to Infinite Beauty Lounge located at 75 Adams Street, Suite F
to permit illumination of the sign during operating hours of 10AM-7PM, Monday through
Friday. The motion was seconded by Mr. Zullas. The Board voted by roll (3-2) call to approve
the appeal.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: NO
BRADLEY: YES
MUSTO: NO
DOYLE: YES

Attorney Kevin Freytag from the Office of Town Counsel suggested that the Select Board
instruct the Sign Review Committee to update their records based on the action of the Select
Board.

Mr. Zullas moved to recommend that the Sign Review Committee issue an order that is
consistent with the Select Board. The motion was seconded by Ms. Bradley. The Board voted
by roll call (5-0) to recommend that the Sign Review Committee issue an order that is consistent
with the Select Board.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
BRADLEY: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES



a. Recommendations to the Sign Review Committee regarding the Sign Review
Committee’s Sign Design Checklist

Chair Doyle suggested that the Sign Review Committee and the Select Board work together to
ensure that the information (bylaws and handbooks) shared with business leaders and residents is
up to date and there is no ambiguity.

4. Discussion/Approval - Submittal of a Statement of Interest to the Massachusetts
School Building Authority

Chair Doyle moved having convened in an open meeting on April 11, 2023, prior to the SOI
submission closing date, the Select Board of Milton, in accordance with its charter, by-laws, and
ordinances, has voted to authorize the Superintendent to submit to the Massachusetts School
Building Authority the Statement of Interest Form to be submitted to the MSBA by no later than
Friday, April 14, 2023 for consideration in 2023, for the Cunningham Elementary School,
located at 44 Edge Hill Road, Milton, Massachusetts, which describes and explains the following
deficiencies and the priority categories for which an application may be submitted to the
Massachusetts School Building Authority in the future:

e Priority 2 - Elimination of existing severe overcrowding
e Priority 4 - Prevention of severe overcrowding expected to result from increased
enrollments

The elementary enrollment in Milton Public Schools has grown by 24% (451 students) over the
past fifteen years, since the last school building project was completed - from 1,873 students (in
2008) to 2,324 students (in 2023), far exceeding the capacity of Milton elementary school
buildings;

and hereby further specifically acknowledges that by submitting this Statement of Interest Form,
the Massachusetts School Building Authority in no way guarantees the acceptance or the
approval of an application, the awarding of a grant or any other funding commitment from the
Massachusetts School Building Authority, or commits the Town to filing an application for
funding with the Massachusetts School Building Authority; and hereby, further authorizes the
Chair to sign on the Board’s behalf. The motion was seconded by Mr. Wells. The Board voted
unanimously by roll call to approve the Statement of Interest to the Massachusetts School
Building Authority.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
BRADLEY: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES

5. Discussion/Approval - Select Board position on Ballot Question #1 at the Annual Town
Election: “Shall the Town vote to have its elected Town Treasurer/Collector of Taxes
become an appointed Treasurer/Collector of Taxes of the Town?”



Mr. Zullas moved to support Ballot Question #1 at the Annual Town Election: “Shall the Town
vote to have its elected Town Treasurer/Collector of Taxes become an appointed
Treasurer/Collector of Taxes of the Town.” The motion was seconded by Mr. Wells. The Board
voted unanimously by roll call to support Ballot Question #1.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
BRADLEY: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES

6. Discussion/Approval - Milton Animal Shelter Project and Site Selection

Following their discussion, Ms. Bradley moved to authorize the Animal Shelter Advisory Committee to
investigate whether or not re-building the animal shelter on the current site (Governor Stoughton
property) is appropriate. The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto. Mr. Zullas added a friendly
amendment: while continuing work with respect to the access road site. The amendment was accepted
by the Select Board members. The Select Board voted unanimously by roll call, (5-0) to authorize the
Animal Shelter Advisory Committee to investigate whether or not re-building the animal shelter on the
current site (Governor Stoughton property) is appropriate while continuing work with respect to the
access road site.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
BRADLEY: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES

7. Executive Session - Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, 8§ 21(a)(6) -To consider the purchase,
exchange, lease or value of real property of the Kidder Branch Library located at 101
Blue Hills Parkway

Chair Doyle noted that the Executive Session will not be part of the Select Board’s business this
evening.

8. Discussion/Approval - Purchase and Sales Agreement with Discovery Schoolhouse,
Inc. for the purchase of the Kidder Branch Library located at 101 Blue Hills Parkway

Mr. Wells moved to approve the Purchase and Sales Agreement with Discovery Schoolhouse,
Inc. for the purchase of the Kidder Branch Library located at 101 Blue Hills Parkway. The
motion was seconded by Mr. Zullas. The Board voted unanimously by roll call to the approve
the purchase and d Sales Agreement with Discovery Schoolhouse, Inc. for the purchase of the
Kidder Branch Library.



ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
BRADLEY: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES

9. Discussion/Approval - Transfers of various parcels of land to the Conservation
Commission and Board of Parks Commissioners, contingent upon approval of Town
Meeting, including:

a. approximately six (6) acres of land located on Randolph Avenue, shown on the
Town of Milton Assessor’s Maps as Map I, Block 38D, Lot 10A;

b. approximately three (3) acres of land located on Herrick Drive, shown on the Town
of Milton Assessor’s Maps as Map E, Block 17, Lot 34 and Map E, Block 17, Lot
35;

c. approximately one (1) acre of land located on School Street, shown on the Town of
Milton Assessor’s Maps as Map E, Block 17, Lot 19;

d. approximately five (5) acres of land located at the corner of Highland Street and
Canton Avenue, shown on the Town of Milton Assessor’s Maps as Map K, Block 2,
Lot 1A;

e. approximately forty-one (41) acres of land located around and inclusive of Pope’s
Pond, shown on the Town of Milton Assessor’s Maps as Map C, Block 34A, Lot 4;

f. Approximately two (2) acres of land located near Orchard Road, shown on the Town
of Milton Assessor’s Maps as Map |, Block 6, Lot 64;

g. Approximately three (3) acres of land located near Bailey Avenue, shown on the
Town of Milton Assessor’s Maps as Map | Block 6, Lot 63;

h. Approximately one (1) acre of land, shown on the Town of Milton Assessor’s Maps
as Map I, Block 6, Lot 65

Sean O’Rourke, Chair of the School Building Committee provided the Board Members with an
update on the proposed land articles using a powerpoint presentation.

The Select Board Members discussed the merits of the land transfer authorization requests and
whether to defer the discussion until the Select Board and the School Building Committee can
confirm the information that Mr. Jackson provided during Public Comment about the status of
these parcels.

Mr. Milano, the Town Administrator noted that MA Executive Office of Energy and
Environmental Affairs recommended that the Town of Milton follow the Article 97 process for
any land authorization transfers. Mr. Milano expressed his appreciation to Mr. Jackson and
noted that the Town will confirm the status of the parcels.

Ms. Musto shared her reservations regarding the process to transfer authorization of land parcels
and requested clarification so we can present a clear picture to the residents of Milton.



Following a discussion, Mr. Wells moved to approve the Transfers of the following parcels (A-
E) of land from the Select Board to the Conservation Commission, contingent upon approval of
Town Meeting:

e *a* approximately six (6) acres of land located on Randolph Avenue, shown on the Town
of Milton Assessor’s Maps as Map |, Block 38D, Lot 10A,;

e *b* approximately three (3) acres of land located on Herrick Drive, shown on the Town
of Milton Assessor’s Maps as Map E, Block 17, Lot 34 and Map E, Block 17, Lot 35;

e *c*approximately one (1) acre of land located on School Street, shown on the Town of
Milton Assessor’s Maps as Map E, Block 17, Lot 19;

e *d* approximately five (5) acres of land located at the corner of Highland Street and
Canton Avenue, shown on the Town of Milton Assessor’s Maps as Map K, Block 2, Lot
1A;

e *e* approximately forty-one (41) acres of land located around and inclusive of Pope’s
Pond, shown on the Town of Milton Assessor’s Maps as Map C, Block 34A, Lot 4;

The motion was seconded by Mr. Zullas. The Board voted by roll call to approve the Transfers
of land from the Select Board to the Conservation Commission.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
BRADLEY: YES
MUSTO: ABSTAIN
DOYLE: YES

The Board deferred any action on the transfer of land parcels to the Board of Parks
Commissioners.

10 Discussion/Approval - Update to the Warrant Committee regarding additional land
transfers associated with the proposed Article 97 land swap (Article 31 at the 2023
Annual Town Meeting

This item has been deferred.
11. Public Comment Response

The Members briefly shared their feedback on a number of issues: availability of meeting
materials, political mailers, changing Milton’s town government, public decorum and committee
appointments.

Future Meeting Dates:

The Select Board will meet on Tuesday, April 18, 2023, Wednesday, April 26, 2023 and
Monday, May 1, 2023

12. Executive Session- Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, § 21(a)(3) — To discuss strategy with
respect to collective bargaining



Milton Clerical Unit of the Southeastern Public Employees Association
Milton Professional Management Association

Milton Public Employee Association

Milton Firefighters, Local 1116

Milton Police Association

Milton Superior Officers

Do 00T

Chair Doyle noted that the Executive Session will not be part of the Select Board’s business this
evening.

13. Adjourn

Ms. Musto moved to adjourn at 9:49PM. The motion was seconded by Mr. Zullas. The Board
voted unanimously by roll call to adjourn.

Respectfully submitted by Lynne DeNapoli, Ex. Administrative Assistant to the Select Board/

Documents:

Correspondence from the Sign Review Committee- Infinite Beauty Lounge, 75 Adams Street, Suite F
Statement of Interest to the Massachusetts School Building Authority

Purchase and Sale Agreement for the Kidder Branch Library located at 101 Blue Hill Ave. to the
Discovery Schoolhouse Inc.



DRAFT
Select Board Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: 4/18/2023

Members in Attendance: Arthur Doyle, Chair; Michael Zullas, Vice Chair; Richard G. Wells, Jr.,
Secretary; Roxanne Musto, Member; Nicholas Milano, Town Administrator and Lynne DeNapoli,
Executive Administrative Assistant to the Select Board

Members Absent: Erin G. Bradley

Meeting Location: Council on Aging-Hybrid

Time Meeting called to Order: 7:02PM

Time Meeting Adjourned: 9:36PM

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance

Chair Doyle called the meeting of the Select Board to order at 7:43PM under Chapter Two of the
Acts of 2023. The Chairman introduced the Members of the Trust and Staff and led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

3. Public Comment
Philip Johening
Cindy Christiansen

Due to technical difficulties, the Milton residents who provided public comment were not audible. Their
comments have been provided in the meeting minutes.

4. Discussion/Approval- Citation for the Amateur Gardeners of Milton for their many
Decades of Service to the Town

Chair Doyle read the citation for the Amateur Gardeners Club.

Mr. Wells moved to approve the citation for the Amateur Gardeners of Milton for their many years
of service. The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto. The Board voted by roll call (4-0) to approve.

(13)
Discussion/Approval —Citation/ Proclamation honoring Bill Ritchie, Director of Consolidated
Facilities and James McAuliffe, Town Treasurer on their retirement

Chair Doyle read aloud the proclamation honoring Bill Ritchie and the citation honoring Jim
McAuliffe.

Mr. Wells moved to approve citation and proclamations honoring Bill Ritchie, Director of Consolidated
Facilities and James McAuliffe, Town Treasurer on their pending retirements. The motion was seconded by
Ms. Musto. The Board voted unanimously to approve the proclamation and citation.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
MUSTO: YES



DOYLE: YES
The Board Members each expressed their appreciation to Mr. Ritchie and Mr. McAuliffe.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES

5. Discussion/Approval - Transfers of various parcels of land to the Conservation
Commission or Board of Parks Commissioners, contingent upon approval of Town
Meeting

Chair Doyle expressed his appreciation to Mr. Peter Jackson for the information he previously
provided the Board regarding land transfers.

No additional action is required at this time.

6. Discussion/Approval - Animal Shelter project:
a. Review of Cost Estimates
b. Release of Request for Proposals for the Access Road site
c. Site Selection

Mr. Milano noted that the Animal Shelter Advisory Committee met on Friday, April 14" to review
the cost estimates for the animal shelter project located on the dump access road.

Dan Daly, Co-Chair of the Animal Shelter Advisory Committee and Tim Czerwienski, Director of
Planning and Community Planning Development joined the Select Board to provide the Members
with the cost estimates for the for the animal shelter project located on the dump access road. Hill
International, the Owner’s Project Manager provided an estimate of $3.9 million. The cost is
higher than the Committee anticipated and will exceed the Milton Animal League’s donation of
$3.7million.

The Committee has agreed not to make a recommendation to the Select Board regarding the RFP.
The Committee’s decision is based on the estimate and the offer from the anonymous donor with
location restrictions. The Committee is ready to move forward and will work with the Select
Board to determine the best course of action.

Mr. Milano noted that the office of Town Counsel will be contacting the Public Charities Division
of the Attorney General’s office regarding the potential uses of the Governor Stoughton property.

The Select Board/Governor Stoughton Trustees and the Animal Shelter Advisory Committee will

continue to work together on this project. The Select Board Members expressed their appreciation
to the Animal Shelter Advisory Committee for their hard work and support.

7. Milton Access TV Annual Report to the Select Board



Rebecca Padera, President; Michael Lynch, Member-at Large and Shane Brandenburg, EX.
Director of Milton Access TV joined the Select Board to present their annual report and an update
of the goings-on at MATV.

Ms. Padera introduced the MATYV Team and Board Members and expressed her appreciation for
their hard work.

Mr. Brandenburg introduced the volunteers and reviewed the Programming line-up currently
available on three channels.

Hours of Programming

Government (Comcast 8/Astound 3) -6,188

Public (Comcast 9 /Astound 13) 4,368

Education (Comcast 22/Astound 15) -2,912

MATYV streams 24/7 on YouTube: www.youtube.com/@miltonaccesstv
MATYV also streams meetings and other events on their Facebook page.

Mr. Lynch reviewed the funding component for MATV/MPEG (Milton Public Education and
Government TV)

Cable Providers within the Town enter a franchise agreement with the Issuing Authority (Select
Board) for a ten-year period. The Providers are required to give a certain percentage back and the
revenue will help public education. Milton currently has two cable providers: Comcast and
Astound and contribute 5% of their gross annual revenues to the Town. The Town retains a
portion while MATV/MPEG receives a percentage.

Mr. Lynch provided the Board with the 2024/2025 Operating Budget for 2024-2025.
Revenue expected in 2024/Article 44: $450,000-500,000
Budget for 2024-$450,000

Mr. Lynch also highlighted Capital funding and how the money was appropriated.
The Select Board thanked the MATYV Team for their presentation and their hard work.

8. Discussion/Approval — Milton Arts Center (East Milton Library) Driveway

Ms. Joan Clifford, Director of the Milton Art Center joined the Select Board to revisit MAC’s
request to update the condition of the driveway. Ms. Clifford provided photos and descriptions of
the current location. MAC would like to see the driveway extended to allow for extra parking and
easier accessibility for visitors.

Ms. Clifford also met with Bill Ritchie, Director of Consolidated Facilities regarding this matter.
Mr. Ritchie made some additional suggestions. The Board Members agreed to defer action on this
matter until a cost factor can be determined and funding resources confirmed.


http://www.youtube.com/@miltonaccesstv

9. Discussion/Approval - Contract Amendments for Context Architecture re: Fire Station
Building Project

Mr. Milano provided an update on the stats of the amendments from Context Architecture re: Fire
Station Building project.

Milton Fire Stations Amendment 9, East Milton Driveway

The scope of the work includes separating the driveway from the main project, determining a
temporary drainage strategy, and reviewing with the Town of Milton engineering department. The
project procurement method will be reviewed with the Town DPW department with the goal of
utilizing chapter 30 (horizontal public works) in lieu of chapter 149 (vertical) construction.
Construction Documents including cost estimate $11,000

Bidding $2,500

Construction Administration $6,500 Total: $20,000

Context would like to move the timeline up and address the driveway during the summer months.
Milton Fire Stations Amendment 12, Former Milton HQ Second Floor Demo

The scope of the work includes design and construction administration phase services for the
demolition of the existing Electrical & Plumbing systems on the second floor and provide new
MEP/FP, Technology, and Security systems for a future fit-out.

Design and RFP Documents $24,250

Construction Administration $21,600 Total: $45, 850

Mr. Wells moved to approve $20,000 for driveway improvement at the new Engine #2 Station
located at 432 Adams Street and $45,850 for the abatement of both floors of the Fire Station
Headquarters. The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto. The Board voted by roll call (4-0) to
approve the amendments and appropriations.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES

10. Discussion/Approval - Request to increase membership of the Shade Tree Advisory
Committee from five members to seven.

Laura Beebe, Chair of the Shade Tree Advisory Committee and her colleagues, Nancy Chisolm
and Branch Lane joined the Select Board Members to provide an update on the Committee’s
progress, fundraising efforts and to request that the Board increase its membership by two.

Ms. Beebe noted that due to climate change, the Committee’s workload has increased. The
Committee has been asked to advise on tree related issues and special projects by the Planning
Board, Historic Commission and Conservation Commission. Additional support would be
welcome.



Following a discussion among the Board Members and the Committee, Mr. Wells moved to
approve the request of the Shade Tree Advisory Committee to increase membership from five
members to seven. The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto. The Board voted unanimously by roll
call to increase the Committee’s Membership.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES

11. Discussion/Approval- Select Board Committee-Review Process of Volunteer
Appointments to Boards and Committees Report

Ms. Musto, Co-Chair of the SB Review Committee provided the Board with an update on the Committee’s
progress and offered their recommendations. On behalf of her Co-Chair, Ms. Bradley, Ms. Musto expressed
their appreciation to all the committee participants (Town Administrator’s office, Town Clerk’s Office,
Office of Town Counsel, Town Moderator and the IT Dept.) for their feedback and support. She provided
the Board with the “Guide for Appointed Volunteers, Volunteer Application and Committee List” as well as
the “Handbook for Appointed Committees.”

Mr. Wells moved to accept the Report and recommendations of the Select Board Committee-
Review Process of Volunteer Appointments to Boards and Committees. The motion was seconded
by Ms. Musto. The Board voted unanimously by roll call to accept the report and
recommendations of the Committee.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES
12. Discussion/Approval - Policies on Decorum at Public Meetings in Milton

Chair Doyle noted that the office of Town Counsel is working on drafting the policy on decorum.

13. Discussion/Approval —Citation/ Proclamation honoring Bill Ritchie, Director of Consolidated
Facilities and James McAuliffe, Town Treasurer on their retirement

Select Board Members addressed this matter earlier in the evening.
14. Discussion/Approval-Committee Appointments and Re-Appointments
a. Animal Shelter Advisory Committee:

Mr. Wells moved to re-appoint the following individuals to the Animal Shelter Advisory
Committee to a one-year term to expire on June 30, 2024: Alyssa L. Cook, Daniel Daly, Therese

5



Desmond and John Sheldon. The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto. The Board voted
unanimously by roll call (4-0) to approve the committee re-appointments.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES

b. Airplane Noise Advisory Committee

Mr. Wells moved to re-appoint Kathleen Conlon to the Airplane Noise Advisory Committee for a
one-year term to expire on June 30, 2024. The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto. The Board
voted unanimously by roll call (4-0) to approve the committee re-appointment.

ZULLAS:YES
WELLS:YES
MUSTO:YES
DOYLE: YES

c. Council on Aging Board of Directors

“Move to re-appoint the following individuals to the Council on Aging Board of Directors for a
three-year term to expire on June 30, 2026: Caroline A. Kinsella, BSN, RN,RS, Janet Mullen,
Marie Zinkus, Marjorie Mahoney and Maryellen Sullivan and to re-appoint Sara Truog as an
Associate Member for a one-year term to expire on June 30, 2024. The motion was seconded by
Ms. Musto. The Board voted unanimously by roll call (4-0) to approve the committee re-
appointments.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES

Mr. Wells moved to appoint Marshall Levy as an Associate Member to the Council on Aging
Board of Directors for a one-year term to expire on June 30, 2024. The motion was seconded by
Ms. Musto. The Board voted unanimously by roll call (4-0) to approve the committee
appointment.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES

d. Trustees of the Affordable Housing Trust

Mr. Wells moved to re-appoint the following individuals as Trustees of the Affordable Housing
Trust for a one year term to expire on June 30, 2024: Thomas Callahan, Julie D. Creamer, Kathleen
Conlon and Danya Raphael. The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto. The Board voted
unanimously by roll call (4-0) to approve the committee re-appointments.

6


https://www.townofmilton.org/user/58/contact

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES

15. Discussion/Approval- One-day Liquor License-Historic New England-Eustis Estate,
May 20, 2023 from 2PM-4PM - Mobius at Eustis Multidisciplinary Art Series

Mr. Wells moved to approve the one day liquor License-Historic New England-Eustis Estate,
May 20, 2023 from 2PM-4PM - Mobius at Eustis Multidisciplinary Art Series. The motion was
seconded by Ms. Musto. The Board voted unanimously by roll call (4-0) to approve the one-day
Liquor License.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES

16. Discussion/Approval-Meeting Minutes- February 24, 2023, March 1, 2023,
March 14, 2023 and March 21, 2023

Mr. Wells moved to approve the Meeting Minutes dated: February 24, 2023,
March 1, 2023, March 14, 2023 and March 21, 2023. The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto.
The Board voted unanimously by roll call to approve the meeting minutes.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES

17. Town Administrator’s Report

Mr. Milano shared an update from the Friends of the Milton Council on Aging.

“Bring on the Spring Bling” Fundraiser is scheduled for Thursday, April 20, 4 p.m. to 7 p.m and
Friday, April 21, 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. Come Shop for Nearly new, upscale Jewelry, Scarves, and
Pocketbooks. All proceeds benefit COA transportation & programming. Dealers are Welcome.

Mr. Milano expressed his appreciation to Chairman Doyle for acting as his Mentor as he began his
new role as Milton’s Town Administrator. On behalf of the Town, Mr. Milano wished him a long
and happy retirement.

18. Chair’s Report



Chair Doyle expressed his appreciation to the residents of Milton, the Select Board, Town
Employees, Volunteer Committee Members and his family for their dedication and support during
his time in office. Chair Doyle encouraged Milton’s younger generation to get involved and help
make a difference.

Mr. Zullas, Mr. Wells and Ms. Musto each thanked Arthur Doyle for his service and leadership.

19. Public Comment Response

No responses at this time.

20. Future Meeting Dates

The Select Board is tentatively scheduled to meet on Wednesday, April 26, 2023. The Board
will meet throughout the Annual Town Meeting: (Monday, May 1%, Tuesday, May 2",
Thursday, May 4™ Monday, May 8th, Tuesday, May 9", Thursday, May 11" ) and Tuesday,
May 16, 2023

21. Executive Session — Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, 8 21(a)(3) - To discuss strategy with
respect to litigation against the Massachusetts Bay Transit Authority regarding the
condition of the stairs located at the MBTA station located at Adams Street, Milton, MA

Chair Doyle noted that the Executive Session will not be part of the Select Board’s business this
evening.

22. Executive Session- Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, § 21(a)(3) — To discuss strategy with
respect to collective bargaining

Milton Clerical Unit of the Southeastern Public Employees Association

Milton Professional Management Association

Milton Public Employee Association

Milton Firefighters, Local 1116

Milton Police Association

Milton Superior Officers

Do Q00 oT®

Chair Doyle noted that the Executive Session will not be part of the Select Board’s business this
evening.

23. Executive Session- Approval of Meeting Minutes- February 17, 2022, March 23, 2022,
April 6, 2022, April 13, 2022, May 3, 2022, May 11, 2022, May 18, 2022, May 23, 2022,
June 1, 2022, June 29, 2022, July 13, 2022, July 27, 2022, August 3, 2022, August 10,
2022, August 23, 2022, September 9, 2022, September 20, 2022, October 5, 2022,
November 1, 2022, November 15, 2022, December 5, 2022, December 6, 2022, December
21, 2022. January 3, 2023, January 10, 2023, January 18, 2023, January 24, 2023,
February 7, 2023, February 13, 2023, February 21, 2023, February 24, 2023, March 1,
2023, March 7, 2023, March 21, 2023 and April 4, 2023

8



At 9:25PM, Chair Doyle moved to enter Executive Session to approve the following Meeting
Minutes: February 17, 2022, March 23, 2022, April 6, 2022, April 13, 2022, May 3, 2022, May 11,
2022, May 18, 2022, May 23, 2022, June 1, 2022, June 29, 2022, July 13, 2022, July 27, 2022,
August 3, 2022, August 10, 2022, August 23, 2022, September 9, 2022, September 20, 2022,
October 5, 2022, November 1, 2022, November 15, 2022, December 5, 2022, December 6, 2022,
December 21, 2022. January 3, 2023, January 10, 2023, January 18, 2023, January 24, 2023,
February 7, 2023, February 13, 2023, February 21, 2023, February 24, 2023, March 1, 2023,
March 7, 2023, March 21, 2023 and April 4, 2023. The motion was seconded by Mr. Wells.The
Board will not return to Open Session.

Ms. Musto requested that there be separate motions to address the following meeting minutes:
February 17, 2022, March 23, 2022, April 6, 2022, April 13, 2022.

The Board Members agreed to Ms. Musto’s request. The Board voted unanimously by roll call to
enter Executive Session.

ZULLAS: YES
WELLS: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES

Adjourn

At 9:36PM, Mr. Wells moved to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Ms. Musto. The Board
voted by roll call to adjourn.

WELLS: YES
MUSTO: YES
DOYLE: YES

Respectfully submitted by Lynne DeNapoli, Executive Administrative Assistant to the Select Board

Documents

Draft Citation-Milton Amateur Gardeners Club

Draft Citation-James McAuliffe, Town Treasurer

Draft Proclamation-Bill Ritchie, Director of Consolidated Facilities

Contract Amendments for Context Architecture re: Fire Station Building project

E-Mail correspondence from Joan Clifford, Milton Art Center -Driveway

E-Maul correspondence from Laura Beebe, Chair of the Shade Tree Advisory Committee -Membership
Volunteer Application-Boards and Committees - Marshall Levy

One-Day Liquor License Application- Historic New England-Eustis Estate- May 20, 2023

Meeting Minutes- February 245, 2023, March 1, 2023 and March 21, 2023






Public Comments

From: Philip Johenning

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 8:39 AM

To: Arthur Doyle

Cc: Nicholas Milano Richard G. Wells Erin Bradley Michael Zullas Roxanne Musto <
Subject: Civility is Dead

[External Email- Use Caution]

Please be sure to include the attached document in the record of the meeting last night. | also ask the
Board to review the document carefully. | think that the Select Board and other Town Boards and
Committees must become more tolerant of opposing points of view so that better decisions can be made
for our Town. There is a danger to getting too entrenched in a point of view before a final consensus is
reached.

11



st M URPHY HESSE
I TOOMEY & LEHANE LLP

Attorneys at Law

Municipal Alert
March 16, 2023

CIVILITY IS DEAD - THE SUPREME JUDICIAL COURT RULES MUNICIPAL
CONTROL OF PUBLIC SPEAK LIMITED TO REASONABLE
TIME/PLACE/MANNER RESTRICTIONS

On March 7, 2023, the Supreme Judicial Court ruled in the highly anticipated Barron v. Kolenda
and the Town of Southborough (SJC-13284) case. The case brought a constitutional challenge to
the Town of Southborough’s (“Southborough”) public comment policy (the “policy”), which
imposed a code of civility on members of the public who participated in so-called “public speak”
before Southborough boards and committees. In its decision, the Court ruled that Southborough’s
policy violated Articles 16 and 19 of the Massachusetts Declaration of Rights.

At the heart of the Barron® case was a select board meeting chaired by Kolenda and attended by
Barron, and participation in the public comment part of the select board meeting. At the start of
that part of the meeting, Kolenda reminded the public of the policy, which included the
requirement that “....All remarks and dialogue in public meetings must be respectful and
courteous, free of rude, personal or slanderous remarks.” Later, Barron spoke, while holding a
sign that said: “Stop Spending” and “Stop Breaking Open Meeting Law.” Barron also critiqued

12



the select board for its prior Open Meeting Law violations. Kolenda and Barron then entered into
a colloguy where Kolenda threatened to stop public comment and go into recess, and Barron
called Kolenda a particular name. After the second reference to that name, Kolenda ended the
meeting and the video of the meeting ceased. Kolenda allegedly screamed at Barron and
threatened to have her escorted out of the meeting. Barron left, believing he would act on that
threat.

The Court’s opinion reviewed the history of Articles 16 and 19 of the Declaration of Rights, and
the long history of freedom of assembly and speech in Massachusetts. The Court noted that long
standing Massachusetts cases have stood for “the fullest and freest discussion” which is
“sanctioned and encouraged by the admirable passage in the constitution,” where that right is
“exercised in “an orderly and peaceable manner.”” The Court also noted that more recent
Massachusetts cases have drawn from “well-understood First Amendment principles and
provided for reasonable time, place and manner restrictions” to public speech.

In the context of full and fierce discussion, the Court determined that governmental criticism is
subject to reasonable time, place and manner restrictions. Such speech, while required to be

In her Complaint, Plaintiff sought a declaration that a portion of the public comment policy requiring civility was
unconstitutional under the Massachusetts Declaration of Rights because it disallows criticism of board members and
decisions. Plaintiff also brought a claim under the Massachusetts Civil Rights Act (“MCRA”) against Kolenda
individually. The Superior Court granted the Defendants motion for judgment on the pleadings and Barron
appealed. The SJC transferred the case to itself, on its own motion.

1
Phone (617) 479-5000 Fax (617) 479-6469

www.mhtl.com

13


http://www.mhtl.com/

st M URPHY HESSE
I TOOMEY & LEHANE LLP

Attorneys at Law

Municipal
Alert March
16, 2023

peaceable and orderly, was not required to be “respectful and courteous.” The Court noted
that even “rude and insulting” speech referencing a particular name is still protected speech.?

The Court also found that the civility code portion of the policy regulated the content of public
speech and was “extraordinarily broad.” Where the policy required that speech directed at
government be “respectful and courteous, free of rude remarks,” the Court determined it
constituted viewpoint discrimination, since it allowed praise, but disallowed criticism.

Finally, the Court found that Kolenda, by allegedly screaming at Barron and threatening to
remove her while she was engaging in protected speech, could be subject to a claim under the
MCRA, which protects against violations of rights by threats, intimidation, or coercion.

Based on this opinion, and the Court’s description of reasonable time, place and manner
restrictions, it is important that municipalities, in consultation with their counsel, take a hard
look at their public speak or public comment policies, and consider revising them so that they
are limited to designations of:

- when and where a public comment session may occur;

- how long a public comment session may last;

- time limits for each person speaking during public comment session; and,

- establishment of rules preventing speakers from disrupting others and removing
those who do.

The Court did not address any portion of the Open Meeting Law or, under that law, the rights
of the Chair of a public body to direct speakers at a public meeting. However, the
designations listed above that could serve as reasonable time, place and manner, content-
neutral limitations on speech are the types of rules which appear to be enforceable by the
Chair of a public body, consistent with a Chair’s rights and obligations under the Open
Meeting Law.

14



2 Subject to a carve out related to the doctrine of “fighting words” which is not protected speech.

This Client Alert was prepared by Karis North and reviewed with Andy Waugh, Michael

Maccaro, and Kevin Freytag. If you have any questions about this issue, please contact

Karis North, Kevin Freytag, or the attorney responsible for your account, or call (617)
479-5000.

This alert is for informational purposes only and may be considered advertising. It does not
constitute the rendering of legal, tax or professional advice or services. You should seek specific
detailed legal advice prior to taking any definitive actions.

©2023 MHTL

Phone (617) 479-5000 Fax (617) 479-6469

15



cindy L. christ | | s viton va 02156
Public Speak, Select Board Meeting 4/18/23

Regarding your agenda item on decorum at public meetings, | warn this Board to be extremely
careful when defining what is proper and what is improper for the public to say. The previous Select
Board allowed its previous MCAC representative to lie to the public about flight paths yet when |
spoke the truths about these untruths, | was silenced — Is this something that this Select Board will
disallow? Do you consider that proper decorum on your colleagues’ part?

At the Feb 21 ANAC mtg, | spoke about the Select Board and the ANAC's hypocrisy. | said that you
and your ANAC committee members claim to want dispersion as long as it is not dispersion over the
western side of town. At the end of the MIT study, Mr. Zullas even told Quincy, Braintree, and
Hingham that they should take more of Milton’s planes and that if the situations were reversed, he
hoped that Milton would decide to share their burden. But now you are using tax dollars and secret
meetings to try to stop a very small amount of dispersion over your homes? That is hypocrisy and,
in my opinion, it needs to be said publicly.

During ANAC’s Feb public speak, | was vilified by your appointed chair. She claimed | was off-topic. |
responded to her by writing:

your message is clear - anyone who says anything that disagrees with you or that is critical of you, is
being disrespectful. Yet, again tonight, you were the one being disrespectful. You implied that | had
no right to speak the truths that | spoke. You lied and publicly said | was off-topic. | was not. What
you did is what most people call disrespect.

| spoke of my experiences about ANAC and town government. | was truthful even though | admit |
said truths that you did not want me to say. And | want to add tonight that the Supreme Court
Justices agree with me.

Now, this is my final comment. In ANAC’s Aug meeting your appointed MCAC rep said he would
draft a letter for this Board to consider a meek attempt to help those in Milton who on average
have 160 noise events per day. It is now 7 months later and there is no draft letter. During that
same meeting your MCAC rep said that he planned to attend the MCAC Executive Committee
meetings in his attempt to learn more — a noble statement to make — BUT | have attended all 6
MCAC Executive Committee meetings since then and your appointed MCAC rep has attended zero
of them. Untruths stated by your appointees is disrespectful to the residents of Milton and needs to
be considered when discussing public meeting decorum.

16



DRAFT
Select Board Meeting Minutes
Meeting Date: 4/28/2023
Members in Attendance: Michael F. Zullas, Richard G. Wells, Jr. Erin G. Bradley, Town
Administrator Nicholas Milano and Executive Administrative Assistant to the Select Board,
Lynne DeNapoli
Members Absent: Roxanne Musto, Member
Meeting Location: Zoom/Webinar
Time Meeting Called to Order: 9:32AM
Time Meeting Adjourned: 9:42PM

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance

Chair-Pro Tem Zullas called the remote meeting of the Select Board to order at .9:32AM under
Chapter Two of the Acts of 2023. Mr. Zullas invited the Board Members to introduce themselves
and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chair-Pro Tem Zullas noted that Ms. Musto could not attend the Select Board meeting today.
Ms. Musto did ask that the Select Board Members defer any action on permanent Officers until
all members could be available to discuss. All Board Members will be present on Tuesday, May
2", The Members agreed.

3. Discussion/Vote: Chair and other Officers

Mr. Zullas reviewed the Select Board Organizational Meeting Policy dated April 13, 2022 and
the procedure for nominations.

Mr. Wells moved to nominate Michael Zullas as Chair during the duration of the 2023 Annual
Town Meeting. The nomination was seconded by Mr. Zoll.

Chair-Pro Tem Zullas accepted the nomination.

Mr. Wells moved to close the nominations. The motion was seconded by Ms. Bradley. The
Board voted by roll call (4-0) to close the nomination for Chair during the duration of the 2023
Annual Town Meeting. The Board voted by roll call to close the nomination for Chair.

BRADLEY: YES
WELLS: YES
ZOLL: YES
ZULLAS: YES

Chair-Pro Temp Zullas reviewed the procedures for voting for Chair. The Board voted
unanimously by roll call (4-0) to appoint Michael Zullas, Chair of the Select Board for the
duration of the 2023 Annual Town Meeting.



BRADLEY: ZULLAS
WELLS: ZULLAS
ZOLL: ZULLAS
ZULLAS: ZULLAS

The Board voted unanimously by roll call to appoint Michael Zullas, Chair of the Select Board
for the duration of Town Meeting.

4. Future Meeting Dates and Agendas

The Board will meet on Monday, May 1%, Tuesday, May 2", Thursday, May 4", Monday, May 8™
Tuesday, May 9" and Thursday, May 11" prior to Town Meeting. The Board is also scheduled to meet
on Tuesday, May 16%. Chair Zullas noted that the Board will discuss their future meeting
calendar/schedule on Tuesday, May 2",

5. Adjourn

Mr. Wells moved to adjourn at 9:42AM. Ms. Bradley seconded the motion. The Board voted by roll call
(4-0) to adjourn.

WELLS: YES
BRADLEY: YES
ZOLL: YES
ZULLAS: YES

Respectfully submitted by Lynne DeNapoli, Executive Administrative Assistant to the Select Board.



	Select Board Meeting Minutes 4-18-23-DRAFT.pdf
	Public Comments
	From: Philip Johenning   Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 8:39 AM To: Arthur Doyle   Cc: Nicholas Milano  Richard G. Wells  Erin Bradley  Michael Zullas  Roxanne Musto <  Subject: Civility is Dead
	Municipal Alert March 16, 2023
	Municipal Alert March 16, 2023

	2023.05.18_PublicForumFINAL_MBTACommunities.pdf
	Slide 1: Milton Department of Planning and Community Development
	Slide 2: Milton Planning
	Slide 3: Milton Planning
	Slide 4: Milton Planning
	Slide 5: Milton Planning
	Slide 6: Milton Planning
	Slide 7: Milton Planning
	Slide 8: Milton Planning
	Slide 9: Milton Planning
	Slide 10: Milton Planning
	Slide 11: Milton Planning
	Slide 12: Milton Planning
	Slide 13: Milton Planning
	Slide 14: Milton Planning
	Slide 15: Milton Planning
	Slide 16: Milton Planning
	Slide 17: Milton Planning
	Slide 18: Milton Planning
	Slide 19: Milton Planning
	Slide 20: Milton Planning
	Slide 21: Milton Planning
	Slide 22: Milton Planning
	Slide 23: Milton Planning
	Slide 24: Milton Planning
	Slide 25: Milton Planning
	Slide 26: Milton Planning
	Slide 27: Milton Planning
	Slide 28: Milton Planning
	Slide 29: Milton Planning
	Slide 30: Milton Planning
	Slide 31: Milton Planning
	Slide 32: Milton Planning
	Slide 33: Milton Planning
	Slide 34: Milton Planning
	Slide 35: Milton Planning
	Slide 36: Milton Planning
	Slide 37: Milton Planning
	Slide 38: Milton Planning
	Slide 39: Milton Planning




